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CHAIRMAN CLYMER: The issue today i s 
teacher s t r i k e s . House B i l l 1369 w i l l be the v e h i c l e f o r 
d i s c u s s i o n ; however, the committee i s a l s o here to be a 
sounding board whereby we may l e a r n how the present 
s i t u a t i o n has developed, no t e a c h e r s ' contract f o r four 
y e a r s , and perhaps a s s i s t both sides i n f i n d i n g a 
r e s o l u t i o n to t h i s impasse. 

I have p e r s o n a l l y been through a t e a c h e r s ' 
s t r i k e and can assure you there are no winners. They are 
nasty s t r i k e s and there are none, no winners. The 
h e a l i n g from such a prolonged s t r i k e i s years i n the 
making. 

H i s t o r i c a l l y , Pennsylvania was known f o r 
i t s school s t r i k e s . I am pleased to announce over the 
y e a r s , through l e g i s l a t i o n that was introduced and signed 
i n t o law, we have made notable progress i n reducing these 
s t r i k e s , but we must do b e t t e r . 

We are here today to do the work that w i l l 
be i n the best i n t e r e s t of the st u d e n t s , p a r e n t s , 
s c h o o l t e a c h e r s , and a d m i n i s t r a t o r s . 

And now, without f u r t h e r ado, the Chair i s 
pleased to introduce our f i r s t t e s t i f i e r f o r today, the 
primary sponsor of House B i l l 1369, Representative Todd 
Rock. 

Re p r e s e n t a t i v e , you can begin your 



testimony. 
REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: Thank you, 

Mr. Chairman. 
F i r s t of a l l , I would l i k e to thank 

Representative F a r r y and the school d i s t r i c t f o r h o l d i n g 
t h i s hearing today. They sort of r o l l e d out the red 
carpet f o r u s , so thank you f o r t h a t . 

I would a l s o l i k e to thank the Chairman 
f o r a l l o w i n g me to come and t e s t i f y before the committee 
t h i s morning. 

The purpose of today i s to discuss House 
B i l l 1369, the " S t r i k e - F r e e Education A c t . " In s h o r t , 
House B i l l 1369 w i l l e l i m i n a t e teacher s t r i k e s i n 
Pennsylvania. 

As a former p u b l i c schoolteacher, school 
board member, and p a r e n t , I understand t h i s issue very 
w e l l . In my o p i n i o n , t h i s b i l l takes no r i g h t s away from 
school boards or the t e a c h e r s ' u n i o n , however, i t does 
recognize the r i g h t s of school c h i l d r e n and t h e i r 
f a m i l i e s . 

House B i l l 1369 w i l l ensure every c h i l d a 
r i g h t to an uni n t e r r u p t e d and s t r i k e - f r e e e d u c a t i o n . In 
my ten years as a classroom t e a c h e r , students came 
f i r s t . When I was ser v i n g on the l o c a l school board, 
students came f i r s t . When I was at Penn State going 



through my student teaching program, the emphasis was 
that students came f i r s t . When a school d i s t r i c t goes on 
s t r i k e , students come l a s t . 

Simply p u t , when adult needs are placed i n 
d i r e c t competition w i t h the needs of c h i l d r e n , the 
c h i l d r e n always l o s e . 

I am convinced that the overwhelming 
m a j o r i t y of rank and f i l e teachers do not want to go on 
s t r i k e . They care deeply about t h e i r students and they 
understand that s t r i k e s hurt k i d s , the educational 
p r o c e s s , and t h e i r p r o f e s s i o n . 

When you work w i t h k i d s i n an educational 
s e t t i n g , i t i s extremely important to keep a ro u t i n e and 
provide r e p e t i t i o n and p r e d i c t a b i l i t y . Doing things i n a 
way that k i d s understand and look forward to i s 
imperative to the l e a r n i n g p r o c e s s . 

A l s o , when teaching a p a r t i c u l a r subject 
or concept, one day b u i l d s on the next and i t ' s c r i t i c a l 
that students are present every day to understand the 
m a t e r i a l taught to them. Even a snow day, a f i e l d t r i p , 
or Christmas v a c a t i o n d i s r u p t s that r o u t i n e , one which 
req u i r e s much review upon t h e i r r e t u r n . 

Teacher s t r i k e s , on the other hand, are 
much d i f f e r e n t . They stand i n d i r e c t c o n t r a d i c t i o n to 
the examples I j u s t o u t l i n e d . 



I f a s t r i k e i s c a l l e d or even d i s c u s s e d , 
and then the c h i l d i s out of the classroom f o r a few 
days, back f o r a few weeks, then out again f o r another 
few days or few weeks, t h i s p a t t e r n i s very d i s r u p t i v e 
and detrimental to the l e a r n i n g p r o c e s s . 

Now, I want to share some f a c t s about 
House B i l l 1369. During the 2009-2010 school y e a r , 
Pennsylvania, once a g a i n , maintained i t s status as the 
teacher s t r i k e c a p i t a l of the United States w i t h 
approximately 34,900 students locked out of the 
classroom. 

In the l a r g e r p i c t u r e , the m a j o r i t y of the 
teacher s t r i k e s since 2000 have taken place i n three 
s t a t e s , w i t h Pennsylvania, a g a i n , the f a r away leader 
w i t h 94 and c o u n t i n g , I l l i n o i s w i t h 29, and Ohio w i t h 28. 

In a d d i t i o n , 37 st a t e s across the n a t i o n 
have already taken the necessary a c t i o n to outlaw teacher 
s t r i k e s . 

Under House B i l l 1369, i f and when an 
i l l e g a l s t r i k e does o c c u r , f i n a n c i a l p e n a l t i e s w i l l be 
c l e a r l y defined and enforced. 

And I'm going to l i s t t h o s e , but I w i l l be 
the f i r s t to admit that t h i s i s the part of t h i s b i l l 
that does need to be reworked. We have run i n t o some 
problems here and some things that I would l i k e to 



rework. 
So I am going to read to you what i s i n 

the b i l l , but I w i l l say, a f t e r speaking to the labor 
committee and some other people, we w i l l be making some 
changes. 

There w i l l be a $5,000 i n d i v i d u a l f i n e per 
i n c i d e n t f o r i n c i t i n g a s t r i k e . S t r i k i n g teachers would 
lose two days of pay per day of an i l l e g a l s t r i k e . A 
s t r i k i n g t e a c h e r s ' union w i l l f o r f e i t a l l dues and 
checkoff p r i v i l e g e s f o r one y e a r . 

And, keep i n mind, t h i s only takes e f f e c t 
i f t h i s b i l l becomes law. And i f i t i s law, t h e n , of 
course, by s t r i k i n g and breaking the law, there w i l l be a 
f i n e . 

This l e g i s l a t i o n a l s o p r o t e c t s 
Pennsylvania t e a c h e r s , both union and nonunion, by 
a l l o w i n g f o r guaranteed m e d i a t i o n , f a c t - f i n d i n g 
a r b i t r a t i o n , a mandatory v o t e , and mandatory n e g o t i a t i n g , 
and, a g a i n , the maximum transparency to ensure f a i r n e s s 
f o r a l l . 

In a d d i t i o n , teachers opposed to s t r i k e s 
are guaranteed the freedom to do t h e i r j o b , which i s , of 
course, to prepare our students f o r the f u t u r e . 

Our l e g i s l a t i o n e f f e c t s a budget 
bargaining process by imparting a mutually agreed 



settlement w i t h a b s o l u t e l y no b i n d i n g a r b i t r a t i o n . 
This process w i l l ensure that any 

unreasonable n e g o t i a t i n g p o s i t i o n would i n e v i t a b l y be 
exposed to the r i g h t of taxpayers' s c r u t i n y and a r a p i d 
settlement i s encouraged by r e q u i r i n g f o u r mandatory 
n e g o t i a t i o n s per month and a p u b l i c meeting every s i x 
weeks. 

In other words, i n c r e a s i n g the l e v e l of 
p u b l i c access to the n e g o t i a t i n g process w i l l n a t u r a l l y 
f a c i l i t a t e a more e f f i c i e n t contract s e t t l e m e n t . 

As I mentioned b e f o r e , I am a f a t h e r , a 
former teacher w i t h ten years of classroom experience, 
and a former school board member, who b e l i e v e s that 
teachers should be f a i r l y p a i d f o r the meaningful 
c o n t r i b u t i o n s they make f o r preparing our c h i l d r e n f o r 
tomorrow. 

Without q u e s t i o n , I want teachers to 
receive whatever wage the f r e e market allows and our 
communities can a f f o r d to pay. 

Speaking from a union p e r s p e c t i v e of a 
former nonunion t e a c h e r , who witnessed the aftermath of a 
teacher s t r i k e i n C a r l i s l e School D i s t r i c t , and even more 
r e c e n t l y witnessed the f i r s t teacher s t r i k e and the 
th r e a t s of two other s t r i k e s i n my l e g i s l a t i v e d i s t r i c t , 
I can p e r s o n a l l y a t t e s t that teacher s t r i k e s produce no 



winners. 
Regardless of outcome i n terms of 

increased pay f o r expanded b e n e f i t s , teacher s t r i k e s , by 
t h e i r very n a t u r e , r e i n f o r c e the stereotype that p u b l i c 
schoolteachers are greedy and, as a whole, generate 
nothing but community resentment. 

Teacher s t r i k e s are e s p e c i a l l y u n f a i r to 
p a r e n t s , grandparents, and other p a r e n t a l guardians who 
have to scramble at the l a s t minute to f i n d day care f o r 
t h e i r c h i l d r e n so they can earn t h e i r paychecks. 

U n f o r t u n a t e l y , the biggest l o s e r s i n the 
equation are always the c h i l d r e n who are locked out of 
school and l e f t behind from t h e i r classroom. They are 
t r e a t e d as mere pawns or bargaining chips -- t r e a t e d as 
mere pawns or bargaining c h i p s . 

Every student impacted by a t e a c h e r s ' 
s t r i k e i s p o t e n t i a l l y robbed of educational o p p o r t u n i t y , 
countless other e x t r a c u r r i c u l a r a c t i v i t i e s , and l i f e t i m e 
memories. 

F i n a l l y , I would l i k e to r e i t e r a t e , the 
" S t r i k e - F r e e Education A c t " has a b s o l u t e l y nothing to do 
w i t h punishing or t a k i n g r i g h t s away from teachers i n 
Pennsylvania's 501 school d i s t r i c t s . 

Enacting House B i l l 1369 has everything to 
do w i t h g i v i n g something back that i s f a r more important; 



that i s , without q u e s t i o n , r e s t o r i n g to every 
Pennsylvania c h i l d the l e g a l r i g h t to a s t r i k e - f r e e , 
u n i n t e r r u p t e d p u b l i c e d u c a t i o n . 

Thank you, Mr. C h a i r . 
CHAIRMAN CLYMER: Before we go to 

q u e s t i o n s , I would l i k e to recognize Representative 
Michael O'Brien, l e g i s l a t o r from P h i l a d e l p h i a , to my 
l e f t . 

To my r i g h t i s Dus t i n G i n g r i c h , s t a f f 
person from the House Education Committee from 
H a r r i s b u r g . 

Before I look to k i n d l y go over here f o r 
q u e s t i o n i n g , you had touched on something that I thought 
you might want to expand on, and that i s when there i s a 
s t r i k e that there i s a d i s r u p t i o n w i t h i n the f a m i l y . 

You mentioned that i n cas e s , i n day care 
centers where parents have a c h i l d i n a day care c e n t e r , 
they would have to f i n d a d d i t i o n a l places to put the 
c h i l d , or they would have to f i n d a day care center when 
there i s a s t r i k e . 

What about f a m i l y v a c a t i o n s , and how does 
that impact on the students who need to have good 
academics i n order to submit a p p l i c a t i o n s i n t o , say, the 
m i l i t a r y , u n i v e r s i t i e s , Army, Navy, the Coast Guard, A i r 
F o r c e , some who are great a t h l e t i c s -- a t h l e t e s and who 



could get a s c h o l a r s h i p ? 
Could you k i n d of give us your thoughts on 

those issues as a former t e a c h e r . 
REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: W e l l , the f i r s t part 

of that question I t h i n k I can answer as a p a r e n t . 
C e r t a i n l y , most f a m i l i e s have a r o u t i n e 

set up that t h e i r c h i l d r e n go to a day care e i t h e r before 
or a f t e r s c h o o l . And, you know, I don't know a l l the 
d e t a i l s of how s t r i k e s work. I know they can be handled 
i n many d i f f e r e n t ways, but s t r i k e s can be c a l l e d at the 
spur of the moment. 

You know, so there can be a s t r i k e c a l l e d 
tomorrow and, a l l of a sudden, those parents or 
grandparents have to f i n d day c a r e , or do something, they 
have to take o f f work, to be w i t h t h e i r c h i l d r e n . 

Secondly, when a s t r i k e i s c a l l e d or when 
s t r i k e s are c a l l e d or threatened throughout the year and 
days are l o s t , those days have to be made up, c e r t a i n l y . 
And many times Christmas v a c a t i o n s , or whatever b r e a k s , 
may go away because of teacher s t r i k e s . And because of 
t h i s , k i d s lose t h e i r b r e a k s , and i t ' s c e r t a i n l y not f a i r 
to them. They should have no part i n t h i s n e g o t i a t i o n . 

And there are so many s p l i t f a m i l i e s 
nowadays, that many k i d s over those breaks use that time 
to go be w i t h mom or dad that l i v e i n a d i f f e r e n t s t a t e , 



and that i s taken away from them. 
Many times the school year i s extended 

w e l l i n t o June, and some k i d s are s e n i o r s , are wanting to 
graduate and get on to t h e i r job that they may have set 
up i n the summer. Many k i d s that are much younger than 
seniors nowadays c e r t a i n l y work i n the summer. And that 
p r i v i l e g e i s c e r t a i n l y taken away, at l e a s t t e m p o r a r i l y . 

So teacher s t r i k e s have a broad e f f e c t 
over the school d i s t r i c t . But the bottom l i n e i s , i t 
hurts k i d s . I t hurts the educational p r o c e s s . Even 
people who disagree w i t h me on the issue don't disagree 
w i t h t h a t . 

There i s no way that t h i s can be a 
p o s i t i v e i n the classroom. So I'm t r y i n g to f i n d a way 
that we can f i n d an e a s i e r r e s o l u t i o n . 

CHAIRMAN CLYMER: I have one other 
q u e s t i o n . And that i s , I know that we conducted our 
h e a r i n g s , our educational i n f o r m a t i o n a l h e a r i n g s , as we 
were t a l k i n g about the o p p o r t u n i t i e s to provide 
a l t e r n a t i v e s to education f o r p a r e n t s . 

The one issue that seemed to be a common 
thread among the t e s t i f i e r s was that the c h i l d , the 
student, t h i s i s a one-time opportunity they have, they 
cannot go back and recapture what they have l o s t , that 
e d u c a t i o n . E s p e c i a l l y at the secondary l e v e l , as a 



freshman, sophomore, j u n i o r , s e n i o r , that those years are 
so important to them and any l o s t time i s very 
u n f o r t u n a t e . 

And so that was an issue that I thought 
was very r e l a t i v e to today's d i s c u s s i o n . And that i s , 
that when the s t r i k e s take p l a c e , and I can speak from 
f i r s t h a n d experience, because, as I s a i d , I had 
experience i n my own d i s t r i c t , that t h a t ' s a l o s s that we 
sometimes don't r e a l i z e takes p l a c e , and I have k i n d of 
touched on i t when I s a i d about the various a c t i v i t i e s 
that they could not p a r t i c i p a t e or didn't have the 
opportunity now because of the s t r i k e . 

Representative Rock, do you want to 
address that i s s u e ? 

REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: Yes. W e l l , what you 
say i s t r u e , you get one chance to educate a c h i l d . And 
there's no way to gauge t h a t . 

I mean, you can gauge when they lose t h e i r 
vacations or whatever, you can gauge t h a t . You can't 
gauge the education l o s t . 

And I don't t h i n k many would disagree that 
i f you are going through a year and there i s a s t r i k e or 
there are rumors of a s t r i k e , i t does a f f e c t the 
educational p r o c e s s . There's no doubt about t h a t . 

For me being i n the classroom f o r ten 



y e a r s , I can t e l l you, j u s t the smallest -- and I know I 
mentioned i t i n my testimony -- t h a t , you know, a snow 
day, even the thought of a snow day f o r tomorrow, 
anything l i k e t h a t , takes the a t t e n t i o n away from the 
k i d s . 

And when there are t a l k s of a s t r i k e or 
rumors of a s t r i k e , which I witnessed the aftermath of i n 
C a r l i s l e , you j u s t couldn't keep the k i d s concentrating 
on a n y t h i n g , because the rumor was we are going to be out 
tomorrow, or w e ' l l be out next week. And that ' s 
u n f o r t u n a t e , you j u s t can't get that time back. 

So, f o r a l l those reasons, I t h i n k that 
teacher s t r i k e s are n e g a t i v e . And, i n my view, what i t 
does i s forces both s i d e s , a d u l t s , to negotiate between 
themselves. I t does not force a set t l e m e n t . 

I t forces both sides t o , a f t e r a c e r t a i n 
p o i n t , meet four times per month and once every s i x weeks 
i n a p u b l i c s e t t i n g . 

Now, I can t e l l from being a school board 
member, i f I had four meetings a month, i n a d d i t i o n to 
the two that I already had, and had to face the p u b l i c 
every s i x weeks and l a y my proposal on the t a b l e and 
defend i t , I would f i n d a way to come to an agreement. 

So I don't t h i n k that favors e i t h e r s i d e . 
I t h i n k that would lend a -- I t h i n k that would not be 



favorable to e i t h e r s i d e , and I t h i n k i t ' s a way -- i t ' s 
a compromise to come to an agreement more r e a d i l y . 

CHAIRMAN CLYMER: The Chair recognizes 
Representative O'Brien f o r q u e s t i o n i n g . 

REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: Thank you, 
Mr. Chairman. 

Good morning, R e p r e s e n t a t i v e . 
REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: Good morning. 
REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: I caught up wi t h 

the q u e s t i o n s . 
In the course of your testimony, you spoke 

about the number of Pennsylvania c h i l d r e n that were 
a f f e c t e d by s t r i k e s l a s t y e a r , and you r e f e r r e d to 
Pennsylvania as the s t r i k e c a p i t a l of the w o r l d , whereas, 
you r e f e r r e d to other s t a t e s as the number of s t r i k e s , 
not the number of c h i l d r e n . 

So, to compare apples to apples h e r e , how 
many s t r i k e s occurred i n Pennsylvania l a s t year? How 
many d i s t r i c t s were on s t r i k e ? 

REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: I don't know. I 
thi n k we had 34 s t r i k e s . I would have to look i n my I 
have t h i s -¬

REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: 34 s t r i k e s ? 
REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: I t h i n k there were. 
REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: Out of 501 



schools? 
REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: That's c o r r e c t . 

That's c o r r e c t . 
REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: So one could say 

that teacher s t r i k e s are not the norm i n Pennsylvania, 
but i t happens a l o t . 

Would you agree w i t h that? 
REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: I would agree w i t h 

t h a t . I would agree w i t h t h a t . 
REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: Okay. 
Now, do you agree w i t h the fundamental 

c o n s t i t u t i o n a l r i g h t to s t r i k e ? 
REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: For teachers? 
REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: As a q u e s t i o n . 
REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: W e l l , as a p r i v a t e 

b u s i n e s s , I have no i s s u e . But as a school d i s t r i c t that 
has to r u n , y e s , I do. 

REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: So you b e l i e v e 
that on a c o n s t i t u t i o n a l r i g h t , as upheld by the U.S. 
Supreme Court every day, there i s a fundamental r i g h t to 
s t r i k e ? 

REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: I don't agree w i t h 
t h a t . 

REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: You j u s t d i d . 
REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: No. At the school 



d i s t r i c t l e v e l . 
REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: No. That's not 

my q u e s t i o n . 
REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: Okay. 
REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: We w i l l get 

t h e r e . 
REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: Okay. As a p r i v a t e 

b u s i n e s s , I have no issues w i t h doing s t r i k e s . 
REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: So you b e l i e v e i n 

people having a b a s i c c o n s t i t u t i o n a l r i g h t to s t r i k e ? 
REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: Okay. 
REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: Now, I w i l l agree 

wi t h you t h a t , at l e a s t f i r e f i g h t e r s , because of the 
emergency personnel and because of the impact on the 
common good, should not be able to s t r i k e . 

I w i l l go that route w i t h you f o r today. 
Okay? 

REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: Okay. 
REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: Now, how does a 

teacher s t r i k e a f f e c t the p u b l i c safety? 
REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: I t doesn't. 
REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: I t does not? 
REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: I t does n o t . 
REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: Okay. 
So, I b e l i e v e s t a t e law requi r e s 180 



school days. Correct? 
REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: I t does. 
REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: And between the 

beginning of school i n September, the end of school i n 
June, how many days are t h e r e , workdays, Monday through 
Friday? 

REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: Say that -- repeat 
t h a t , p l e a s e . I'm s o r r y . 

REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: The s t a t u t e 
r e q u i r e s 180 school days per y e a r . 

REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: That's c o r r e c t . 
REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: Between the 

opening of school i n September and the clo s e of school i n 
June, how many workdays are t h e r e , Monday through Friday? 

REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: I don't know how 
many. There's 180 school days, I assume, i n that time 
p e r i o d . 

REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: But we can 
s t i p u l a t e that there are more than 180 days, workdays, 
between September and June? 

REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: Oh, that could be. 
REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: I t could be. 
So, h y p o t h e t i c a l l y , h y p o t h e t i c a l l y , a job 

a c t i o n by t e a c h e r s , which i s the t h i r d numerator, could 
be resolved and those students could graduate on time 



p u t t i n g i n t h e i r 180-day requirement. 
Would you agree w i t h that? 
REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: They c o u l d . 
REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: They c o u l d . 
Now, i n a case where the school year was 

extended, okay, l e t ' s say we got i n t o j u s t a r e a l dynamo. 
REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: R i g h t . 
REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: A l l r i g h t . And 

they couldn't f u l f i l l 180 days, the school year was 
extended. Teachers get any e x t r a pay f o r that? 

REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: They -- I don't know 
what you mean. They get t h e i r -- t h e i r y e a r l y s a l a r y i s 
set -¬

REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: They get t h e i r 
y e a r l y s a l a r y ? 

REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: Yes, f o r t h e i r 180 
days of work. 

REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: So, i f the school 
year was extended, then the teachers would a l s o be 
c u t t i n g i n t o t h e i r f r e e time or v a c a t i o n t i m e , o r , a g a i n , 
teachers that are no longer a c t i v e or work i n the summer, 
they would be impacted as w e l l . Right? 

REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: W e l l , that would be 
t h e i r c h o i c e . I f they are c a l l i n g the s t r i k e , that would 
be t h e i r c h o i c e . 



REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: But that would 
happen? 

REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: I guess s o , y e s . 
REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: I want you to 

f l u s h out the mediation process f o r me. 
REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: As i t c u r r e n t l y i s ? 
REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: Uh-huh. Yes. 

Fl u s h out mediation f o r me. 
REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: I t ' s e x a c t l y the way 

i t i s r i g h t now. 
REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: So we are g e t t i n g 

i n t o year two of a three-year c o n t r a c t . Okay? So, we 
know i t i s now September 2 011, and our contract i s going 
to expire September 2012. 

Take me to a time l i n e i n your 
l e g i s l a t i o n . 

REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: W e l l , i n t h i s 
p a c ket, i t does l a y out a time l i n e , but j u s t to make i t 
q u i c k , you go through the exact same process as i t i s 
r i g h t now. 

And I w i l l admit that t h i s process th a t ' s 
i n place r i g h t now works i n most cas e s , i t does. And 
that' s why I didn't want to mess wi t h that whatsoever. 

So the process would be e x a c t l y the same 
as the school d i s t r i c t would go through c u r r e n t l y . The 



only d i f f e r e n c e , my l e g i s l a t i o n k i c k s i n at the end, when 
an agreement cannot be reached, tha t ' s before f o r c e d 
n e g o t i a t i o n sessions are f o u r per month and one every s i x 
weeks. 

That's r e a l l y the only d i f f e r e n c e i n my 
l e g i s l a t i o n . The r e s t of the process stays e x a c t l y the 
same. 

REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: Now, court 
r u l i n g s allow c o l l e c t i v e bargaining and a r i g h t to 
s t r i k e . Do you b e l i e v e that your b i l l stands 
c o n s t i t u t i o n a l i t y ? 

REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: I th i n k i t does. 
REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: Why? 
REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: I t h i n k , when i t 

comes to c h i l d r e n , I t h i n k , most people look d i f f e r e n t l y 
on i t when i t comes to c h i l d r e n and taxpayer d o l l a r s . 

REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: No d i s r e s p e c t , 
R e p r e s e n t a t i v e , but the C o n s t i t u t i o n i s the 
C o n s t i t u t i o n . I t doesn't stand on c o n s t i t u t i o n a l i t y . 

REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: W e l l , a l l I can say 
i s a l l I can say i s , that 75 percent of the people, 
the general p u b l i c , agree w i t h what I'm doing and b e l i e v e 
that c h i l d r e n should not be a part of the teacher 
s t r i k e s . 

And so I'm not sure i f i t w i l l stand on 



c o n s t i t u t i o n a l i t y or n o t , but I b e l i e v e i t i s . 
REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: So the shorter 

answer i s what we are l o o k i n g f o r -¬
(Applause) 
REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: I'm sorry? 
REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: I s a i d , so the 

short answer i s what we look f o r i n court because we are 
not j u s t i c e s . 

REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: That's e x a c t l y 
r i g h t . 

REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: Thank you, 
Rep r e s e n t a t i v e , f o r being here today. 

REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: Thank you. 
CHAIRMAN CLYMER: The Chair thanks you. 

Thank you f o r your testimony. We appreciate your remarks 
here t h i s morning. 

And i f you want, you can j o i n us up here. 
REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: Okay. You look sort 

of l o n e l y up t h e r e . 
REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: So f a r away. 
CHAIRMAN CLYMER: Our next group of 

t e s t i f i e r s t h i s morning w i l l be B r i a n Boland, attorney 
f o r the Pennsylvania School Board A s s o c i a t i o n ; R i t c h i e 
Webb, president of the Neshaminy School Board; Mark B. 
M i l l e r , school board d i r e c t o r of Centennial School 



D i s t r i c t . 
The Ch a i r welcomes our three t e s t i f i e r s , 

and you may take your s e a t s . 
Gentlemen, before you begin your 

testimony, w i l l each of you mention your names so that 
the court r e p o r t e r has the r i g h t person g i v i n g testimony, 
so that would be h e l p f u l . 

And you may begin your testimony whenever 
you are comfortable and ready to b e g i n . 

MR. MARK B. MILLER: Representative 
Clymer, I'm going to go a l i t t l e b i t out of o r d e r . 

Mr. Webb i s going to t e s t i f y f i r s t , and I 
w i l l f o l l o w , and then Mr. Boland. 

MR. RITCHIE WEBB: Good morning. 
My name i s R i t c h i e Webb. I am the 

president of the Neshaminy School Board of D i r e c t o r s , and 
on behalf of the Neshaminy School D i s t r i c t , we thank you 
f o r coming here from H a r r i s b u r g . 

And, a g a i n , we are a l s o honored to appear 
before you and a l s o a l l o w i n g our Neshaminy taxpayers to 
al s o have a say. 

CHAIRMAN CLYMER: Can you b r i n g the 
microphone a l i t t l e b i t c l o s e r to you, p l e a s e . 

MR. RITCHIE WEBB: Is that b e t t e r ? 
CHAIRMAN CLYMER: That's i t . 



MR. RITCHIE WEBB: Okay. Thank you. 
A l i t t l e more than 30 years ago, the 

Neshaminy School D i s t r i c t s u f f e r e d a p a i n f u l l y long 
s t r i k e , t e a c h e r s ' s t r i k e , that l a s t e d f o r s e v e r a l 
months. Even today, graduates from the Class of 1981 
s t i l l look back upon those days w i t h great disappointment 
and f r u s t r a t i o n . 

Undoubtedly, that f e a r of the past i s what 
fu e l e d our school boards i n more recent years to give i n 
to union demands and s i g n o f f on very l u c r a t i v e c o n t r a c t s 
that would soon become unaffordable to Neshaminy 
taxpayers. 

No school board and no community should 
have to l i v e i n such f e a r f o r the h e a l t h and educational 
w e l l - b e i n g of t h e i r c h i l d r e n that they make r e g r e t t a b l e 
f i n a n c i a l choices a l l f o r the sake of avoiding d i s r u p t i v e 
s t r i k e s . But that ' s e x a c t l y what we are faced w i t h 
because Pennsylvania continues to permit teachers to walk 
o f f the j o b . 

Labor s t r i k e s have deep roots i n t h i s , i n 
our own n a t i o n s . A c t u a l l y , one could argue that 
organized labor b u i l t t h i s n a t i o n while p r o t e c t i n g the 
q u a l i t y of l i f e of the American worker. We a l l have 
b e n e f i t e d from the labor movement. I t i s as American as 
homemade apple p i e . 



I'm not here to d i s r e s p e c t or to argue 
what a great American legacy and a n e c e s s i t y i n many 
pro f e s s i o n s that s t r i k e s a r e . However, I am here to t e l l 
you u n e q u i v o c a l l y that teacher s t r i k e s aren't s t r i k e s i n 
the t r u e s t sense. 

Part of the labor union legacy i s about 
the oppressed c l a s s of workers expressing t h e i r 
c o l l e c t i v e r e solve by p r o t e s t i n g and s u f f e r i n g l o s s of 
wages f o r a cause. I t was more about s a c r i f i c e of one's 
l i v e l i h o o d and f a m i l y welfare f o r a cause more important 
than a day's pay. 

U n f o r t u n a t e l y , the present Pennsylvania 
law permits teachers to s t r i k e without the essence of 
what a s t r i k e i s . They lose n o t h i n g . 

I t ' s more a v a c a t i o n r e a l l o c a t i o n , as 
teachers do not lose s a l a r y because of t h e i r job a c t i o n . 
Only the st u d e n t s , p a r e n t s , and communities s u f f e r i n the 
d i s r u p t i o n of an e s s e n t i a l s e r v i c e guaranteed to each of 
us as Americans. 

We have been without a C o l l e c t i v e 
Bargaining Agreement i n Neshaminy f o r over three years 
and face a p o t e n t i a l s t r i k e . 

I might respect such an a c t i o n i f those 
i n v o l v e d were so committed to t h e i r cause that each was 
w i l l i n g to s u f f e r the l o s s of ten or more days of s a l a r y , 



but not here i n Pennsylvania where the s u f f e r i n g i s 
completely one-sided. 

In t h i s s t a t e , education i s compulsory f o r 
our c h i l d r e n ranging i n age from eight years to 17 years 
o l d . Since i t i s r e q u i r e d , then education should be 
t r e a t e d as an e s s e n t i a l s e r v i c e j u s t as p o l i c e , f i r e , and 
emergency s e r v i c e s . 

I f a c h i l d i s r e q u i r e d to p a r t i c i p a t e , 
then the s e r v i c e should be a v a i l a b l e to them, without 
i n t e r r u p t i o n , as defined by s t a t e . 

Some would say that t e a c h e r s , as p u b l i c 
workers, must be permitted the a b i l i t y to s t r i k e , but I 
d i s a g r e e , because nothing would trump the r i g h t s of our 
c h i l d r e n . 

While l i m i t i n g the amount of time teachers 
can s t r i k e may seem to be a happy medium i n H a r r i s b u r g , 
i t represents gross neglect of our c h i l d r e n ' s r i g h t s i n 
my eyes. And I t h i n k every parent i n the audience today 
w i l l agree w i t h me. 

Think of i t another way. I f my company 
indulges i n a p r a c t i c e of h i r i n g d i s c r i m i n a t i o n , would 
the courts t e l l me i t i s okay to continue f o r another two 
weeks, but then I must stop? Of course n o t . The law 
w i l l come down on me h a r s h l y , as w e l l i t should. 

So how i s i t acceptable f o r H a r r i s b u r g to 



say there i s an amount of time that a c h i l d ' s r i g h t to an 
education should be denied? 

Pennsylvania s t i l l has more teacher 
s t r i k e s than any other s t a t e i n the n a t i o n . Tens of 
thousands of innocent c h i l d r e n across the s t a t e are 
denied t h e i r r i g h t to an education because Pennsylvanians 
f a i l to f o l l o w the good advice of many other s t a t e s . 

37 s t a t e s p r o h i b i t teacher s t r i k e s . Most 
of these s t a t e s do not mandate that contract impasses 
must be resolved by a f i x e d d a t e . They r e l y on good 
f a i t h n e g o t i a t i o n s between p a r t i e s while p r o h i b i t i n g 
s t r i k e s . 

I'm not a n t i - u n i o n , and I'm not a n t i -
t e a c h e r . My f a t h e r was a coa l miner. However, I am 
opposed to laws that t i p the balance of power i n favor of 
the t e a c h e r s ' union to d i s r u p t our c h i l d r e n ' s l i v e s 
without consequence or s a c r i f i c e of t h e i r own. 

I t ' s a l s o important to understand that 
s t r i k e s can come i n d i f f e r e n t forms. Work-to-contract i s 
al s o a form of s t r i k e and the st a t e must t r e a t i t as 
such. 

In the Neshaminy C o l l e c t i v e Bargaining 
Agreement, i t st a t e s that the Neshaminy Federation of 
Teachers s h a l l not a u t h o r i z e , condone, support, or 
p a r t i c i p a t e i n any work stoppage, slowdown, or other form 



of c u r t a i l m e n t of e f f o r t . 
L a t e r , i n the very same C o l l e c t i v e 

Bargaining Agreement, i t s t a t e s the Federation s h a l l 
encourage a l l s t a f f members to provide s e r v i c e beyond the 
r e g u l a r school day to p a r t i c i p a t e i n programs designed to 
improve teaching s k i l l s , as w e l l as help and counsel 
c h i l d r e n . 

Despite these very c l e a r l y s t a t e d 
c o n t r a c t u a l expectations, the NFT has now twice 
implemented a work-to-contract a c t i o n i n which there w i l l 
be a curtailment of e f f o r t , and i n which s e r v i c e beyond 
the r e g u l a r school day w i l l be a f f e c t e d . 

I f the NFT has no respect f o r a contract 
that i s s t i l l i n f o r c e , then t h i s i s a c l e a r proof that 
the s t a t e must include work-to-contract and any other 
curtailment of e f f o r t i n i t s d e f i n i t i o n of a s t r i k e . 

In our s t a t e , teachers are w e l l - r e s p e c t e d , 
well-compensated, as they should be. I t i s now time f o r 
our e l e c t e d o f f i c i a l s i n H a r r i s b u r g to show the same 
l e v e l of respect to the c h i l d r e n and parents of 
P e n n s y l v a n i a . 

I t i s time to enact House B i l l 1369 to end 
the unreasonable threat of teacher s t r i k e s and to r e s t o r e 
a balance of power to the school boards and the 
communities they r e p r e s e n t . 



And, f i n a l l y , here i n Neshaminy, we have a 
very simple motto. When i n doubt, e r r on the side of the 
k i d s . And that ' s e x a c t l y what we are d o i n g . That's what 
t h i s i s a l l about, our c h i l d r e n . 

Thank you. 
(Applause) 
CHAIRMAN CLYMER: I understand that there 

i s enthusiasm i n the audience, but I would j u s t ask that 
perhaps we could j u s t r e f r a i n from an expression of that 
sort so that we can both move forward and have both sides 
f e e l comfortable when they come to the microphone. 

I do understand your emotions on the 
i s s u e , but the Chair does ask that we r e f r a i n from that 
type of encouragement. Not that i t ' s wrong, but i t ' s 
j u s t not the proper t h i n g to do at t h i s time of the 
h e a r i n g . 

Thank you. 
And we w i l l go to the next person that i s 

t e s t i f y i n g . 
MR. MARK B. MILLER: Thank you. 
Good morning. 
My name i s Mark B. M i l l e r . I am a School 

Board D i r e c t o r w i t h the Centennial School D i s t r i c t . I am 
al s o an A s s i s t a n t Regional D i r e c t o r w i t h the Pennsylvania 
School Board A s s o c i a t i o n working i n Bucks and Montgomery 



C o u n t i e s , i n c l u d i n g Neshaminy School D i s t r i c t . I'm a l s o 
c o - c h a i r of the Keystone State Education C o a l i t i o n and a 
member of the PSBA L e g i s l a t i v e P l a t f o r m Committee. 

Representative Clymer and Representative 
Roebuck, and I'm not sure that Representative O'Brien i s 
here , thank you f o r appearing today. 

I know t h i s i s a serious matter, but I do 
want to share w i t h you, as I sat down to prepare my 
testimony, that I r e a l i z e d t h i s i s the f i r s t time i n a 
few years that I have come to support something i n f r o n t 
of the committee, and I enjoy that f e e l i n g . 

Representative Rock, thank you very much 
f o r b r i n g i n g t h i s b i l l to the l e g i s l a t u r e . I t h i n k i t ' s 
an important piece of l e g i s l a t i o n , and I w i l l get r i g h t 
i n t o why. 

I don't b e l i e v e that s t r i k e s or lockouts 
have any place i n educ a t i o n ; they do nothing to add to 
student achievement, which i s my primary concern. 
However, I do respect the h i s t o r y of the American Labor 
Movement and I recognize the important r o l e these t a c t i c s 
have played i n shaping today's r e l a t i o n s h i p between 
management and l a b o r . 

While I cannot support an o u t r i g h t ban on 
s t r i k e s and l o c k o u t s , there are many pa r t s of t h i s 
proposed l e g i s l a t i o n that I b e l i e v e w i l l keep p a r t i e s at 



the t a b l e and, more i m p o r t a n t l y , w i l l l e v e l the p l a y i n g 
f i e l d . 

My colleague t e s t i f y i n g on behalf of PSBA 
w i l l go deeper i n t o the e f f e c t s of p r i o r l e g i s l a t i o n , 
i n c l u d i n g reasons that "no s t r i k e " b i l l s i n the past were 
never obeyed. 

I sense the d r a f t e r s of t h i s important 
l e g i s l a t i o n know that h i s t o r y and have given the c a r e f u l 
a t t e n t i o n p a i d to the p e n a l t i e s i f a s t r i k e should 
o c c u r . C o l l e c t i v e b argaining j u s t should not take place 
when one p a r t y does not agree to meet. 

House B i l l 1369, by i d e n t i f y i n g a d d i t i o n a l 
p e n a l t i e s under a s t r i k e , serves as a strong d e t e r r e n t . 

We should a l s o r e a l i z e the dynamics of 
n e g o t i a t i o n between school d i s t r i c t s and t h e i r 
p r o f e s s i o n a l education a s s o c i a t i o n s have changed from 
decades ago. 

The t o t a l cost of p r o v i d i n g a free and 
appropriate p u b l i c e d u c a t i o n , where s a l a r y and b e n e f i t s 
represent, plus or minus, 70 percent of the c o s t s , 
together w i t h our economy, funding formulae, being 
compelled to share revenue w i t h c h a r t e r and cyber c h a r t e r 
i n s t i t u t i o n s , who have l e s s e r requirements of 
a c c o u n t a b i l i t y , and many other unfunded mandates imposed 
on school d i s t r i c t s , do not permit concessions made i n 



n e g o t i a t i o n s that were made as r e c e n t l y as a contract or 
two ago. 

L i k e w i s e , as many communities are aging 
due to the extended l i f e expectancy, i t i s not uncommon 
f o r suburban school d i s t r i c t s across Montgomery County to 
f i n d 80 percent of tax-paying households do not have 
c h i l d r e n e n r o l l e d i n p u b l i c e d u c a t i o n . Many of these 
households are on f i x e d incomes and many c a r r y b i t t e r 
memories of a c r i p p l i n g s t r i k e which a f f e c t e d them 
p e r s o n a l l y . 

In s h o r t , no matter what House B i l l 1369 
has i n s t o r e , today's education a s s o c i a t i o n s can no 
longer count on the sympathy or support from t h e i r 
community, nor can school d i s t r i c t s or unions r e l y that 
t h e i r community w i l l consent to a tax increase to fund 
wages and b e n e f i t s . S t r i k e i s not the answer that 
c o l l e c t i v e b argaining i s . 

Centennial School D i s t r i c t i s j u s t such a 
d i s t r i c t . The s t r i k e of the '70s looms large i n the 
memory of r e s i d e n t s who were students at that time or are 
now the parents of those c h i l d r e n and have grandchildren 
i n the s c h o o l s . 

Centennial Education A s s o c i a t i o n i s very 
s e n s i t i v e to that and a l s o cares f o r the q u a l i t y of 
education we d e l i v e r as a d i s t r i c t . We r e c e n t l y entered 



i n t o a four-year agreement, which included a year of time 
that elapsed between the e x p i r a t i o n of previous 
agreements. 

Both sides acted p r o f e s s i o n a l l y through 
the c o l l e c t i v e b a rgaining p r o c e s s . No students were ever 
i n jeopardy of l o s i n g s e r v i c e s , l e t t e r s of 
recommendation, or academic support. 

There were no t h r e a t s or i n t i m i d a t i o n from 
e i t h e r s i d e , and no animosity or appeals to the parents 
of any student. Numerous t a l k s were he l d and n e i t h e r 
side played games to hold student achievement hostage. 

There were both academic and f i n a n c i a l 
items on the t a b l e . I t h i n k i t i s f a i r to say that each 
p a r t y o f f e r e d concern and p o s i t i v e input i n t o both 
c a t e g o r i e s . In many ways, except f o r the d u r a t i o n of the 
pr o c e s s , i t was a model of c o o p e r a t i o n . 

In j u s t one way the process was o f f t r a c k . 
The l a s t two years of t h i s agreement were not funded. 
And when i t came t i m e , the agreement was approved by the 
narrowest of margins because the a s s o c i a t i o n was able to 
hold a club over the head of one school d i r e c t o r who 
l i v e d through that s t r i k e and has never f o r g o t t e n the 
p a i n . 

I s i t i n t h i s hearing wishing House B i l l 
1369 had been introduced and passed two years ago. 



This important l e g i s l a t i o n w i l l not have 
an impact f o r a l l d i s t r i c t s . Over recent y e a r s , PSEA and 
PSBA have put student achievement ahead of everything 
e l s e and t h i s philosophy i s f i l t e r i n g down to our member 
d i s t r i c t s . 

As new concepts are embraced, changes are 
bubbling up that w i l l shape the future of c o l l e c t i v e 
b a rgaining and labor r e l a t i o n s . 

Another d i s t r i c t i n PSBA's BuxMont r e g i o n , 
the Quakertown School D i s t r i c t , i s headed toward a 
groundbreaking method of compensating i t s t e a c h e r s . 

Quakertown avoided an i n t e r r u p t i o n to the 
education of i t s students by simply agreeing to spend the 
next year working on a new model that i s economically 
f e a s i b l e and moves away from the t r a d i t i o n a l s a l a r y 
m a t r i x , and could u l t i m a t e l y i n clude compensation based 
on teacher e f f e c t i v e n e s s i n the classroom. S l o w l y , t h i s 
i s becoming the wave i n n e g o t i a t i o n of tomorrow's 
c o n t r a c t s . 

In Montgomery County, Abington School 
D i s t r i c t ' s Board and Education A s s o c i a t i o n were not alone 
i n d e c i d i n g to take a year to t h i n k about what both sides 
wanted to do. They extended t h e i r agreement f o r a y e a r , 
while f r e e z i n g s a l a r i e s and p r o t e c t i n g employment of 
s t a f f that might not have survived a d i f f i c u l t renewal 



p r o c e s s . 
Both KeySEC and the PSBA are not i n favor 

of e l i m i n a t i n g s t r i k e s or lockouts as the avenue of l a s t 
r e s o r t . We do support l e g i s l a t i o n that w i l l r e q u i r e 
c e r t a i n c o n d i t i o n s be met before a lockout or s t r i k e can 
be c a l l e d , i n c l u d i n g a mandatory vote by the r e s p e c t i v e 
board of school d i r e c t o r s or p r o f e s s i o n a l a s s o c i a t i o n 
w i t h i n 72 hours of t a k i n g a c t i o n , and p o s s i b l y even some 
f i n a l mediation requirement that would precede the v o t e . 

S t r i k e s and lockouts are the supreme 
a c t i o n i n a labor d i s p u t e . I f a school d i s t r i c t and i t s 
p r o f e s s i o n a l a s s o c i a t i o n reach the point of t a k i n g the 
u l t i m a t e step i n n e g o t i a t i o n by t e r r o r , the v i c t i m w i l l 
be the very students they are so dedicated to s e r v e . 

Where the p a r t i e s and d i s t r i c t s cannot 
f i n d other means to come t o g e t h e r , I would l i k e to see 
House B i l l 1369 l a y the groundwork to focus the 
bargaining process on maximizing student achievement 
under a f a i r budget. 

With those thoughts i n mind, I would l i k e 
to t u r n to B r i a n Boland, E s q u i r e , to present the o f f i c i a l 
testimony of PSBA i n representing our 501 member 
d i s t r i c t s , career t e c h n i c a l c e n t e r s , and other e n t i t i e s . 

Thank you. 
MR. BRIAN BOLAND: Thank you. 



My name i s B r i a n Boland. I'm an attorney 
w i t h K o z l o f f Stoudt i n Reading, Pennsylvania. I have 
been representing school d i s t r i c t s f o r approximately 26 
y e a r s , i n c l u d i n g extensive labor n e g o t i a t i o n s throughout 
that p e r i o d of ti m e . 

I b e l i e v e you have a t r a n s c r i p t of our 
testimony from PSEA r e l a t i v e to PSEA's p o s i t i o n i n t h i s 
matter. 

What I would l i k e to do, however, i s take 
a couple of minutes and j u s t run through c e r t a i n aspects 
of the l e g i s l a t i o n that we see and t r y to o f f e r some 
i n s i g h t and per s p e c t i v e i n terms of what happens i n the 
n e g o t i a t i o n process and how t h i s piece of l e g i s l a t i o n 
w i l l impact i t , both p o s i t i v e l y and n e g a t i v e l y . 

F i r s t of a l l , there i s a great deal of 
communication that goes on wi t h the p u b l i c a l r e a d y . The 
school d i s t r i c t , t y p i c a l l y , as the l e g i s l a t i o n r e q u i r e s , 
inform the p u b l i c monthly or twice a month. As the 
rep r e s e n t a t i v e knows from h i s days on the school board, 
your o p i n i o n to hold r e g u l a r board meetings where updates 
are given on n e g o t i a t i o n s . 

However, the one t h i n g that should be 
pointed out i s , our O f f i c e of Mediation i n Pennsylvania, 
we have some outstanding mediators, B i l l Kramer, Dick 
S t o v e r , and some o t h e r s , who do an outstanding j o b . 



That o f f i c e i s becoming s m a l l e r , they are 
being s t r a i n e d more. And that i s a t e r r i f i c resource 
that has proved very valuable to us i n labor 
n e g o t i a t i o n s , i s having those people i n and a v a i l a b l e 
e a r l y i n the pr o c e s s . 

This l e g i s l a t i o n keeps that i n v o l v e d . We 
want those mediators i n v o l v e d as e a r l y as p o s s i b l e . 
Those people are i n v a l u a b l e to u s . We would l i k e to see 
that o f f i c e expanded so that more of them can be i n our 
d i s t r i c t s more o f t e n . 

One of the issues that we have w i t h the 
l e g i s l a t i o n when we ramp up the meeting four times a 
month are schedules. T y p i c a l l y , we are not able to 
schedule four times a month wi t h mediators w i t h board 
member schedules. 

I t h i n k the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e i n d i c a t e s that 
he had two meetings a month. I t h i n k i f he was honest 
wi t h you, he would probably t e l l you i t was more l i k e 
eight or t e n , w i t h committees as a whole, your curriculum 
committee meetings, your n e g o t i a t i o n committee meetings, 
and b u i l d i n g s and grounds, and everything e l s e . 

So when you t r y to i n s e r t four more 
meetings i n t h e r e , that w i l l become somewhat p r o b l e m a t i c . 

I w i l l t e l l you, though, from a lawyer's 
s t a n d p o i n t , I w i l l be happy to meet four times a month. 



I t may not be able to be done, but I understand the 
pressure to put i t on. 

Another piece of the l e g i s l a t i o n that i s 
very i n t e r e s t i n g i s the no r e t r o a c t i v i t y p r o v i s i o n . That 
cuts both ways. In t h i s economic environment, where we 
have givebacks coming to the school d i s t r i c t s , we would 
l i k e to have such aspects r e t r o a c t i v e . 

When we are i n c r e a s i n g premium shares, 
when we are i n c r e a s i n g c o n t r i b u t i o n s to h e a l t h insurance 
and/or other aspects of our agreement, we would l i k e to 
have them go back r e t r o a c t i v e . In the days where 
increases would come along every s i n g l e c o n t r a c t , the 
la c k of r e t r o a c t i v i t y would have been a huge help f o r u s . 

So that i s something that w i l l be an 
i n t e r e s t i n g dynamic going forward. And I don't know the 
exact answer, but I do know that i t w i l l cut both ways i n 
the coming days because of the economy and because every 
s i n g l e school d i s t r i c t i s l o o k i n g f o r givebacks. 

I'm i n v o l v e d i n s i x n e g o t i a t i o n s r i g h t 
now. Every s i n g l e one of those n e g o t i a t i o n s included a 
wage freeze and givebacks. Every s i n g l e one of them. 
And t h a t ' s a c r e d i t to the school board, i t ' s a c r e d i t to 
the l e g i s l a t u r e i n what's been going on. 

But a l l of them included wage freezes i n 
the f i r s t y e a r , and many of them included s u b s t a n t i a l 



givebacks i n the f i r s t year as w e l l , or i n the second and 
t h i r d y e a r , i f there was anybody w i l l i n g to go a t h i r d 
year i n t h i s current environment. 

One of the concerns I do have w i t h the 
l e g i s l a t i o n i s , i f we go p u b l i c w i t h our p r o p o s a l s , i t 
w i l l cause the d i s t r i c t s , I b e l i e v e , and the a s s o c i a t i o n s 
to hold f i r m i n t h e i r p r o p o s a l s . 

One of the flaws -- and I b e l i e v e 
Representative O'Brien brought i t out wi t h p o l i c e . One 
of the flaws i n Act 111 i s , p o l i c e have l o s t the courage 
to n e g o t i a t e , i n many circumstances. They come i n wi t h a 
l i s t of 48 items and they know that they can go to 
a r b i t r a t i o n , b i n d i n g a r b i t r a t i o n , so they don't negotiate 
w i t h us anymore. They simply s i t t i g h t . 

They don't have the courage to go back to 
t h e i r buddies and say, I can't get you that gym 
membership p a i d f o r by the township anymore, so they 
don't n e g o t i a t e . They leave a l l 48 items on the t a b l e 
and then they hope that the a r b i t r a t o r goes y e s , no, y e s , 
no, yes, no, yes, no. 

W e l l , the townships and boroughs have 
learned t h a t , t o o . So they leave t h e i r items on the 
t a b l e and hope that the a r b i t r a t o r goes y e s , no, y e s , no, 
y e s , no to t h e i r p r o p o s a l s . And t h e i r proposals are 
givebacks to match up wi t h the p o l i c e proposals f o r 



g i f t s . 
In t h i s environment what concerns me a 

l i t t l e b i t w i t h the l e g i s l a t i o n i s , i f we go to an 
a r b i t r a t o r -- f i r s t of a l l , I'm not keen on the American 
A r b i t r a t i o n A s s o c i a t i o n . 

J u s t because a person passes the American 
A r b i t r a t i o n A s s o c i a t i o n ' s academy doesn't mean he knows 
anything about coming i n t o the Wissahickon, the 
Neshaminy, the Wyomissing School D i s t r i c t s and d e c i d i n g 
what i s good f o r them. 

We have had f a c t f i n d e r s , f r a n k l y , that we 
had to educate what Act 1 was about. Act 1, where we 
spent a h a l f a day e x p l a i n i n g the impact of Act 1. 

This Act w i l l be even more d i f f i c u l t to 
e x p l a i n to them. So we p r e f e r that perhaps they come out 
of the Department of Labor and t r a i n i n n e g o t i a t i o n s and 
t r a i n i n a r b i t r a t i o n s , and things of that n a t u r e , where 
they have a good fundamental understanding of what school 
d i s t r i c t s are d o i n g , much l i k e your mediators do who come 
out of the Department of M e d i a t i o n . 

So that concerns us a l i t t l e b i t that 
those people are going to be making those d e c i s i o n s from 
the a r b i t r a t i o n a s s o c i a t i o n . 

And then the f a c t o r s that they w i l l 
consider concern me as w e l l . Number one f a c t o r that the 



panel s h a l l consider i s going to be the i n t e r e s t and 
welfare of the p u b l i c . What p u b l i c ? 

I'm i n t e r e s t e d i n the p u b l i c i n Neshaminy, 
I'm i n t e r e s t e d i n the p u b l i c i n Wyomissing, the p u b l i c i n 
the C i t y of Reading, p e r i o d . I don't care i f the school 
d i s t r i c t next door wants to give 4 percent a year f o r 
three y e a r s . I don't c a r e . 

My d i s t r i c t doesn't want to give 
a n y t h i n g . I don't want to be saddled by what the 
d i s t r i c t next door d i d . 

And that goes i n t o number two of the 
c r i t e r i a , the f i n a n c i a l a b i l i t y of the employer to fund 
the c o s t s . I don't care i f the school d i s t r i c t has the 
f i n a n c i a l a b i l i t y to fund the c o s t s . That doesn't mean 
they have to do i t . 

I f GE i s making a p r o f i t , that doesn't 
mean they have to give every dime of the p r o f i t to t h e i r 
workers. 

I f a school d i s t r i c t i s doing a good job 
of managing t h e i r funds, i t doesn't mean i f they have a 
$600,000 surplus at the end of the y e a r , that t h a t ' s 
a v a i l a b l e f o r r a i s e s . I t ' s n o t . That's always been the 
push. 

The push has been, hey, we are going to 
have r e t i r e m e n t s , there are a t t r i t i o n a l s a v i n g s , 



t h e r e f o r e , that should go to us i n r a i s e s . The f i n a n c i a l 
a b i l i t y to me i s i r r e l e v a n t . I t should be the 
d e s i r a b i l i t y of the school d i s t r i c t to fund the school -¬
to fund that c o n t r a c t . 

The next i t e m , number t h r e e , i s the 
comparison of wages, hours, and c o n d i t i o n s of employment 
f o r those performing s i m i l a r s e r v i c e s or s i m i l a r s k i l l s , 
or other employees g e n e r a l l y i n the p u b l i c and p r i v a t e 
employment i n comparable communities. 

A g a i n , the f a c t that the Hempfield School 
D i s t r i c t i n Lancaster County gives 3 and 4 percent r a i s e s 
doesn't mean Palmyra i s doing i t i n Lebanon County. We 
want to do what i s i n the best i n t e r e s t of the Palmyra 
School D i s t r i c t , p e r i o d . I t i s i n our four w a l l s . 

I f we have managed our money r i g h t and we 
have managed things c o r r e c t l y , we want to be able to give 
a r a i s e that we t h i n k i s c o r r e c t , i r r e s p e c t i v e of the 
f a c t that the d i s t r i c t next door might be r e c k l e s s . 

We want to be able to c o n t r o l our c o s t s . 
Our neighboring school d i s t r i c t s no longer matter. We 
have a d i f f e r e n t tax base. We may have l o s t a b i g 
employer, maybe we are g e t t i n g one i n . 

T y p i c a l l y , tax bases are eroding r i g h t now 
because of a l l the assessment appeals, and we want to be 
able to manage only what's p a r t i c u l a r to our concern i n 



our school d i s t r i c t . 
I t should only matter when we are here i n 

an a r b i t r a t i o n or a mediation what i s going on here i n 
Neshaminy or Centennial or Reading or Governor M i f f l i n . 
Those should be the only c o n s i d e r a t i o n s , that school 
d i s t r i c t i n p a r t i c u l a r . 

The meetings concern me a l i t t l e b i t , i n 
that we want to be c a r e f u l that i n our p u b l i c 
transparency, which I agree i s v e r y , very important, that 
we don't develop two things going on i n n e g o t i a t i o n s . 

One i s our p u b l i c posture that we submit 
to the mediator and/or the f a c t f i n d e r , and the second 
are the u n o f f i c i a l n e g o t i a t i o n s going on on the s i d e . We 
want to be c a r e f u l that what we are doing -- i t i s a very 
d e l i c a t e process. And i n Labor Law 101 they always t e l l 
you, please respect the p r o c e s s . 

So we want to be c a r e f u l that we don't 
develop a p u b l i c persona and a sidebar persona that comes 
along w i t h t h i s , and that those two can somehow marry and 
meet, and that we can keep an honest dialogue going 
forward w i t h the a s s o c i a t i o n as we move forward. 

So those are some of our concerns, or some 
of my concerns, as i t r e l a t e s to the l e g i s l a t i o n , j u s t i n 
some of i t s p a r t i c u l a r s i n moving forward, and so I would 
put those things out and place them on the r e c o r d . 



I would make one p a r e n t h e t i c a l issue or 
put them as a s i d e . I have three c h i l d r e n i n c o l l e g e who 
were a l l p u b l i c -- r i g h t now, who were a l l p u b l i c school 
d i s t r i c t graduates. They have a l l gone down south to 
major u n i v e r s i t i e s . 

And I w i l l t e l l you that r o u t i n e l y , and 
they t e l l me, that they are outperforming t h e i r 
counterparts i n the southern s t a t e s as they -- as they go 
through c o l l e g e . 

And so we do have a l o t of to be t h a n k f u l 
f o r here i n P e n n s y l v a n i a . Our k i d s are being prepared 
w e l l and they are doing w e l l when they leave Pennsylvania 
and go other p l a c e s . 

Thank you. 
CHAIRMAN CLYMER: I thank the three 

gentlemen f o r t h e i r testimony. 
And would l i k e to recognize j o i n i n g us 

here t h i s morning i s Chairman Jim Roebuck. 
And, J i m , welcome. Is i t r a i n i n g out 

there? 
At t h i s time I'm going to hold my 

questions and I'm going to recognize Representative 
O'Brien f o r questions. 

REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: Thank you, 
Mr. Chairman. 



Mr. Boland, i f we can r e f e r to Page 6 of 
your testimony that you submitted, and i f we can come 
down to the l a s t b u l l e t p o i n t , A r t i c l e I I I , S e c t i o n 31 of 
the Pennsylvania C o n s t i t u t i o n , only permits p o l i c e and 
f i r e f i g h t e r s to have t h e i r contract disputes s e t t l e d 
through compulsory b i n d i n g a r b i t r a t i o n . 

Want to f l u s h i t out f o r us? 
MR. BRIAN BOLAND: That's c o r r e c t . 
The C o n s t i t u t i o n i n that case i n d i c a t e s 

that those two separate and d i s t i n c t e n t i t i e s are the 
only ones who are going to a r b i t r a t i o n as a mandatory 
requirement due to the p u b l i c s a f e t y nature of the 
se r v i c e s p r o v i d e d , that i s c o r r e c t . 

REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: Is i t your 
op i n i o n to include t e a c h e r s ' mandatory a r b i t r a t i o n would 
req u i r e a c o n s t i t u t i o n a l amendment? 

MR. BRIAN BOLAND: I t may. 
REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: So l e t ' s go 

through t h i s process and review the c o n s t i t u t i o n a l 
amendment to re q u i r e mandatory a r b i t r a t i o n . 

Let's r e f e r back to -- w e l l , l e t ' s put a 
h y p o t h e t i c a l s i t u a t i o n on the t a b l e and maybe ask you to 
address t h i s . 

Teachers' union goes to a r b i t r a t i o n . 
A r b i t r a t o r makes an award that the school board considers 



to be o v e r l y generous. I b e l i e v e on the t a b l e i s 4 
percent over the three years, f o r a t o t a l of 12 percent 
over the term. 

Let's say that the school board considers 
that to be an o v e r l y generous award because the school 
board looks at t h e i r tax revenues and say s , we can't pay 
t h i s , j u s t can't do t h i s , b u t , nonetheless, the award i s 
on the t a b l e . 

In a s i m i l a r circumstance as the 
P h i l a d e l p h i a f i r e f i g h t e r s , the C i t y took i t up on app e a l , 
so the thought of the f i r e f i g h t e r s c o n t i n u i n g to work on 
that c o n t r a c t , under the o l d c o n t r a c t . 

Talk to me about the long-term push and 
shove of an o v e r l y generous c o n t r a c t . 

MR. BRIAN BOLAND: That's an outstanding 
p o i n t . To your p o i n t , I'm in v o l v e d i n two p o l i c e 
n e g o t i a t i o n s where the awards came i n t h r e e , f o u r , and 
f i v e , and four, four, and f i v e , today, i n the l a s t 90 
days those awards came i n . 

I don't know what planet those guys are 
on. They are not l i v i n g i n the economic environment that 
we a r e . And c e r t a i n l y , the townships and boroughs that 
received those awards are not l i v i n g i n that economic 
environment and c e r t a i n l y school d i s t r i c t s a r e n ' t . 

But you make a very good p o i n t , that sets 



the f l o o r . And i n the case of f i r e f i g h t e r s and p o l i c e , 
i t i s mandatory, you are stuck w i t h i t , you are going to 
fund i t . 

W e l l , the way you fund i t i s , you reduce 
s e r v i c e s . I f the d i s t r i c t or the township or the borough 
i s out of money, you simply reduce s e r v i c e s by c u t t i n g 
what t y p i c a l l y i s 80 or 90 percent of your budget, which 
i s p e r s o n n e l , so that ' s what happens. 

In t h i s case what concerns me i n t h i s 
l e g i s l a t i o n w i t h the a r b i t r a t i o n i s , we b r i n g those 
o u t s i d e r s i n , you know what these r e s u l t s are going to 
be, they are going to be i n these high ranges, and that 
then sets the f l o o r f o r the argument. 

The argument from the a s s o c i a t i o n i s , 
w e l l , look t h i s independent guy came out of nowhere and 
he s a i d i t should be 3 or 4 p e r c e n t , t h a t ' s what we 
should be g e t t i n g . Here i s a guy without any -- you 
know, without any stake i n t h i s race who t h i n k s we should 
be g e t t i n g 3 or 4 pe r c e n t . 

The board then i s i n the p o s i t i o n of 
s a y i n g , w e l l , y e s , I know, but we s t i l l don't t h i n k you 
should get that much money. 

And so i n the case of nonbinding 
a r b i t r a t i o n , while you won't have the award entered by 
the courts l i k e you do wi t h the p o l i c e and f i r e f i g h t e r s , 



you w i l l have, t y p i c a l l y , the a s s o c i a t i o n h o l d i n g up an 
award and s a y i n g , you guys ought to enforce t h i s , you 
ought to put i t i n p l a c e . An independent person, you 
know, came up wi t h these numbers based on your f i n d i n g s . 

And my point i s , i t doesn't matter that 
the d i s t r i c t might be able to a f f o r d i t t h i s year or next 
y e a r . The point i s that the d i s t r i c t wants to say we 
th i n k we are paying these people f a i r l y , and we t h i n k a 1 
or a zero percent increase i s appropriate t h i s y e a r , they 
ought to be able to enforce i t . 

REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: But i t ' s a matter 
of e q u i t y . Okay? Teachers' union enters i n t o the 
a r b i t r a t i o n and we get to the point that the board can't 
or won't pay the award. What's the recourse? 

MR. BRIAN BOLAND: I f i t was b i n d i n g , i n 
t h i s l e g i s l a t i o n i t i s not b i n d i n g , but wi t h the 
f i r e f i g h t e r s and p o l i c e , i f i t i s b i n d i n g , i t i s going to 
e v e n t u a l l y be enforced by the c o u r t s . 

REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: And i f i t i s the 
case that t h i s l e g i s l a t i o n i s not binding? 

MR. BRIAN BOLAND: I f i t i s not b i n d i n g , 
i t w i l l only serve as a point of argument i n the 
di s c u s s i o n s a f t e r the award was entered. 

So my concern i s , i f there i s going to be 
an a r b i t r a t i o n , even though i t i s not b i n d i n g , we want 



somebody, e i t h e r , A, l o c a l to t h i s area d e c i d i n g what 
Neshaminy i s going to pay, maybe even somebody from 
Neshaminy, or we want somebody who i s going to look at 
the c r i t e r i a f o r determining the award, and those 
c r i t e r i a ought to be things l o c a l to Neshaminy. 

They ought to f a c t o r i n not what Council 
Rock i s d o i n g , they ought to f a c t o r i n what i s going on 
here. 

Did Neshaminy j u s t lose an assessment 
appeal on the Neshaminy M a l l ? Did they j u s t lose a major 
manufacturer? Are t h e i r r e a l estate taxes t r e n d i n g 
downward? What's t h e i r Act 1 index? And so f o r t h and so 
on. I t ought to be confined to the four w a l l s of what's 
going on here i n Neshaminy, p e r i o d , end of s t o r y . 

REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: In my mind, i n my 
mind, one of the questions i n my mind, i f you begin down 
a p a t h , you come to the t a b l e , you come to the 
a r b i t r a t o r , the a r b i t r a t o r makes a d e c i s i o n , very s i m p l y , 
you have acted i n good f a i t h and you are e n t i t l e d to the 
award of the a r b i t r a t o r . 

And i f the board refuses to act i n good 
f a i t h , you have a r i g h t to s t r i k e . And, c e r t a i n l y , i n my 
mind, t h i s i s a flaw of t h i s l e g i s l a t i o n . 

Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 
CHAIRMAN CLYMER: The Chair thanks 



Mr. Boland. 
And acknowledges Representative Rock f o r 

q u e s t i o n i n g . 
REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: Just r e a l b r i e f l y , I 

want to thank a l l three of you gentlemen. 
I t h i n k there may be some p o t e n t i a l 

g l i t c h e s , which you pointed out i n the b i l l , and, of 
course, my o b j e c t i v e i s to have the best b i l l p o s s i b l e . 
So t h i s i s a work i n pr o g r e s s . 

We put a l o t of work i n t o t h i s b i l l , don't 
get me wrong, but I'm always l o o k i n g to make i t b e t t e r . 
So those concerns are v a l i d . And i f I could get a copy 
of the changes that should be made, I would c e r t a i n l y 
appreciate t h a t . 

MR. BRIAN BOLAND: Be gl a d t o . 
CHAIRMAN CLYMER: The Chair recognizes 

Chairman Roebuck f o r q u e s t i o n i n g . 
CHAIRMAN ROEBUCK: Thank you, 

Mr. Chairman. 
And I would c e r t a i n l y l i k e to thank those 

of you who have t e s t i f i e d i n n e g o t i a t i n g Bucks County 
Roads or Tax Code B i l l , or whatever i t was, but I am very 
happy to be a part of t h i s today. 

I j u s t wanted to focus i n on a couple 
things that were s a i d , p a r t i c u l a r l y w i t h the l a s t 



testimony of Mr. Boland. 
But l e t me preface i t by saying that I do 

represent a neighboring school d i s t r i c t , the School 
D i s t r i c t of P h i l a d e l p h i a . We have not had a s t r i k e i n 
the C i t y of P h i l a d e l p h i a f o r 30 years. 

And I t h i n k t h a t ' s , i n p a r t , a product of 
a climate t h a t ' s been created that f a c i l i t a t e s 
n e g o t i a t i o n . I t a l s o f a c i l i t a t e s the a b i l i t y to 
compromise and to resolve d i f f e r e n c e s , perhaps as a 
premise upon which any labor r e l a t i o n ought to be based, 
a sense of t r u s t and a sense of l o o k i n g f o r what 
u l t i m a t e l y b e n e f i t s both s i d e s . 

I n the course of the testimony that was 
g i v e n , i t was noted that every school d i s t r i c t i s l o o k i n g 
f o r g ivebacks. And I guess that s t r u c k me, because i t 
seems to me that as a person who works f o r a given 
employer, I would hope that when i t came time to 
negotiate my s a l a r y , the premise upon which that 
n e g o t i a t i o n was faced would not meet the m o t i v a t i o n of 
g e t t i n g givebacks. 

And I wondered i f you might c l a r i f y what 
you meant by that or at l e a s t c l a r i f y what d r i v e s that 
k i n d of m o t i v a t i o n . 

MR. BRIAN BOLAND: The givebacks that I 
r e f e r to -- I represent seven school d i s t r i c t s , and so 



I'm i n t i m a t e l y i n v o l v e d i n seven. In each of those seven 
school d i s t r i c t s , they were faced w i t h v a r y i n g degrees of 
d e f i c i t s t h i s year over the p r i o r f i s c a l y e a r . They 
ranged from 350,000 to se v e r a l m i l l i o n d o l l a r s . 

In one p a r t i c u l a r school d i s t r i c t , the 
d e f i c i t ranged around $600,000. The way that that 
d e f i c i t was and i n that d i s t r i c t about 70 percent of 
the budget i s s a l a r i e s and b e n e f i t s . 

In that p a r t i c u l a r d i s t r i c t what the 
d i s t r i c t d i d was meet w i t h both the a s s o c i a t i o n , the 
t e a c h e r s ' a s s o c i a t i o n , and the support s t a f f a s s o c i a t i o n , 
and worked on e i t h e r a 5 percent across-the-board pay 
c u t , a pay f r e e z e , o r , i n the case of the nonprofessional 
a s s o c i a t i o n , keeping t h e i r r a i s e s i n p l a c e . And what 
they d i d was they i d e n t i f i e d how they would bridge t h i s 
$600,000 gap. 

I t r e s u l t e d i n the t e a c h e r s ' a s s o c i a t i o n 
of a wage freeze and a complete suspension of t u i t i o n 
reimbursement i n the contract where they would take 
c l a s s e s and be reimbursed f o r the c l a s s e s they would 
take. That was c o s t i n g that d i s t r i c t about $450,000 a 
y e a r . The teachers agreed to remove that from the 
contract f o r one year to help bridge t h i s gap. 

The nonprofessional a s s o c i a t i o n , i n s t e a d 
of agreeing to a 5 percent across-the-board pay c u t , 



agreed to a pay f r e e z e . When those two things were put 
together, i t r e s u l t e d i n approximately 42 l a y o f f s . 
S everal teachers and support s t a f f were l a i d o f f . Had we 
taken a 5 percent across the board from everybody, we 
could have reduced those l a y o f f s f u r t h e r . But that ' s 
the -- that ' s the process that i s going on i n school 
d i s t r i c t s today i n order to bridge the gap. 

In another d i s t r i c t , j u s t two nights ago, 
I met wi t h an a s s o c i a t i o n and we have about $750,000 
a n t i c i p a t e d d e f i c i t f o r next y e a r , assuming where the Act 
1 index i s coming i n . 

We are i n n e g o t i a t i o n s . And we formed a 
committee w i t h -- at the n e g o t i a t i o n t a b l e we formed a 
committee w i t h the teachers to s i t and go l i n e item by 
l i n e item through the budget to i d e n t i f y cuts to the 
budget that w i l l save, i n e f f e c t , s t a f f , so that we don't 
have to t r y to l a y o f f as many s t a f f as we might 
otherwise have to do. 

So we've i n v i t e d the teachers i n . We are 
s i t t i n g down. Our f i r s t meeting i s l a t e September. And 
we are going to go through the budget and t r y to i d e n t i f y 
c u t s , so we can minimize the cuts and they can help us 
make the cuts and be part of that p r o c e s s . Those are the 
types of givebacks I'm t a l k i n g about. 

CHAIRMAN ROEBUCK: A l l of the givebacks 



you are t a l k i n g about are what the teachers and s t a f f 
would do, the l a y o f f s , s a l a r y i n c r e a s e s , education 
reimbursement. 

What d i d the other side give back? 
MR. BRIAN BOLAND: You mean the school 

d i s t r i c t ? 
CHAIRMAN ROEBUCK: Yes. Nothing? 
MR. BOLAND: The school d i s t r i c t was 

reducing e i t h e r s a l a r i e s or b e n e f i t s i n order to balance 
t h e i r budget i n the past y e a r . 

So the school d i s t r i c t was faced w i t h 
e i t h e r l a r g e r l a y o f f s or redu c t i o n i n s a l a r y and b e n e f i t s 
i n order to balance t h e i r budgets. 

CHAIRMAN ROEBUCK: But I thought we were 
t a l k i n g about n e g o t i a t i o n s w i t h each side g i v i n g up 
something. What you are s e t t i n g f o r t h i s something where 
one side gives up something. 

A l s o , t h i s note that -- you t a l k about 
l a y o f f s , you t a l k about t u i t i o n reimbursement, you are 
t a l k i n g about q u a l i t y e d u c a t i o n , as w e l l as you are 
t a l k i n g about d i m i n i s h i n g -- the p o t e n t i a l d i m i n i s h i n g 
q u a l i t y of educa t i o n . 

So I'm a l i t t l e confused as to how t h i s i s 
a good s o l u t i o n f o r stu d e n t s . Your t e a c h e r s , teachers 
who aren't g e t t i n g -- they don't do p r o f e s s i o n a l studies 



and you are t a l k i n g about l e v e l i n g compensation, how does 
that help students? 

MR. BRIAN BOLAND: In the case of those 
d i s t r i c t s , we have reduced a i d e s , t e a c h e r s , support 
s t a f f , people l i k e t h a t . I'm f a i r l y c e r t a i n i t d i d not 
improve education i n any of those d i s t r i c t s . 

MR. RITCHIE WEBB: May I comment, s i r ? 
I t h i n k our attorney h i t the n a i l on the 

head. I can only give you what happened here i n 
Neshaminy as a biggest example. 

F i r s t of a l l , 80 percent of our budget i s 
s a l a r i e s and b e n e f i t s . So i f you are t r y i n g to balance a 
budget, there i s not a whole l o t of room any other p l a c e . 

Now, when you get r i g h t down to i t , Act 1, 
p r i o r to Act 1, we had u n l i m i t e d t a x i n g a b i l i t y and, 
u n f o r t u n a t e l y , here i n Neshaminy, they used i t . We get 
to a point where there i s only so much money i n the p o t . 

So we cannot, you know, r a i s e taxes 
because of Act 1. The i n t e r e s t rate that we are g e t t i n g 
on our people paying taxes i n advance, I t h i n k t h a t ' s .5 
or .15 l a s t month, that i s l i k e paying the bank to keep 
your money. 

We go i n t o c l a s s e s and we t r y to economize 
and t r y to get as scruple as we can, but what i t r e a l l y 
b o i l s down t o , s i r , i f we don't have the money, we e i t h e r 



cut programs or we cut s t a f f or we look f o r givebacks. 
In Neshaminy's case, they have a R o l l s 

Royce h e a l t h p l a n , second to none. We want them to move 
o f f of that p l a n , which would save us s e v e r a l m i l l i o n 
d o l l a r s . We want them to c o n t r i b u t e . These are a l l past 
boards gave t h i s away. 

So when you are l o o k i n g to givebacks, now 
as f a r as what d i d the a d m i n i s t r a t i o n give back? They 
gave that back three years ago. So they have. 

But the bottom l i n e i s , there was so much 
money and when you funnel through e v e r y t h i n g , i t comes 
down to programs, i t comes down to h u r t i n g the c h i l d r e n , 
or i t comes down to c u t t i n g s t a f f wherever p o s s i b l e , 
l a y i n g them o f f . We have done the same t h i n g here i n 
Neshaminy. 

Thank you. 
CHAIRMAN ROEBUCK: I might j u s t point out 

that c e r t a i n l y t h i s l a s t budget, j u s t l i k e w i t h the 
redu c t i o n i n the s t a t e budget based ed u c a t i o n , most of 
them have done a l l those things and more. They e l i m i n a t e 
programs, as w e l l as the fu r l o u g h i n g or r e l e a s i n g s t a f f . 

I t ' s gone a l l the way across the board, 
even to the point of e l i m i n a t i n g b a s i c programs that I'm 
not c e r t a i n i s i n p l a y and the example i s n ' t g i v e n . 

But l e t me j u s t ask one more q u e s t i o n , 



because I don't know i f you would agree, there i s 
probably a b a s i c standard at which education would 
cooperate across the e n t i r e Commonwealth, a l i n e which we 
should not go. And c e r t a i n l y , the C o n s t i t u t i o n and 
powers that are r e q u i r e d that we provide an e f f i c i e n t 
system of p u b l i c education i n Pennsylvania. 

Would you favor some k i n d of statewide 
contract f o r teachers that would set a standard against 
which no one could go, could c e r t a i n l y go below, and then 
have f l e x i b i l i t y above that standard? 

MR. MARK B. MILLER: I t h i n k I'm answering 
f o r a l l three of us by saying no. 

There's too many disparages across the 
s t a t e that could allow something l i k e that to work. We 
encourage you to hold our feet to the f i r e i n d e l i v e r i n g 
the best education p o s s i b l e i n every d i s t r i c t . 

I f you look at the 500 d i s t r i c t s across 
the s t a t e and you rank them on performance, and you heard 
us back i n -- when we were at Temple U n i v e r s i t y on August 
2nd and 3 r d . I f you look at the top performing 50 school 
d i s t r i c t s and you look at the s a l a r i e s t h e r e , the average 
i s $74,000 per t e a c h e r , you look at the average education 
of those t e a c h e r s , and i t ' s Master's degrees, plus 
c r e d i t s . 

You look at the 50 lowest performing 



school d i s t r i c t s and the average s a l a r y there i s 
$47,000. The average education i s Bachelor's degree. 

The s t a t e contract i s not going to allow a 
d i s t r i c t that doesn't have the money -- where i s Chester 
Upland School D i s t r i c t , who j u s t l o s t $19 m i l l i o n from 
t h e i r s t a t e subsidy l a s t y e a r , or t h i s coming y e a r , going 
to come up wi t h the money to match the s a l a r y of a s t a t e 
c o n t r a c t , unless you are t a l k i n g about d i f f e r e n t 
d i s t r i c t s having d i f f e r e n t s a l a r y l e v e l s . 

I t goes back to what a d i s t r i c t can 
provide w i t h i t s budget and be f a i r to the taxpayers. We 
don't have the a b i l i t y , as Mr. Webb pointed o u t , to go 
back to our taxpayers and j u s t say, we need t h i s much 
money because, and put i t i n t o p l a y . We have to go back 
to a referendum. 

There's very few school d i s t r i c t s where 
that referendum would pass. I n recent y e a r s , there i s 
only one school d i s t r i c t that has s u c c e s s f u l l y passed the 
referendum and that ' s Upper D u b l i n . Everything e l s e has 
f a i l e d . 

The givebacks that you t a l k about are not 
a l l the b e s t . They are from everything as small as 
c u t t i n g a coach i n a middle s c h o o l , or an a s s i s t a n t coach 
i n a middle s c h o o l , i n order to keep sports i n the middle 
s c h o o l , a l l the way up to h e a l t h care costs and more. 



CHAIRMAN ROEBUCK: I'm sorry. What i n the 
middle schools? 

MR. MARK B. MILLER: Health care costs and 
coaching i n the middle s c h o o l s . 

Ju s t i n the l a s t three days -- I'm a l s o 
a -- I have my f a l l schedule and games are dropping o f f 
of i t , because school d i s t r i c t s are c u t t i n g 9th grade 
s p o r t s . Our d i s t r i c t kept them, but we might not have 
anybody to p l a y . 

CHAIRMAN ROEBUCK: W e l l , c e r t a i n l y that i s 
n i c e , but not happening at my school d i s t r i c t , sports at 
that l e v e l , but we don't. 

And, I guess, th a t ' s part of the problem, 
i s that the d i s p a r i t y and opportunity defines the l e v e l 
of education of young people i n t h i s s t a t e , and as long 
as we have that d i s p a r i t y , there are problems. 

I mean, we have e x c e l l e n t teachers who 
come i n to Neshaminy to t e a c h , and f o r them tha t ' s what 
you pay f o r , t h a t ' s r e a l i t y . 

And so as long as we have e q u a l i t i e s and 
as long as we are producing a program of middle school 
s p o r t s , t h a t ' s something I would love to have i n my 
d i s t r i c t . I t doesn't happen. 

So I t h i n k i f you are going to put t h i s as 
an i s s u e , and, subsequently, we ought to look broadly at 



what are those elements that we, as a Commonwealth, can 
agree upon are b a s i c s to p u b l i c e d u c a t i o n , and then make 
sure that every student i n every d i s t r i c t has that k i n d 
of o p p o r t u n i t y . 

MR. MARK B. MILLER: That's an e x c e l l e n t 
premise, but i t doesn't come out of the st a t e t e a c h e r s ' 
c o n t r a c t , i t comes out of the requirement to provide 
prudent and appropriate p u b l i c e d u c a t i o n , and d e f i n i n g i t 
and funding i t . 

MR. RITCHIE WEBB: I t a l l comes down to 
money. 

CHAIRMAN ROEBUCK: Thank you. 
CHAIRMAN CLYMER: I j u s t have a few 

thoughts. The Chair thanks the gentleman f o r those 
q u e s t i o n s . 

One of the reasons that some of the school 
d i s t r i c t s may be s t r u g g l i n g w i t h t h e i r budgets i s that we 
l o s t money through the economic stimulus that d i d not 
come through t h i s y e a r . However, i t should be noted that 
i n the money f o r b a s i c s u b s i d i e s , the st a t e d i d give $450 
m i l l i o n more than we had given the year b e f o r e . 

So while the st a t e c o n t r i b u t e d more money 
to the education p r o c e s s , i t looked l i k e there were cuts 
because we d i d not get that economic s t i m u l u s . I j u s t 
need to b r i n g that to your a t t e n t i o n . 



And, a l s o , Mr. Boland, and to the other 
gentlemen as w e l l , we are always i n t e r e s t e d i n l o o k i n g at 
ways that we can through mandate waive r . 

So i f you come across an issue and we can 
save X thousands of d o l l a r s , then you need to contact us 
and t e l l us how we can -- how together we can partner and 
we can put through l e g i s l a t i o n that would save the school 
d i s t r i c t s money. 

We d i d pass an education b i l l t h i s past 
y e a r , and there were some mandated waivers that were i n 
t h e r e , ways that the school d i s t r i c t s could save d o l l a r s , 
and t h a t ' s what we are i n t e r e s t e d i n as w e l l . 

While we recognize that we need to 
continue to provide a q u a l i t y education f o r our st u d e n t s , 
at the same t i m e , we are very s e n s i t i v e to the f a c t t h a t , 
you know, things have to change. And they have to change 
i n H a r r i s b u r g as to the way we -- to look at the way that 
we work w i t h and partner up wi t h our 500 school 
d i s t r i c t s . 

So I j u s t wanted to b r i n g those thoughts 
i n mind as w e l l . And we are a cooperative team, so 
wherever we can h e l p , we want to do t h a t . 

I t h i n k that concludes the qu e s t i o n i n g 
from the members here. 

And we thank you, gentlemen, f o r t a k i n g up 



your time here t h i s morning. Your testimony was very 
h e l p f u l . 

And the Chair thanks the members of the 
committee as w e l l . 

Thank you, gentlemen. 
MR. MARK B. MILLER: Thank you, s i r . 
CHAIRMAN CLYMER: Our next t e s t i f i e r s here 

t h i s morning are Pearre Dean, who i s Deputy D i r e c t o r of 
P u b l i c A f f a i r s Commonwealth Foundation, and L a r r y P a s t o r , 
Taxpayers f o r a F a i r Neshaminy School Budget. We welcome 
the gentlemen. 

And, a g a i n , as each one gives testimony, 
i f you would j u s t announce your name, so that the court 
r e p o r t e r can i d e n t i f y who the person i s that ' s p r o v i d i n g 
the testimony, we would appreciate t h a t . 

Okay. The testimony has been passed o u t , 
gentlemen. 

You may b e g i n . Who wants to s t a r t f i r s t ? 
MR. PEARRE DEAN: I w i l l go f i r s t . 
CHAIRMAN CLYMER: Okay. 
MR. PEARRE DEAN: Good a f t e r n o o n . 
My name i s Pearre Dean and I am the Deputy 

D i r e c t o r of P u b l i c A f f a i r s f o r the Commonwealth 
Foundation of Pennsylvania's free-market t h i n k tank that 
c r a f t s free-market p o l i c i e s , convinces Pennsylvanians of 



t h e i r b e n e f i t s and counterattacks on l i b e r t y . 
Most i m p o r t a n t l y , I'm a proud parent of 

two sons c u r r e n t l y i n the Pennsylvania school system and 
a taxpayer. 

Today's t o p i c , teacher s t r i k e s , i s an 
a f f r o n t to p a r e n t s , c h i l d r e n , t a x p ayers, and l i b e r t y . 
U l t i m a t e l y , i t diminishes the a b i l i t y of f i v e through 18 
year olds to get c o n s i s t e n t , u n i n t e r r u p t e d , and a 
su p e r i o r p u b l i c education i n an i n c r e a s i n g l y competitive 
g l o b a l market. 

Pennsylvania has the dubious d i s t i n c t i o n 
of being the teacher s t r i k e c a p i t a l of America, 
c o n t i n u a l l y p u t t i n g students i n the c r o s s f i r e between 
t e a c h e r s ' unions and school boards during contract 
n e g o t i a t i o n s . 

Since 2004, Pennsylvania's s t r i k e s have 
accounted f o r more than h a l f of America's p u b l i c school 
s t r i k e s . That i s , more teacher s t r i k e s have occurred i n 
Pennsylvania than the other 49 s t a t e s combined. 

The Keystone State averages about 12 
s t r i k e s a year since the passage of Act 88 i n 1992. And 
i n the 2009-2010 school y e a r , there were eight school 
s t r i k e s by teachers and employee unions a f f e c t i n g 34,900 
c h i l d r e n i n the classrooms. 

This i s unacceptable, that school c h i l d r e n 



could be hel d hostage while teacher unions negotiate 
taxpayer-funded s a l a r i e s and b e n e f i t s . 

The six-week Bethel Park s t r i k e , which 
ended l a s t f a l l without an agreement, should be seen as a 
wake-up c a l l f o r the need to enact l e g i s l a t i o n , s i m i l a r 
to that of most other s t a t e s , that bans teacher s t r i k e s . 

S t a r t i n g i n 2010, the Bethel school board 
and union o f f i c i a l s ' contract n e g o t i a t i o n s went i n t o a 
non-binding a r b i t r a t i o n and f a i l e d to reach an agreement 
that the d i s t r i c t could a f f o r d . 

Now, Bethel p a r e n t s , who l a s t year 
p r o t e s t e d against the teacher s t r i k e s , are w a i t i n g to see 
i f the c l a s s e s s t a r t on September 12th of t h i s y e a r , as 
planned, or i f the t e a c h e r s , once a g a i n , h i t the s t r e e t s 
i n p r o t e s t . 

The Bethel Park School D i s t r i c t ranks i n 
the top 10 percent of property taxes i n the s t a t e . 
Education spending has increased by 11 percent since 
2000, and enrollment i n Bethel Park has gone down by 
almost 8 percent over that same ti m e . 

Bethel Park's average s a l a r y i s $58,978 a 
y e a r , and teachers have been e n t i t l e d to a 4.1 percent 
annual pay and b e n e f i t increase f o r the l a s t four y e a r s , 
c o n t r i b u t i n g l e s s than 1 percent of t h e i r -- toward t h e i r 
h e a l t h care c o s t s . 



We don't want what happened w i t h Bethel 
Park to become the r e a l i t y f o r parents i n the 
P h i l a d e l p h i a School System, but without a c t i o n from the 
l e g i s l a t u r e , i t l i k e l y w i l l . 

The Neshaminy School D i s t r i c t has been 
operating under an expired contract that provides 
generous compensation f o r teachers that cost taxpayers 
$78 m i l l i o n . 

Neshaminy schoolteachers are among the 
highest p a i d teaching s t a f f i n the s t a t e , w i t h a base 
s a l a r y ranging from $42,552 to the top range of $95,923. 
And teachers don't put a dime towards t h e i r h e a l t h care 
premiums, where taxpayers pay 100 p e r c e n t . 

This i s an i n s u l t to those who fund the 
premiums, the taxpayers; not because they f i n d t h e i r 
teachers unworthy, but because they l i v e beyond the 
p r i v a t e sector r e a l i t y that must c o n t r i b u t e to t h e i r 
b e n e f i t s . P r i v a t e sector employees should r e f l e c t the 
r e a l i t i e s of t h e i r communities, not l i v e outside of them, 
and c e r t a i n l y not demand to l i v e above them. 

The Neshaminy Federation of Teachers have 
already threatened to s t r i k e to ensure the new contract 
continues to provide l a v i s h compensation, despite the 
f a c t that the school d i s t r i c t has a $5 m i l l i o n d e f i c i t 
t h i s y e a r . 



Teacher s t r i k e s without consequences 
provide union o f f i c i a l s an edge at the bargaining t a b l e 
to l e v e r a g e , using c h i l d r e n as pawns, f o r compensation 
packages that school d i s t r i c t s can no longer a f f o r d . 

Under the current system, working f a m i l i e s 
are punished f i r s t during the school s t r i k e . They must 
f i n d c h i l d care w i t h l i t t l e or no n o t i c e at a l l , f o r an 
unknown t i m e , and t h i s w i l l be f u r t h e r inconvenienced by 
make-up exams and a l a t e school y e a r . I f the school 
board approves a more generous c o n t r a c t , parents w i l l 
l i k e l y be h i t w i t h paying higher tax bracket -- higher 
property t a x e s , excuse me. 

Only 12 s t a t e s allow p u b l i c schoolteachers 
to s t r i k e . They are A l a s k a , C a l i f o r n i a , Colorado, 
Hawaii, I l l i n o i s , L o u i s i a n a , Minnesota, Montana, Ohio, 
Oregon, Pennsylvania, and Vermont. 

In March, Wisconsin became the most recent 
s t a t e to p r o h i b i t s t r i k e s and f i n e teachers -- I'm s o r r y 
-- and f i n e school employees who go on s t r i k e . 

A l l o w i n g government employees to s t r i k e 
makes l i t t l e sense. While parents would face l e g a l 
r a m i f i c a t i o n s i f they prevent t h e i r c h i l d from attending 
c l a s s e s f o r weeks, teachers can i n t e r r u p t c l a s s e s i n 
order to negotiate taxpayer-funded compensation packages. 

While everyone i n attendance and who i s 



t e s t i f y i n g today would c e r t a i n l y speak to the importance 
of education as a p u b l i c good, t h i s importance i s 
undercut by a l l o w i n g i n t e r r u p t i o n of school c h i l d r e n s ' 
education over disagreements about money f o r a d u l t s . 

In f a c t , employees do not even lose pay 
fo r s t r i k i n g i n Pennsylvania, which i s one of the reasons 
why Pennsylvania leads the n a t i o n i n the number of 
s t r i k e s . 

Outlawing teacher s t r i k e s , f i n i n g -¬
outlawing teacher s t r i k e s , f i n i n g school employees f o r 
each day they s t r i k e , could be a f i r s t step to improving 
the p u b l i c education system i n the Commonwealth. 

While Act 88 reduced the number of s t r i k e 
days by mandating 180 days of i n s t r u c t i o n to be completed 
by June 30, s t r i k i n g teachers have very l i t t l e to l o s e . 

And a l i m i t e d a b i l i t y to extend the school 
year means they can s t i l l l ose -- s t i l l l ose -- I'm sor r y 
-- extending the school year s t i l l means they can s t i l l 
make cl o s e to 100 percent of t h e i r pay. That's not a 
luxury s t r i k i n g workers i n other i n d u s t r i e s enjoy. 

Loss of pay i s a deterrent from s t r i k i n g 
i n other occupations i n the p u b l i c and the p r i v a t e 
s e c t o r . Auto workers, grocery c l e r k s , and c o n s t r u c t i o n 
workers, a l l take a f i n a n c i a l h i t and are l e s s l i k e l y to 
s t r i k e . 



Many unions have e s t a b l i s h e d s t r i k e funds 
which pay workers when they choose to walk the p i c k e t 
l i n e , paying anywhere from $8 to $25 a day, but wi t h the 
p r i c e of gas and food today, that i s not enough to 
support and s u s t a i n a f a m i l y . 

By c o n t r a s t , s t a t e s that p r o h i b i t teacher 
s t r i k e s exact s t i f f p e n a l t i e s f o r breaching ban -¬
breaching the ban. Employees i n F l o r i d a r i s k g e t t i n g 
f i r e d and unions receive f i n e s f o r damages of $20,000 per 
s t r i k e day. 

In a d d i t i o n , the union has to wait a year 
before being c e r t i f i e d a g a i n . The p e n a l t i e s are so 
severe that one s t r i k e occurred between 1975 and 1987. 

In Iowa, an employee v i o l a t i n g a s t r i k e 
ban i s charged w i t h a simple misdemeanor, which c a r r i e s 
the f i n e of $50 to $500, or a maximum of 30 days i n 
p r i s o n . 

In Maryland, a s t r i k e means unions lose 
representations f o r two years and dues deductions from 
employees paychecks f o r a y e a r . 

Wisconsin's Act 10, enacted t h i s y e a r , not 
only f o r b i d s teacher s t r i k e s , but teachers unions are 
only permitted to negotiate f o r s a l a r i e s , not b e n e f i t s or 
pa i d s i c k days. 

This y e a r , c o n t r a c t s i n 130 school 



d i s t r i c t s e x p i r e , and only nine school d i s t r i c t s have 
s e t t l e d on contract n e g o t i a t i o n s so f a r . 

Another 42 d i s t r i c t s are at r i s k of 
immediate s t r i k e because they are operating under expired 
c o n t r a c t s . These represent hundreds of thousands of 
school c h i l d r e n who are threatened w i t h missed school f o r 
weeks on end from s t r i k e s . 

We should not allow s t r i k i n g teachers to 
t u r n our c h i l d r e n s ' education i n t o a mere bargaining 
c h i p . I t ' s time f o r Pennsylvania to put t h e i r c h i l d r e n 
above the system and ensure that the k i d s , not s a l a r i e s 
and b e n e f i t s , are the focus of education i n Pennsylvania. 

CHAIRMAN CLYMER: You may proceed. 
Thank you. 
MR. LARRY PASTOR: Good morning, 

gentlemen. 
Thank you f o r h o l d i n g t h i s important 

hearing at ground zero f o r work-to-contract and s t r i k e 
a c t i o n s by u n i o n s . And thank you f o r a l l o w i n g me to 
address you on behalf of the taxpayers. 

My name i s L a r r y P a s t o r . I'm a business 
executive from Middletown Township and a 28-year res i d e n t 
of the Neshaminy School D i s t r i c t . I'm a l s o a taxpayer 
advocate i n the Neshaminy School D i s t r i c t . 

We run a non-partisan p o l i t i c a l a c t i o n 



committee and i n f o r m a t i o n a l website c a l l e d Taxpayers f o r 
a F a i r Neshaminy School D i s t r i c t Budget at 
www.neshaminytaxpayers.com. 

Both are focused on speaking f o r 
taxpayers' r i g h t s , ensuring that we e l e c t school board 
members that support taxpayers and, more i m p o r t a n t l y , are 
committed to improving q u a l i t y education f o r our 
c h i l d r e n . B ut, foremost, we are focused on education 
reform and curbing t e a c h e r s ' union power. 

I am d e l i g h t e d to be here to o f f e r 
testimony i n f u l l support of House B i l l 1369 f o r s t r i k e -
f r ee education i n Pennsylvania. 

My comments w i l l be s p e c i f i c to our school 
d i s t r i c t , Neshaminy, but I would a l s o l i k e to address the 
general issue concerning the negative impact that 
t e a c h e r s ' u n i o n s , i n c l u d i n g our own NFT, have upon the 
q u a l i t y of American p u b l i c education and on the 
s t r u g g l i n g taxpayers of the Commonwealth. 

Just so you know, 7 0 percent of taxpayers 
i n Neshaminy do not use the school d i s t r i c t , do not have 
c h i l d r e n i n the school d i s t r i c t . 

To help i l l u s t r a t e why t e a c h e r s ' s t r i k e s 
and work slowdowns that were referenced by Mr. Webb need 
to be e l i m i n a t e d i n PA, I w i l l e x p l a i n the current 
economic status of our t e a c h e r s , t h e i r u n i o n , the 

http://www.neshaminytaxpayers.com


Neshaminy Federation of Teachers', p r i o r i t i e s and the 
reasons f o r t h i s p r o t r a c t e d Neshaminy contract 
n e g o t i a t i o n . 

I t h i n k when you understand the background 
of our school d i s t r i c t issues w i t h the NFT, you w i l l have 
a c l e a r idea of what we need -- why we need to pass 1369 
and begin to s h i f t the balance of power back towards the 
people who pay the b i l l s , the taxpayers. And we expect 
an acceptable r e t u r n on investment f o r our tax d o l l a r s . 

Let me note f i r s t , a f t e r three and a h a l f 
years of h o l d i n g out f o r demands, the NFT approved a 
s t r i k e and work-to-contract t h i s past May f o r the 2011¬
2012 school year. 

Now, Neshaminy has had two major problems 
r e l a t e d to the t e a c h e r s ' union over the past decade or 
more. 

F i r s t and foremost, we have had a $33 
m i l l i o n budget s h o r t f a l l over the l a s t three y e a r s , 
predominantly caused by o u t - o f - c o n t r o l labor c o s t s , 
r e s u l t i n g from unaffordable and excessive t e a c h e r s ' 
c o n t r a c t s negotiated over 13 years ago. 

This contract was then extended i n an 
e a r l y b i r d s p e c i a l i n 2002, w i t h a d d i t i o n a l unaffordable 
teacher p e r k s , along w i t h an annual pay increase f o r s i x 
y e a r s , s i g n i f i c a n t l y above the norm i n P e n n s y l v a n i a . 



This o l d contract that has n e a r l y 
bankrupted our d i s t r i c t e xpired i n June of '08, and the 
NFT i s now working under status quo, which i s the f u l l 
breadth of that c o n t r a c t . 

Even a f t e r three y e a r s , t h i s c o n t r a c t , 
t h i s C o l l e c t i v e Bargaining Agreement, i s the r i c h e s t i n 
Bucks County and i n the State of P e n n s y l v a n i a . 

Based on t h i s , t h i s CBA, the tax -- the 
e f f e c t of taxpayers i s that t h i s i s now a d i s t r i c t , that 
compared to any d i s t r i c t i n the State of P e n n s y l v a n i a , 
has o v e r a l l the highest compensated t e a c h e r s , i n c l u d i n g 
s a l a r y and, b a s i c a l l y , f r ee b e n e f i t s . The h e a l t h care we 
r e f e r r e d to I w i l l t a l k about i n a l i t t l e w h i l e . 

Secondly, the Neshaminy Federation of 
Teachers, i n the midst of the worst economic c r i s i s since 
the Great Depression, i s making demands b u i l d i n g on t h e i r 
l a s t contract f o r a new contract w i t h l i t e r a l l y no 
concessions that save the bottom l i n e of a f i n a n c i a l l y 
strapped d i s t r i c t one penny, and t h a t , i n f a c t , i t would 
cost us $36 m i l l i o n previous to our current budget over 
the next three y e a r s . 

Shockingly -- now, remember, a $33 m i l l i o n 
budget, i f you r e c a l l , i n the p r i o r three y e a r s . 

S h o c k i n g l y , they are asking hardworking, 
s t r u g g l i n g taxpayers to now continue to increase t h e i r 



l e v e l of funding f o r what now can only be c a l l e d , by any 
measure, an a f f l u e n t l i f e s t y l e f o r teachers i n our 
d i s t r i c t and i n Bucks County. 

Over the past few y e a r s , t h i s union has 
t r i e d every union a n t i c and t r i c k to persuade people to 
force our school board to concede. The most heinous of 
these was a work-to-contract slowdown that s t a r t e d i n May 
2010 and ended i n November 2010. 

They, w i t h w i l l f u l i n t e n t , hurt 9,000 
c h i l d r e n of the Neshaminy School D i s t r i c t f o r the work 
slowdown that i s tantamount to a s t r i k e . 

Kids went without e x t r a h e l p , 
recommendation l e t t e r s , home acc e s s , decorated 
kindergarten c l a s s e s , and even no teachers at our 
g r a d u a t i o n . Now, the NFT has s t a r t e d another work-to-
contract that w i l l take e f f e c t when school s t a r t s . 

Taxpayers have been speaking and w r i t i n g 
to express our complete outrage, not only f o r the expired 
t e a c h e r s ' c o n t r a c t , b u t , more i m p o r t a n t l y , f o r the ever-
e s c a l a t i n g f i n a n c i a l demands these teachers are making 
f o r a new contract on a d i s t r i c t that i s l i t e r a l l y out of 
money. 

And w i t h Act 1 l i m i t s , we cannot r a i s e 
taxes enough to cover the demands or even the current 
contract under status quo. The union simply does not 



care and continues to demand blood from the taxpayers' 
stone. 

This d i s p l a y of s e l f - i n t e r e s t at the 
expense of taxpayers and students i s e x p l o i t a t i o n at a 
l e v e l not seen before and I'm c e r t a i n at a l e v e l that 
does not e x i s t i n the Commonwealth. The Neshaminy School 
D i s t r i c t has a union that i s t r u l y a poster c h i l d f o r 
unions gone w i l d i n P e n n s y l v a n i a . 

As you a l l know, when a t e a c h e r s ' union 
doesn't succeed i n g e t t i n g t h e i r way, t h e i r t a c t i c s 
i n c lude i n t i m i d a t i n g the school board, d i s r u p t i n g back-
to-school n i g h t s , c o n t i n u i n g to wear a n t a g o n i s t i c union 
s h i r t s i n the classroom, which a l l of ours have done f o r 
four y e a r s , shouting down parents and taxpayers who stand 
up at board meetings to speak f o r t h e i r r i g h t s , and then 
a work slowdown that we consider a s t r i k e i n the t r u e s t 
sense of the word here i n Neshaminy. 

The NFT has done a l l these things so f a r 
to us and i s now t h r e a t e n i n g our community w i t h u l t i m a t e 
a s s a u l t on the p u b l i c , a s t r i k e a f f e c t i n g and damaging 
9,000 students of the d i s t r i c t . 

Teachers' unions i n Pennsylvania f e e l 
e n t i t l e d by law to do almost anything to get what they 
want from taxpayers. H a r r i s b u r g has permitted the 
empowerment of t e a c h e r s ' unions to a point where they now 



hold a l l the cards and school boards and taxpayers are 
he l d hostage by everything they do. 

They are pr o t e c t e d by laws passed long ago 
that have t i p p e d the balance of power e n t i r e l y f o r one 
s i n g l e s p e c i a l i n t e r e s t group, t e a c h e r s ' u n i o n s . 

As an example, t h i s week, we learned that 
our union accessed p r i v a t e parent i n f o r m a t i o n from a 
c o n f i d e n t i a l d i s t r i c t database, i n c l u d i n g home phone 
numbers to c a l l parents to propagandize about t h e i r 
contract impasse and to bad-mouth our school board. 

This was i n f o r m a t i o n to be used f o r 
d i s t r i c t b u s i n e s s , not union b u s i n e s s . We hope the 
d i s t r i c t w i l l take a c t i o n against the union leaders f o r 
v i o l a t i n g our p u b l i c t r u s t . 

From the day we entered t h i s b a t t l e to 
take our d i s t r i c t back and to f i g h t f o r taxpayers and a 
f a i r c o n t r a c t , I b e l i e v e our community could and would 
stand up to union t h r e a t s , l i k e s t r i k e s , and the abusive 
a c t i o n s we have seen f o r the past four y e a r s . 

Voters were informed by a completely 
transparent school board l i k e none other that we have 
seen and taxpayer groups about the contract demands and 
the l a s t contract of the Neshaminy Federation of Teachers 
that no one had any p r i o r knowledge o f . They responded 
overwhelmingly to that i n f o r m a t i o n both at the p o l l s and 



at school board meetings. 
Many of us r e c a l l when p r i v a t e sector 

workers enjoyed annual r a i s e s , f ree h e a l t h c a r e , and 
company-funded retirement p l a n s . And during those t i m e s , 
most taxpayers could a f f o r d to pay f o r what were then 
underpaid p u b l i c workers, t e a c h e r s . 

That i s no longer the r e a l i t y of the 
American worker, and i t r e a l l y hasn't been f o r two 
decades. So why i s i t that t e a c h e r s ' unions keep t r y i n g 
to draw water from our dry w e l l ? 

Simply p u t , there i s no money to meet 
t h e i r demands any l o n g e r . The money i s j u s t not there i n 
Neshaminy, and hundreds of other d i s t r i c t s i n the 
Commonwealth, and we c e r t a i n l y see that there i s n ' t 
enough money i n H a r r i s b u r g to help them. 

80 percent of our school d i s t r i c t budget 
i s union labor c o s t s , s a l a r y , and b e n e f i t s . The argument 
that excessive pay and free b e n e f i t s guarantee q u a l i t y 
teaching does not sta n d . 

For example, we are 14th i n per student 
cost, out of 501 Pennsylvania school d i s t r i c t s , and, yet, 
i n a recent l o c a l ranking of 105 P h i l a d e l p h i a area 
d i s t r i c t s , we came out 44, i n the middle of the pack, i n 
student performance, and number one i n student c o s t s . 

We are 203 out of 500 d i s t r i c t s i n the 



PSSA rankings i n 2010. We are 269 out of 500 i n the l a s t 
ten y e a r s . 199, 199 PA school d i s t r i c t s , are higher i n 
SATs f o r 2010, and 150 f o r the l a s t decade. 

I n Pennsylvania, 92 percent of school 
d i s t r i c t s meet requirements, but the m a j o r i t y are f a r 
l e s s than our $15,000 per student c o s t . 

How can Neshaminy be i n the top i n teacher 
compensation, i n the top two d i s t r i c t s i n Bucks County, 
and now the union wants more f o r i t s members that are not 
performing as w e l l as other l e s s c o s t l y d i s t r i c t s ? 

What we need i n Pennsylvania i n p u b l i c 
schools i s more a c c o u n t a b i l i t y f o r teachers and 
a d m i n i s t r a t o r s and not union c o n t r o l , which i s what 
Neshaminy has had f o r over 3 0 years, y i e l d i n g mediocre 
student outcomes. 

I provided some census inform a t i o n i n the 
document that I gave you. And j u s t f o r r e f e r e n c e , t h i s 
i s from a U.S. Census Study, 2008 d a t a : There are 9 
percent of workers that are i n d i v i d u a l wage earners i n 
t h i s country that earn $80,000 to $100,000. There i s 
between $90,000 and $100,000, only 7.75 percent of 
workers. The median income by education l e v e l f o r a 
Master's degree i n t h i s country i s $61,000, and f o r Ph.D. 
i t i s $79,000. Our teachers at the top 50 p e r c e n t , the 
top s c a l e , make f a r more than both of those. 



Top 9 percent of workers had an annual 
income exceeding $82,000. That's about the Neshaminy 
average. With a d d i t i o n a l earnings i t i s a c t u a l l y much 
h i g h e r . 

NFT union teachers earning over $90,000 i n 
our d i s t r i c t are 52 p e r c e n t , 37 percent earn over 
$95,000, 10 percent over $100,000. Only 6.8 percent of 
the American workers, i n d i v i d u a l wage e a r n e r s , f o r a 
12-month income, exceed $95,000. That's the top of the 
NFT s c a l e . 

Our teachers are i n the top echelon of 
i n d i v i d u a l American wage e a r n e r s , and teachers reaching 
that income l e v e l can do so i n our d i s t r i c t using 
nondegree Master's e q u i v a l e n c i e s f o r s a l a r y o n l y . No 
other Bucks d i s t r i c t has that or permits t h a t . 

I n our d i s t r i c t , the board has made an 
e x c e l l e n t o f f e r f o r three y e a r s , complete p a r i t y w i t h the 
surrounding Bucks County d i s t r i c t s . This has been 
r e j e c t e d out of hand and a s t r i k e has been threatened. 

Schools e x i s t f o r the sole purpose of 
educating c h i l d r e n , not e n r i c h i n g t e a c h e r s . How do 
s t r i k i n g teachers enhance the education of our c h i l d r e n ? 
Many people do not stop and t h i n k how much Neshaminy and 
a l l Bucks teachers a c t u a l l y garner i n making b e n e f i t s . 

According to the 2008 census I r e f e r e n c e d , 



top p a i d t e a c h e r s , of which are 50 percent of our s t a f f , 
are i n the top 5 percent of i n d i v i d u a l wage earners i n 
t h i s c o u n t r y , i n c l u d i n g imputed costs of b e n e f i t s . They 
earn that f o r ten months' work. These are a f f l u e n t wage 
earners now. This i s not the poverty s t r i c k e n and poor, 
downtrodden teacher of the 1970s and '80s. 

Now, the median household income f o r our 
school d i s t r i c t on a r e l a t i v e b a s i s i s around $70,000. 
That's median household, not i n d i v i d u a l . 

These are resi d e n t taxpayers, o f t e n two or 
more wage earners per household, w i t h m u l t i p l e j o b s , and 
many, many seniors i n our d i s t r i c t on f i x e d income that 
are s t r e s s e d by t a x e s , w i t h or without a major r e c e s s i o n , 
and choosing between f o o d , medicine, and b i l l s . 

These are e n t i r e households, not j u s t -¬
e n t i r e households, not j u s t i n d i v i d u a l wage earners who 
work 12 months, pay 35 to 100 percent of t h e i r h e a l t h 
i n s u r a n c e , fund 100 percent of t h e i r r e t i r e m e n t , and pay 
huge Neshaminy tax b i l l s . 

A f t e r a l l of t h a t , taxpayers are s t i l l 
r e q u i r e d to fund excessive teacher s a l a r i e s , f ree 
t e a c h e r s ' R o l l s Royce h e a l t h c a r e , even i n r e t i r e m e n t , 
and PESERS that we pay most o f . 

When d i d i t become acceptable f o r p u b l i c 
servants to become a f f l u e n t on the taxpayers' dime? 



That's not my or any taxpayer's view of p u b l i c s e r v i c e , 
and we now have K through 12 union teachers that f i t that 
d e s c r i p t i o n i n Bucks. 

We need to speak openly and honestly about 
our work-to-contract slowdown and what teacher s t r i k e s 
r e a l l y a r e . I n s t r a i g h t t a l k , a s t r i k e , i n c l u d i n g work-
t o - c o n t r a c t , by educators i s p l a i n and simply l e g a l i z e d 
e x t o r t i o n of taxpayers by b l a t a n t l y e x p l o i t i n g c h i l d r e n 
as pawns i n a game of chicken w i t h the school board and 
the community. 

With a s t r i k e , high school seniors i n 
t h e i r f i n a l year do not receive the help that they need 
to t r a n s i t i o n to higher e d u c a t i o n . Students moving up do 
not have the a t t e n t i o n needed to make i t through a smooth 
t r a n s i t i o n . 

Parents w i t h younger c h i l d r e n i n c u r 
f i n a n c i a l hardship to pay f o r c h i l d care and then l o s s of 
educational s e r v i c e s that are guaranteed by the s t a t e . 

Our c h i l d r e n are u n c o n s t i t u t i o n a l l y denied 
what i s guaranteed to every i n d i v i d u a l i n the 
Commonwealth, a thorough and e f f i c i e n t e d u c a t i o n . B u t , 
of course, p r o t e c t e d by laws, the teachers have no 
f i n a n c i a l l o s s w i t h the 188 school days needed to be 
completed. 

For t h i s reason, I f e r v e n t l y support a law 



that w i l l prevent future teacher s t r i k e s and work-to-
c o n t r a c t s that serve to hurt c h i l d r e n and e x t o r t 
t axpayers. This has to end here j u s t l i k e 37 other 
s t a t e s have done. 

The t e a c h e r s ' unions have f a r too much 
power i n Pennsylvania, they have m a l i c i o u s l y abused t h i s 
power, they have used i t r e c k l e s s l y to the detriment of 
school d i s t r i c t s and taxpayers and, most i m p o r t a n t l y , to 
the stakeholders that we value the most, the c h i l d r e n of 
Pennsylvania. 

I am not a n t i - p r i v a t e union or a n t i -
t e a c h e r . However, no p r i v a t e union or p u b l i c union that 
c a l l s a s t r i k e can use innocent minor c h i l d r e n f o r ransom 
as pawns f o r outrageous demands. 

Unions a l l across our s t a t e continue to 
hurt c h i l d r e n over and over through s t r i k e s and work-to-
contract slowdowns. I t i s t h e i r l e g a l r i g h t to do s o , 
but i s i t morally r i g h t to hurt k i d s ? 

Teachers were undercompensated 30 years 
ago. Those days are long gone, c e r t a i n l y i n Bucks 
County. This i s now mostly i n the name of union 
entitlement and s e l f - i n t e r e s t , and i t i s a v i o l a t i o n of 
our r i g h t s to a thorough and e f f i c i e n t p u b l i c education 
f o r every s i n g l e c i t i z e n of the Commonwealth. 

The laws are completely one-sided, 



f a v o r i n g t e a c h e r s ' unions and h u r t i n g our c h i l d r e n . You, 
i n H a r r i s b u r g , s i n g u l a r l y hold the power to now pr o t e c t 
c h i l d r e n and t h e i r education q u a l i t y , which i s guaranteed 
by the Commonwealth's C o n s t i t u t i o n . 

I c e r t a i n l y hope you and your colleagues 
i n t h i s s e ssion w i l l now step up and do t h i s f o r the ki d s 
and f o r the s t r u g g l i n g taxpayers of the s t a t e . 

Do not l e t s p e c i a l i n t e r e s t s that focus on 
adul t s only continue to c o n t r o l taxpayers and our 
c h i l d r e n ' s education by ho l d i n g us hostage w i t h s t r i k e s 
any l o n g e r . 

I f you r e a l l y want to be the l e g i s l a t u r e 
that i s known f o r improving and reforming e d u c a t i o n , and 
one that r e a l l y supports taxpayers that are tapped o u t , 
then pass 1369 and ban t e a c h e r s ' s t r i k e s . 

I t i s time to move t h i s l e g i s l a t i o n 
forward. I t i s one of the best things you can do f o r 
school boards, f o r p a r e n t s , f o r s t r u g g l i n g taxpayers, and 
most of a l l , and, most i m p o r t a n t l y , the c h i l d r e n of the 
Commonwealth. 

Thank you f o r your time and a t t e n t i o n . 
(Applause) 
CHAIRMAN CLYMER: Thank you f o r your time. 
The Chair recognizes Chris Wakeley, who i s 

wit h the Democrat House s t a f f . 



Welcome, C h r i s . Good to have you here. 
And a l s o Representative Scott P e t r i . 
S c o t t , good afternoon -- good morning. 
S c o t t , you are welcome to j o i n us up he r e , 

i f you l i k e . Glad to have you. 
This i s Scott P e t r i , a l s o a Bucks County 

l e g i s l a t o r . 
And at t h i s time the Chair recognizes 

Chairman Roebuck f o r q u e s t i o n s . 
CHAIRMAN ROEBUCK: Thank you, 

Mr. Chairman. 
I want to f i r s t go to Mr. Dean, i f I 

c o u l d . And I'm confused by a p o r t i o n of your testimony. 
I f you go to the second page of what you gave u s , you 
t a l k about Bethel Park. 

And then at the beginning of the second 
f u l l paragraph on that page, you say, quote, We don't 
want what happened at Bethel Park to become the r e a l i t y 
f o r parents and students i n P h i l a d e l p h i a , but without 
a c t i o n from the l e g i s l a t u r e , i t l i k e l y w i l l . I want to 
f i n d out what you mean. 

MR. PEARRE DEAN: We don't want what 
happened i n Bethel Park to happen anywhere, e s p e c i a l l y i n 
the C i t y of P h i l a d e l p h i a , or here i n Neshaminy, or 
Wissahickon, or anywhere e l s e i n the Commonwealth. Long, 



dragged-out s t r i k e s are unneeded, unwanted. 
The taxpayers don't want i t . The people 

don't want i t . And t h i s i s what I meant by that 
sentence. We don't want what happened there to happen 
anywhere e l s e or here. 

CHAIRMAN ROEBUCK: I guess I'm 
p a r t i c u l a r l y confused because we haven't had a s t r i k e i n 
P h i l a d e l p h i a i n 30 years. Perhaps you might have, maybe 
i n Pennsylvania, but I'm j u s t curious as you represent 
P h i l a d e l p h i a why you got s p e c i a l a t t e n t i o n . 

But l e t me go to the t h i r d page of what 
you note here i n your testimony. You t a l k about a l l of 
the other s t a t e s that have enacted teacher bans, and then 
you s p e c i f i c a l l y reference i n t h i s d i s c u s s i o n Wisconsin. 
And I'm t r y i n g to f i n d the exact language here. 

In March, Wisconsin became the most recent 
s t a t e to p r o h i b i t teacher s t r i k e s and f i n e school 
employees f o r going on s t r i k e . And then you go on to 
say, i n e f f e c t , that the only t h i n g that they can 
negotiate f o r are s a l a r i e s , but not b e n e f i t s or -- or 
b e n e f i t s -- I wanted to be c l e a r on what you are 
suggesting here. 

You would favor a pl a n where teachers 
would negotiate only f o r s a l a r i e s . Is that c o r r e c t ? 

MR. PEARRE DEAN: What I'm i n f e r e n c i n g 



here i s what s t a t e s have done d i f f e r e n t l y . Some have 
banned, some have only s a i d , l o o k , you can only negotiate 
f o r t h e s e , these are out of your c o n t r o l . 

CHAIRMAN ROEBUCK: What i s your proposal 
w i t h t h i s analogy f o r Pennsylvania? Is i t your 
suggestion that teachers should only negotiate f o r 
s a l a r i e s ? 

MR. PEARRE DEAN: In t h i s sentence I'm 
only -- I'm only r e f e r e n c i n g what happened i n Wisconsin. 
What I t h i n k should happen here i n Pennsylvania i s a 
t o t a l ban of teacher s t r i k e s . 

CHAIRMAN ROEBUCK: So the banned teachers 
would negotiate f o r what? Anything? 

MR. PEARRE DEAN: They can n e g o t i a t e , but 
they cannot s t r i k e . 

CHAIRMAN ROEBUCK: N e g o t i a t e , but not 
s t r i k e . 

And, I guess, what struck me about the 
Wisconsin reference p a r t i c u l a r l y i s t h a t , i t seems to 
suggest that i f you had an agreement, a n e g o t i a t i o n 
p r o c e s s , you come to a s a l a r y agreement, and then the 
school board, or whoever i s n e g o t i a t i n g at the t i m e , 
chose to e l i m i n a t e a l l b e n e f i t s , that would be acceptable 
i n your mind? 

MR. PEARRE DEAN: I'm s o r r y . Repeat that 



a g a i n . 
CHAIRMAN ROEBUCK: I f you were i n the 

process of n e g o t i a t i o n s and you were l i m i t e d to only 
s a l a r i e s as a point of d i s c u s s i o n , i f the other p a r t y i n 
that n e g o t i a t i o n s a i d , we w i l l come to a s a l a r y 
agreement, but we are going to e l i m i n a t e a l l b e n e f i t s as 
part of t h i s , that would be acceptable? 

MR. PEARRE DEAN: That would be acceptable 
to our p o s i t i o n or -¬

CHAIRMAN ROEBUCK: To your p o s i t i o n . 
MR. PEARRE DEAN: I mean, each n e g o t i a t i o n 

at some point i s d i f f e r e n t . I f the agreement i n the 
con t r a c t s a y s , l o o k , you can only -- you can only 
negotiate f o r these b e n e f i t s or s a l a r i e s and, you know, 
then th a t ' s a l l you do. 

But what our p o s i t i o n i s , you can only -¬
we are t r y i n g to get banned s t r i k e s p e r i o d . Teacher 
s t r i k e s i n Pennsylvania have gotten out of c o n t r o l . 

CHAIRMAN CLYMER: I t h i n k the gentleman i s 
saying that you can negotiate f o r whatever i s on the 
t a b l e , go ahead and negotiate t h a t , b e n e f i t s , s a l a r y , 
whatever. However, I t h i n k what we are saying i s t h a t , 
at the end of the day, we don't want s t r i k e s , we don't 
want school s t r i k e s . 

MR. PEARRE DEAN: That's c o r r e c t . 



CHAIRMAN CLYMER: We are not i n t e r f e r i n g 
w i t h n e g o t i a t i o n s , we are j u s t saying that we don't want 
the school s t r i k e s to take p l a c e . I t h i n k maybe -¬

CHAIRMAN ROEBUCK: I guess what I'm t r y i n g 
to understand, i n the process of the n e g o t i a t i o n , when 
you a l s o r e s t r i c t what you are n e g o t i a t i n g f o r , how then 
do you pr o t e c t other p a r t s of your job besides that which 
i s defined by s a l a r y ? 

MR. PEARRE DEAN: W e l l , i f the teachers 
want to give up t h e i r s a l a r y -- i f they want to s t r i k e 
and give up t h e i r s a l a r y , give i t up. 

CHAIRMAN ROEBUCK: No, that ' s not what I'm 
s a y i n g . 

I f the point of a n e g o t i a t i o n i s to 
determine s a l a r y , b e n e f i t s , and working c o n d i t i o n s , and 
you r e s t r i c t the point of con t e n t i o n n e g o t i a t i o n to 
s a l a r y o n l y , how do you deal w i t h b e n e f i t s and working 
c o n d i t i o n s as a form of d i s c u s s i o n ? 

I mean, i n your p r o p o s a l , t h a t ' s what we 
are t r y i n g to do. How do you do t h a t ? 

MR. PEARRE DEAN: The school board and the 
te a c h e r s ' union have to s i t down and negotiate what i s 
the b e s t , what i s the best f o r the group. 

CHAIRMAN ROEBUCK: Okay. Thank you. 
Let me go on to Mr. P a s t o r , i f I c o u l d . 



You mentioned that 70 percent of the 
re s i d e n t s of Neshaminy have no k i d s i n the school? 

MR. LARRY PASTOR: I t ' s about that number, 
c o r r e c t . 

CHAIRMAN ROEBUCK: Okay. As an i n d i v i d u a l 
who has no c h i l d r e n at a l l , so I w i l l never have k i d s i n 
the P h i l a d e l p h i a School D i s t r i c t , I'm not c e r t a i n what 
the relevance of that i s i n terms of my r e s p o n s i b i l i t y as 
an i n d i v i d u a l c i t i z e n to make sure that other k i d s , a l l 
k i d s , those who are the bedrock of our s o c i e t y , young 
people, get an educa t i o n . 

I c e r t a i n l y don't t h i n k I should be able 
to say that I should not pay taxes because I do not have 
ki d s i n the s c h o o l . I t c e r t a i n l y doesn't mean I don't 
have a stake i n the schools or an i n t e r e s t i n the 
s c h o o l s , but the f a c t that I already have school c h i l d r e n 
i n or o u t , I'm not sure I understand the relevance of 
t h a t . 

MR. LARRY PASTOR: Re p r e s e n t a t i v e , you 
i n f e r r e d a d i f f e r e n t meaning to that than the i n t e n t of 
the statement. 

The i n t e n t of the statement was to l e t you 
know that 70 percent of the people do not have k i d s i n 
the d i s t r i c t , but they have a vested i n t e r e s t i n the tax 
base of a d i s t r i c t and how the taxes go up. And I 



represent the r i g h t s of the taxpayers. 
So many people say, and there are people 

i n t h i s community that say, i f you don't have a k i d i n 
s c h o o l , why are you showing up at the school board 
meeting, why are you t a l k i n g about t h i s ? 

W e l l , because we have a very vested 
i n t e r e s t i n what happens to our tax base, what happens to 
our tax i n c r e a s e s , and why i t i s happening. 

And more s o , I t h i n k even though they 
don't have -- I mean, we are a l l committed as American 
taxpayers to the American p u b l i c school system. We 
understand t h a t , and that i s not what t h i s b a t t l e i s 
about. I t ' s not about we don't want to support i t . 

I t ' s about how do we get more value out of 
our system f o r taxpayers, f o r p a r e n t s , and f o r the 
stude n t s . I t i s r e a l l y -- what's the r e t u r n on 
investment? 

I f you look at the s t a t i s t i c s I gave you, 
I mean, I have been i n business f o r 30 y e a r s , you would 
conclude we made a bad deal 25 years ago. We made a bet 
that we were going to have a C o u n c i l Rock, a ranking 
s t a t e . 

25 years l a t e r , a f t e r i n v e s t i n g i n taxes 
that have gone through the r o o f , we have, at b e s t , 
represented a mediocre school d i s t r i c t . So, as a 



business person, I look at i t and say we had a lousy 
r e t u r n on our investment. 

CHAIRMAN ROEBUCK: I know that c e r t a i n l y 
many probably w i l l argue that Neshaminy, w i t h a lousy 
r e t u r n on investment, has a f a r b e t t e r d i s t r i c t than the 
ma j o r i t y of d i s t r i c t s i n the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania. Be that as i t may. 

MR. LARRY PASTOR: Not that much. 
CHAIRMAN ROEBUCK: What's t h a t ? 
MR. LARRY PASTOR: I t ' s not that much. 

You heard my s t a t i s t i c s . 
CHAIRMAN ROEBUCK: We're s t i l l i n the 

top -- w e l l above the middle l i n e of i n s t i t u t i o n s i n the 
s t a t e . 

MR. LARRY PASTOR: We are l i k e i n the top 
50 p e r c e n t , but there are school d i s t r i c t s that spend 
l e s s that are above u s . So what's the r a t i o n a l e ? 

CHAIRMAN ROEBUCK: I t may be what they are 
doing and what you are not d o i n g , i f t h a t ' s a comparison 
you want to draw. 

Let me ask you t h i s one f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n , 
i f I might. And I wanted j u s t to mention, you mentioned 
t e a c h e r s ' s a l a r i e s versus other workers. And I wonder 
whether indeed t h a t ' s a r e f l e c t i o n of the f a c t that 
teachers get p a i d too much or th e y , i n f a c t , don't get 



p a i d enough. 
My background i s i n e d u c a t i o n , i s to teach 

a c t u a l l y at c o l l e g e l e v e l , and i t always struck me on 
graduation day, because I t a l k e d to most of the k i d s i n 
the i n s t i t u t i o n a l environment, that a b s o l u t e l y the 
dumbest engineering student graduating from my 
u n i v e r s i t y , the a b s o l u t e l y dumbest one, would walk o f f 
that c o l l e g e campus and immediately make more money than 
I d i d , although I had f a r more academic c r e d e n t i a l s or I 
had longer s e r v i c e i n the p r o f e s s i o n . 

So I'm not q u i t e c e r t a i n what we are 
saying i n making such comparisons. C e r t a i n l y , I b e l i e v e , 
and I t h i n k you would b e l i e v e , t o o , that teachers should 
not be disadvantaged because they become t e a c h e r s . 

I heard what you s a i d , and i t almost seems 
l i k e you want teachers to take a vow of poverty i n order 
to t e a c h , and I am not sure I hear what you are s a y i n g . 

The young people who want to i n v e s t t h e i r 
l i v e s i n t e a c h i n g , that i f you do t h a t , you are going to 
be disadvantaged i n economic o p p o r t u n i t y . And t h a t ' s 
what we see, there are many, many t e a c h e r s , that i t 
doesn't make any d i f f e r e n c e i f you make l e s s , you ought 
to be happy that you have a j o b . 

MR. LARRY PASTOR: Once a g a i n , I t h i n k you 
have k i n d of i n f e r r e d more i n t o what I have w r i t t e n and 



s a i d . I value teachers g r e a t l y . Teachers serve the 
community i n a tremendous c a p a c i t y , and we respect 
t e a c h e r s . 

I t h i n k what has happened i s -- and I 
don't know what year you graduated w i t h t h i s dumb k i d 
that went out i n t o b u s i n e s s . But, you know, i t ' s one 
t h i n g to say we don't want them to make l e s s , i t ' s a 
whole other t h i n g to say taxpayers ought to support them 
making s i g n i f i c a n t l y more than the median household 
income of the tax base that they r e p r e s e n t . And t h a t ' s , 
R e p r e s e n t a t i v e , where we are today. 

The skew has gone from when my wife 
s t a r t e d i n 1977 as a s p e c i a l ed teacher making $9,000 a 
y e a r , r i g h t , and l e t ' s go f a s t forward to 2011, we have 
many teachers i n our d i s t r i c t making $100,000 f o r nine 
months' work, r i g h t ? This i s not p a r i t y at the p u b l i c 
s e c t o r . 

I have got p u b l i c sector f o l k s that are 
making f a r l e s s than s i x f i g u r e s , they are working 12 
months, maybe m u l t i p l e j o b s . 

And, here i s the other i s s u e , when you 
accrete i n or impute the value of what the teachers get 
i n b e n e f i t s , they f a r o u t s t r i p a p r i v a t e worker, they are 
f a r more a f f l u e n t than p r i v a t e workers i n Bucks County. 

So I understand what you are s a y i n g , the 



average -- somebody referenced that the average i n 
Pennsylvania i s around $60,000 f o r teachers, our average 
i s around $80,000 i n Bucks County. 

But when you look at what they earn -- I 
don't l i k e when people t a l k about t e a c h e r s ' s a l a r i e s , 
because t e a c h e r s ' s a l a r i e s aren't the i s s u e . What do 
they earn? 

Go look at the t o t a l earnings and o u t l a y , 
and what you w i l l f i n d out i s that most of the Bucks 
County are w e l l up i n t o the high 90s or up to $100,000. 
Ours have free Rolls-Royce b e n e f i t s . You know what that 
costs us? I t cost taxpayers $29,000 f o r j u s t that p l a n , 
and we get a hundred percent of t h a t . Do the value of 
that compared to p r i v a t e workers. 

I'm a p r i v a t e worker. I pay about 3 5 
percent of my h e a l t h b e n e f i t , and I have a pl a n t h a t ' s 
worth about $15,000 a y e a r , t h e i r s i s worth $30,000. 
That's a pl a n i n the State of Pennsylvania. 

Our argument i s that the pendulum has 
swung way f a r beyond where i t needs to be. And t h i s i s 
not unique to Neshaminy or unique to Pennsylvania, i t ' s 
happening a l l around the country. And i t ' s not j u s t 
t e a c h e r s . I t ' s p u b l i c workers i n g e n e r a l . 

So when we t h i n k about p u b l i c s e r v i c e , d i d 
you go i n t o p u b l i c s e r v i c e to make a l o t of money? No. 



You go i n t o p u b l i c s e r v i c e because you are committed, you 
are d e d i c a t e d , you want to change the w o r l d . We respect 
t h a t . 

But where i n God's name d i d i t happen that 
taxpayers now owe p u b l i c servants an a f f l u e n t l i f e s t y l e . 
They don't. We don't owe them t h a t . We owe them a f a i r , 
respectable wage, l i v i n g wage, and that i s now something 
that unions are demanding more about. 

They don't want j u s t a f a i r , respectable 
wage. They want to be a f f l u e n t . How f a r i s t h i s on the 
wage earners? 

Our j o k e , when our teachers go on s t r i k e , 
what are they going to have on t h e i r s i g n , no more top 5 
pe r c e n t , we want to be top 1 p e r c e n t , give us more 
money. What are they going on s t r i k e f o r ? 

I t boggles my mind when I t h i n k about i t . 
Now, we may be a l i t t l e b i t unique, r i g h t ? I have 
compared a l o t of CVAs across the State of Pennsylvania 
to o u r s . Ours i s one of a k i n d . I w i l l give you t h a t . 

And Bucks County i s the highest p a i d -¬
one of the highest p a i d c o u n t i e s , but I t e l l you, you 
guys are l o o k i n g at a t r e n d , you are f a c i n g a trend here 
w i t h these u n i o n s , and i f you don't s t a r t to curb t h i s , 
and s t a r t to put some c o n t r o l s on i t i n H a r r i s b u r g , 
taxpayers are going to go broke. School d i s t r i c t s w i l l 



s t a r t f i l i n g f o r bankruptcy. 
And, by the way, i f you want to change 

something, change h e a l t h c a r e , because the only reason we 
are s i t t i n g here arguing about any of t h i s i s 140 percent 
increase over the l a s t decade i n h e a l t h care c o s t s . 

And when you have the most expensive p l a n 
i n the s t a t e , you know, 10 percent of our pla n i s a l o t 
of money that goes up every y e a r . So that ' s an area 
where you guys could r e a l l y h e l p . 

CHAIRMAN ROEBUCK: You haven't chosen to 
be a teacher i n order to be a l e g i s l a t o r , I can assure 
you of t h a t , but a l s o the h e a l t h care needs to be 
resolved as our new n a t i o n a l h e a l t h care law gets i n and 
i s implemented, and then i t ' s h i s t o r y . 

MR. LARRY PASTOR: I f that happens, i t ' s 
going to k i l l our d i s t r i c t . I f that happens, i t w i l l 
k i l l our d i s t r i c t . Unions are exempt from i t . 

(Applause) 
CHAIRMAN CLYMER: The Chair recognizes 

Representative P e t r i f o r q u e s t i o n s . 
REPRESENTATIVE PETRI: Thank you, 

Mr. Chairman. 
And thank you f o r a l l o w i n g me to s i t 

t e m p o r a r i l y on the Education Committee. I t ' s a p l e a s u r e . 
Mr. P a s t o r , I would l i k e to ask you a 



couple q u e s t i o n s , but I am going to preface them, and I 
apologize f o r t h a t . 

For me, the easy part of the b i l l or the 
e a s i e r part of the b i l l i s the idea of a n o - s t r i k e . And 
the reason f o r that i s two-fold: One, I b e l i e v e that 
p r o f e s s i o n a l s , such as t e a c h e r s , are downgraded i n p u b l i c 
view when they -- when they have the a b i l i t y to s t r i k e or 
when they s t r i k e . 

They have somehow taken these advanced 
degrees they have and the commitment they have f o r 
students and s a i d to the p u b l i c , not i n t e n t i o n a l l y s o , 
but s a i d to the p u b l i c , we aren't q u i t e at the l e v e l of 
p r o f e s s i o n a l s , and I b e l i e v e teachers are at that l e v e l . 

Number two, I b e l i e v e that teachers i n our 
s o c i e t y , the way people work, the way -- the importance 
of education are e s s e n t i a l , much l i k e our policemen. And 
I'm going to come back to that thought i n a minute. 

In P ennsylvania, we have i d e n t i f i e d our 
policemen as being e s s e n t i a l workers that cannot s t r i k e 
and there i s a procedure f o r r e s o l v i n g t h e i r c o n t r a c t u a l 
d i s p u t e s . 

L i k e w i s e , I have to commend Representative 
Rock i n t h i s b i l l f o r coming up wi t h what i s probably a 
very r i g o r o u s , comprehensive, and well-thought out 
procedure f o r t r y i n g to resolve i t . I mean, one can 



argue about the d e t a i l s , but as I review i t , i t seems 
l i k e i t i s a f i v e - s t e p p r o c e s s . 

I t s t a r t s w i t h n e g o t i a t i o n s , proceeds to 
m e d i a t i o n , nonbinding a r b i t r a t i o n , i f that doesn't work, 
there's a mandatory p u b l i c v o t e . 

And l e t me say, I heard your comments 
about Act 1, but I would not -- p e r s o n a l l y , I b e l i e v e 
that Act 1 has a l o t more impact i n what a school board 
can and can't do, p a r t i c u l a r l y as amended i n the 
e l i m i n a t i o n of some of the e x c e p t i o n s . So I t h i n k that 
has given the taxpayers a l o t more say. 

And then we go to post year n e g o t i a t i o n s . 
So a f t e r the school year i s o v e r , we have t r i e d four 
other s t e p s , we have f a i l e d . There's an impasse. The 
p u b l i c has s t i l l not approved the contract and has voted 
i t down, and we are down to what do we do. 

And the b i l l t a l k s about at the end, there 
w i l l be -- the contract w i l l continue month to month and 
there w i l l be no r e t r o a c t i v i t y e f f e c t . 

I haven't heard from the union side y e t , 
but I'm sure they are going to take issue w i t h those two 
t h i n g s . 

So the question I have f o r you i s , one 
procedure we have i d e n t i f i e d i s an Act 111 type 
proceeding f o r p o l i c e o f f i c e r s where there i s a n e u t r a l . 



I t h i n k many townships would t e l l you that that has not 
been a great r e s u l t f o r them because of the way the 
n e u t r a l i s s e l e c t e d . 

And so my question r e a l l y i s , as a school 
board member, have you come up wi t h what might be viewed 
as an u l t i m a t e f i n a l process to go through a f t e r a l l 
these other steps have been exhausted and you are s t i l l 
at odds? 

What do you t h i n k the l e g i s l a t u r e should 
say, what process should be e s t a b l i s h e d to f i n a l l y s e t t l e 
who's r i g h t or who's wrong? 

MR. LARRY PASTOR: Well, f i r s t of a l l , I 
j u s t wanted to i d e n t i f y myself as a non-school board 
member. I'm an independent taxpayer. 

REPRESENTATIVE PETRI: I a p o l o g i z e . 
MR. LARRY PASTOR: That's f i n e . I j u s t 

wanted to c l a r i f y t h a t . 
And l e t me -- I don't have -- i f I had the 

golden answer there I would probably be on that panel up 
there l i k e Todd. 

But l e t me j u s t t a l k a l i t t l e b i t about 
Act 1. Act 1, i n some ways, the reforms were e x c e l l e n t , 
because i t does begin to empower taxpayers, but I'm not 
sure how i t i s on boards. I t puts a l o t of s t r e s s on 
boards. Because on the one hand, they take money away, 



and then on the other hand, they r e s t r i c t how they can 
r a i s e i t . 

So I am an advocate f o r reform on Act 1, 
don't get me wrong. But tha t ' s been -- tha t ' s been sort 
of a dicey t h i n g , p a r t i c u l a r l y f o r d i s t r i c t s l i k e 
Neshaminy that are e s s e n t i a l l y broke, you know, we don't 
have excess funds. 

Your comments on u n i o n s , r i g h t , t e a c h e r s ' 
unions are unique i n a sense, they r e a l l y want to have i t 
both ways. Every day they show up to work as the 
p r o f e s s i o n a l s that they a r e , and we respect them as 
p r o f e s s i o n a l s , they are a union of p r o f e s s i o n a l s . That 
i s a unique e n t i t y . 

And then when they get i n the p i c k e t l i n e , 
they might as w e l l be Teamsters, r i g h t ? This i s a hard¬
core u n i o n , the NEA and the NFT are very r u t h l e s s , very 
aggressive u n i o n s . They want what they want and they are 
going to do everything that they can to f i g h t i t . So 
that ' s a paradox. 

And that r e a l l y does r e l a t e to the 
problems that teachers have w i t h t h e i r r e p u t a t i o n r i g h t 
t h e r e . They are t a i n t e d somewhat by the union a c t i v i t y . 
That c e r t a i n l y i s the case i n our d i s t r i c t , and I t h i n k 
i n m u l t i p l e other d i s t r i c t s . Bethel i s one of them. 

The other t h i n g I t h i n k i s r e a l l y 



i n t e r e s t i n g , and I am going to s t r e s s t h i s because I 
don't -- I'm not going to s t a l l answering your q u e s t i o n , 
I j u s t don't have, you know, the p e r f e c t answer, I w i l l 
take a stab at i t . 

I t amazes me that we have a paradox 
e x i s t i n g i n our C o n s t i t u t i o n . I don't even t h i n k i t ' s a 
c o n s t r u c t i o n issue or an i n t e r p r e t a t i o n i s s u e . I t ' s a 
p l a i n paradox. 

How can you on one hand say that the 
c h i l d r e n of the State of Pennsylvania, the Commonwealth 
of Pennsylvania, are e n t i t l e d to a thorough and e f f i c i e n t 
education, and on the other s i d e , you have Act 88 that 
allows a s t r i k e ? 

How can you p o s s i b l y have those two things 
e x i s t i n g simultaneously i n the c o l l e c t i v e b r a i n of 
Harrisburg? I t makes no sense. 

So t h i s i s an u n c o n s t i t u t i o n a l issue by 
d e f i n i t i o n . Now, I know that there i s a l s o a b i l l to 
amend the C o n s t i t u t i o n , I t h i n k that i s c e r t a i n l y on a 
p a r a l l e l t r a c k w i t h t h i s . But that needs to be 
r a t i o n a l i z e d i n H a r r i s b u r g . I t can't e x i s t anymore. 
Because at the end of the day, c h i l d r e n are being h u r t . 

Now, the other part i s , you know, what do 
we do at the end of t h i s process? You know, people ask 
me that a l l the time because I have been i n t h i s f o r four 



y e a r s . How i s t h i s going to end? 
U n f o r t u n a t e l y , given the t o o l s at hand 

today, t h i s school board i s doing everything humanly, 
l e g a l l y , i n good f a i t h that they can do to solve t h i s 
e s s e n t i a l l y c r i s i s i n our d i s t r i c t . 

I t ' s a f i n a n c i a l c r i s i s and i t ' s r e a l l y a 
moral c r i s i s , given the dilemma that we have i n our 
community w i t h t h i s t hreat to s t r i k e . 

There i s nothing more that they can do. 
Their hands are t i e d . And I go back to my r e f e r e n c e , 
H a r r i s b u r g t i e d our hands. I t ' s maybe not you, but i t ' s 
40 years of l e g i s l a t i o n that has e s s e n t i a l l y stacked the 
laws and, subsequently, the c o u r t s , i n the favor of the 
union s . 

I'm not going to argue c o l l e c t i v e 
b a r g a i n i n g . I have my views. But that has r e a l l y 
damaged the s i t u a t i o n i n our s t a t e f o r a l o t of school 
d i s t r i c t s . You are on -- you know, we are t a l k i n g about 
a double-dip r e c e s s i o n , revenues are not going up i n any 
way, shape, or form. You are going to see s i g n i f i c a n t 
f a i l u r e s of school systems s t a r t i n g very soon. 

Now, a l o t of the d i s t r i c t s are -- you 
know, t h e i r budgets d i f f e r . Ours i s a very excessive 
budget and i t has got an excessive union c o n t r a c t , but 
you are going to s t a r t to see these f a i l over the next 



four or f i v e y e a r s . 
I mean, a l l we are doing i s what we can 

do. I don't know i f there i s a r e s o l u t i o n here. The 
union's -- the union power i s so h i g h . The question i s 
going to be f o r the union i s , how many more years can you 
hold out without r e t r o ? 

Our board has s a i d from the beginning no 
r e t r o , but they didn't say i t because they wanted i t 
imputed to young teachers who weren't going to get 
d i s c u s s e d , they s a i d i t simply because you can go through 
our budget seven ways from Sunday, there i s no money. 

And the only way they could ever t u r n 
around by the way. Representative, i t i s 11.5 m i l l i o n 
f o r r e t r o a c t i v i t y f o r our t e a c h e r s . There's only one to 
r a i s e t h a t , and i t ' s a referendum w i t h the taxpayers. 

What do you t h i n k that vote would look 
l i k e ? Yeah, r i g h t . 

So, we are doing everything we can. Our 
hands are t i e d . The union has the power and c o n t r o l 
because they are under status quo, so they can go on. 

Our teachers are probably b e t t e r o f f , 
because they are so a f f l u e n t i n terms of t h e i r s a l a r y and 
b e n e f i t s , but Act 1 has helped and hurt i n both ways. 

REPRESENTATIVE PETRI: I j u s t b r i e f l y want 
to t r y to t a c k l e t h a t . 



I'm r e a l l y asking t h i s s i n c e r e l y , because 
I t h i n k i t ' s the rub of the issue that the l e g i s l a t u r e i s 
going to have to deal w i t h , f i r s t through t h i s committee, 
and then u l t i m a t e l y on the f l o o r of the House and then 
the Senate, and t h i s i s the one area where I t h i n k things 
s t a r t to f a l l apart and i t becomes very d i f f i c u l t . 

I have been i n v o l v e d w i t h Act 111 
proceedings as an attorney before representing P o l i c e 
Benevolent A s s o c i a t i o n s and I am f a m i l i a r w i t h how i t 
worked at that t i m e . 

And at that time, 20 years ago, there were 
many a r b i t r a t o r s that you could get as n e u t r a l s , because 
the n e u t r a l b a s i c a l l y f o l d s the agreement. Today, 
there's only a h a n d f u l . And maybe that doesn't work out 
so w e l l . 

So I didn't know i f you had a thought on, 
i f you j u s t get to the end of the road and people can't 
agree, maybe the answer i s as simple as the taxpayers' 
d e c i s i o n i s the one, because they are paying f o r i t . 
Maybe that i s j u s t as easy to do. 

But I wanted to know i f you had any 
thoughts t h e r e . 

MR. LARRY PASTOR: A c t u a l l y , that was a 
thought that I had that I didn't put i n the testimony. 
That i f i t ever comes down t o , l o o k , we can't come to an 



agreement, l e t the taxpayers vote f o r i t . 
They are the ones -- l i k e you s a i d , they 

are the ones paying the b i l l . They are the ones being 
a f f e c t e d . Let them put the vote on i t . 

REPRESENTATIVE PETRI: W e l l , and the 
u l t i m a t e check and balance on that i s , I guess, that i f 
I'm a taxpayer i n a school d i s t r i c t and I don't want to 
fund my school d i s t r i c t i n a way that i t ' s probably going 
to have an impact on my property v a l u e , s o , you know, I 
have to at l e a s t seek that i n f o r m a t i o n . 

Maybe that i s the answer or maybe that ' s 
the c o n c l u s i o n Representative Rock came to today, a f t e r 
he had been through t h i s rigorous process and put i t up 
to p u b l i c s c r u t i n y , and the p u b l i c has turned i t down and 
you s t i l l can't get i t done, then the p u b l i c wins. They 
are the ones -- t h e i r w i l l i s the one that moves forward. 

MR. LARRY PASTOR: I t ' s not a l l that 
d i f f e r e n t than a referendum, which i s i n the law today. 

The only question I would have f o r you i s , 
why i s the balance of power c o r r e c t to have a s t r i k e as 
an u l t i m a t e a c t i o n that the teachers can do, but there's 
no counterpart to that on the side of the taxpayers or 
the board? 

REPRESENTATIVE PETRI: I t h i n k I answered 
that from the beginning by s a y i n g , f o r me, the idea of a 



n o - s t r i k e i s not a heavy l e f t . 
MR. LARRY PASTOR: Right. Thank you. 
CHAIRMAN CLYMER: The Chairman recognizes 

Representative Rock f o r q u e s t i o n s . 
REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: Just a few p o i n t s of 

c l a r i f i c a t i o n . 
F i r s t of a l l , e a r l i e r on i n the 

c o n v e r s a t i o n , I t h i n k i t got a l i t t l e confusing when we 
s t a r t e d t a l k i n g about what i s i n t h i s b i l l as f a r as 
ne g o t i a t i o n s are concerned. 

The procedure that i s i n place c u r r e n t l y 
would stay i n p l a c e . Now, I w i l l be the f i r s t one to 
admit t h a t , i n most cas e s , i t works, i n most cases around 
the s t a t e , the current procedure works, and we are going 
to leave that i n p l a c e . 

But to the second question as to what w i l l 
we do at the end, I don't have the answer f o r t h a t . But 
I can say i n the b i l l that we d i d force the four 
mandatory meetings per month and the one p u b l i c meeting 
every s i x weeks to put pressure on both s i d e s . That was 
the best I could come up w i t h . 

And l i k e I s a i d e a r l i e r , i t i s a work i n 
pr o g r e s s , so a l l suggestions w i l l be taken s e r i o u s l y . 

Thank you. 
MR. LARRY PASTOR: Can I make one l a s t 



comment? 
CHAIRMAN CLYMER: Sure. 
MR. LARRY PASTOR: To that end, one t h i n g 

that I would ask that you r e a l l y look s e r i o u s l y at i s 
t h i s issue of transparency i n the b i l l . And that needs 
to be r e a l l y e d i c t e d from H a r r i s b u r g . 

Taxpayers have been forbidden f o r years 
from understanding the process and the f a c t s about where 
t h e i r money i s going i n every school d i s t r i c t i n t h i s 
s t a t e . 

And our school board, the one t h i n g they 
have done, which has been respected and admired, and i s 
the r i g h t t h i n g to do, i s , they have had 100 percent 
transparency and that has made a d i f f e r e n c e f o r taxpayers 
i n the Neshaminy School D i s t r i c t . 

Thank you. 
CHAIRMAN CLYMER: And I b e l i e v e the b i l l 

s t r e s s e s t h a t . 
MR. LARRY PASTOR: Yes. But i t r e a l l y 

needs to be i n the law. I t needs to be c o d i f i e d . 
CHAIRMAN CLYMER: Just one comment, and 

that i s the general summit d i d pass l e g i s l a t i o n that now 
makes a v a i l a b l e the t r a n s a c t i o n s of the Commonwealth when 
they spend money. 

You can go o n l i n e -- I don't know the 



w e b s i t e , but you can go o n l i n e now and you can see how we 
spend your d o l l a r s . 

REPRESENTATIVE PETRI: Pennwatch. 
CHAIRMAN CLYMER: I t was Pennwatch. Very 

good. 
The Chair thanks you, gentlemen, f o r your 

testimony here today. We appreciate your t a k i n g time 
from your schedules to come and speak to us on t h i s very 
important i s s u e . 

Thank you very much. 
MR. LARRY PASTOR: Thank you. 
MR. PEARRE DEAN: Thank you. 
CHAIRMAN CLYMER: Moving forward on our 

agenda, the next t e s t i f i e r i s J e r r y O l e k s i a k , Vice 
President E l e c t of the Pennsylvania State Education 
A s s o c i a t i o n . 

The Chair wants to go on record that we 
d i d i n v i t e the AFT Pennsylvania to t e s t i f y and be part of 
our next p a n e l , but they were unable to a t t e n d . 

A d d i t i o n a l l y , the Neshaminy Federation of 
Teachers was a l s o i n v i t e d to t e s t i f y to be wi t h us today, 
but we d i d not receive c o n f i r m a t i o n from anyone that the 
o r g a n i z a t i o n would be able to be wi t h us today. 

So we want you to know that we wanted to 
be f a i r i n hearing a l l s i d e s . 



J e r r y , how d i d I make out wi t h your l a s t 
name? 

MR. W. GERARD OLEKSIAK: You were c l o s e , 
Representative Clymer. I appreciate t h a t . 

Good a f t e r n o o n , Chairmen, and other 
members of the committee. 

My name i s J e r r y O l e k s i a k , and I'm the 
v i c e president e l e c t and c u r r e n t l y the t r e a s u r e r of the 
Pennsylvania State Education A s s o c i a t i o n . PSEA 
represents 193,000 teachers, educational support 
p e r s o n n e l , p r o f e s s i o n a l s , and other i n d i v i d u a l s charged 
w i t h the r e s p o n s i b i l i t y of educating Pennsylvania 
s t u d e n t s . 

Before my time w i t h the a s s o c i a t i o n , I 
spent over 30 years as a classroom teacher i n 
Pennsylvania, most of that as a s p e c i a l education teacher 
i n the Upper Merion Area School D i s t r i c t . 

On behalf of our members, I want to thank 
you f o r i n v i t i n g PSEA to share our views on the r i g h t to 
school employees to s t r i k e . 

We recognize that t h i s issue i s c e r t a i n l y 
d i v i s i v e and emotional, because i t i s a confluence of two 
important and r e l a t e d i s s u e s , important to me both 
p e r s o n a l l y and p r o f e s s i o n a l l y , and they are the r i g h t of 
our c h i l d r e n to a f r e e , appropriate p u b l i c education and 



the r i g h t of education p r o f e s s i o n a l s to have a vo i c e i n 
determining how they are t r e a t e d , to be respected as 
p r o f e s s i o n a l s , and to be a p p r o p r i a t e l y compensated. 

I know from my own experience as a l o c a l 
leader that no l o c a l union enters i n t o n e g o t i a t i o n s w i t h 
an i n t e n t i o n to go on s t r i k e . Going on s t r i k e i s a 
d i f f i c u l t , e motional, o f t e n gut-wrenching d e c i s i o n on the 
part of educators, one taken only as a l a s t r e s o r t when 
a l l e l s e has f a i l e d , o f t e n over years of n e g o t i a t i o n s . 

I can t e l l you they do not happen i n 
d i s t r i c t s where the d i s t r i c t and the a s s o c i a t i o n s work i n 
par t n e r s h i p i n an atmosphere of common i n t e r e s t and 
r e s p e c t . 

The u l t i m a t e goal on the part of the l o c a l 
i s always to reach an eq u i t a b l e settlement that i s f a i r 
to employees, the school d i s t r i c t , and the community, 
and, of course, to our stud e n t s . 

In the overwhelming m a j o r i t y of cases t h i s 
occurs without a s t r i k e . 

And j u s t to c o r r e c t something that was 
s a i d e a r l i e r , during the 2010-2011 school y e a r , only 
three d i s t r i c t s experienced teacher s t r i k e s , while over 
300 school d i s t r i c t s were bargaining of the over 500 
school d i s t r i c t s i n Pennsylvania, three d i s t r i c t s . 

Given that r e a l i t y , and at the same time 



r e c o g n i z i n g the very serious challenges we c o l l e c t i v e l y 
face to ensuring educational o p p o r t u n i t i e s f o r a l l 
s t u d e n t s , PSEA questions the need to enact the severe and 
p u n i t i v e measures contained i n House B i l l 1369. 

We b e l i e v e that the focus of the 
l e g i s l a t u r e , and a l l of us committed to p u b l i c e d u c a t i o n , 
should be on s o l v i n g the s t a t e ' s school funding c r i s i s , 
r a t h e r than r e w r i t i n g a law. Act 88, that except i n the 
r a r e s t circumstances generates hundreds of peaceful 
negotiated s e t t l e m e n t s . 

Our p u b l i c schools are opening t h e i r doors 
i n the next week or two to l a r g e r c l a s s e s , fewer 
programs, and smaller s t a f f s because of the h i s t o r i c cuts 
i n funding f o r our p u b l i c s c h o o l s . These funding cuts 
w i l l have a huge impact on 1.7 m i l l i o n students, our 
c h i l d r e n and our grandchildren here i n Pennsylvania, and 
at the same t i m e , s t r i k e s are very r a r e . 

Act 88 of 1992, the current law governing 
school d i s t r i c t contract n e g o t i a t i o n s , ensures that 
students do not lose a s i n g l e day of i n s t r u c t i o n and 
l i m i t s the number of days a l o c a l union can s t r i k e . No 
s t r i k e s have been e m p i r i c a l l y proven to impact student 
achievement, none of them. 

Funding cuts and s i g n i f i c a n t reductions i n 
programs proven to work f o r student l e a r n i n g , however, we 



know w i l l have a negative impact on student achievement. 
The r i g h t to s t r i k e provides balance to 

the p a r t i e s engaged i n b a r g a i n i n g . I t allows educational 
p r o f e s s i o n a l s a voice i n determining the budgetary 
p r i o r i t i e s of the d i s t r i c t , and these have a d i r e c t 
e f f e c t on student l e a r n i n g . 

Although, the system e s t a b l i s h e d through 
Act 88 i s not p e r f e c t , Pennsylvania has achieved a 
reasonable process f o r determining the standards by which 
educators w i l l work and the compensation they are 
p r o v i d e d . Changes to t h i s system, as proposed i n House 
B i l l 1369, w i l l d e c i s i v e l y t i p the balance s i g n i f i c a n t l y 
against educators. 

Before making dramatic changes to Act 88, 
policymakers should f i r s t evaluate systematic evidence of 
how the Act has performed. A l l evidence shows i t has 
been working w e l l . 

Proponents of the changes proposed i n 
House B i l l 1369 have not made a convincing case that 
there would be a net b e n e f i t from a l t e r i n g i t s current 
s t r u c t u r e . Anecdotes can be c o m p e l l i n g , as can using the 
p o s s i b i l i t y we would see s t r i k e s i n the f u t u r e , but they 
provide a weak b a s i s f o r p o l i c y m a k i n g . 

An important feature of Act 88 ensures 
that s t u d e n t s ' i n s t r u c t i o n a l time cannot be a f f e c t e d . 



Since the passage of Act 88, no s t r i k e has prevented a 
school d i s t r i c t from d e l i v e r i n g the mandatory 180 days 
i n s t r u c t i o n to stu d e n t s . 

A g a i n , t h i s begs the q u e s t i o n , what i s i t 
that the proponents on e l i m i n a t i n g t h i s r i g h t t h i n k t h i s 
w i l l change? A l l sides may o f f e r anecdotes, but there i s 
no evidence to suggest that banning teacher s t r i k e s w i l l 
increase student achievement or d r i v e down c o s t s . 

The primary purpose of Act 88 was to 
reduce the number and d u r a t i o n of teacher s t r i k e s . The 
f a c t s demonstrate that Act 88 has met that purpose. 

During the decade of the 1970s, the 
average number of teacher s t r i k e s per year was 34. That 
was the beginning of n e g o t i a t i o n s i n P e n n s y l v a n i a , t h a t ' s 
when teachers were f i r s t allowed to n e g o t i a t e . 

During the 1980s, that average was down to 
20 per y e a r . During the 1990s, f o l l o w i n g the passage of 
Act 88, the average reduced to 12 per y e a r . 

The y e a r l y average from 2001 through today 
i s l e s s than seven s t r i k e s per y e a r , and l a s t y e a r , as we 
mentioned, there were t h r e e . 

We recognize that work stoppages are 
d i f f i c u l t f o r st u d e n t s , f a m i l i e s , community, and 
employees i n v o l v e d . I know that as an educator, and I 
know that as a p a r e n t , but they are har d l y rampant 



throughout the Commonwealth. 
There are some who opine that i t i s the 

te a c h e r s ' unions who hold students hostage f o r exo r b i t a n t 
s a l a r i e s or use the threat of a s t r i k e to t h e i r f i n a n c i a l 
advantage. 

A g a i n , we would suggest that an 
examination of the a c t u a l evidence i l l u s t r a t e s a 
d i f f e r e n t r e a l i t y . Today, t e a c h e r s ' s a l a r i e s account f o r 
a smaller p o r t i o n of t o t a l school d i s t r i c t budgets than 
at any other time i n recent h i s t o r y . 

Between 1986 and 2009 s a l a r i e s as a 
percent of t o t a l d i s t r i c t expenditures f e l l . At the same 
ti m e , the bargaining u n i t s i z e s were i n c r e a s i n g by over 
26 p e r c e n t . 

When b e n e f i t s are added to the eq u a t i o n , 
the same holds t r u e . Peaking i n the mid-1990s at j u s t 
under 57 percent of t o t a l school d i s t r i c t budgets, 
s a l a r i e s and b e n e f i t s now account f o r l e s s than 50 
percent of a l l costs s t a t e w i d e . That bears some evidence 
-- some emphasis. 

Although, the number of teachers and other 
bargaining u n i t members have increased by more than 30 
pe r c e n t , and t h i s during a p e r i o d of r a p i d l y r i s i n g 
h e a l t h care c o s t s , the share of d i s t r i c t budgets devoted 
to educators' compensation has d e c l i n e d s u b s t a n t i a l l y . 



I n a d d i t i o n , s t a r t i n g and career s a l a r i e s , 
those p a i d to beginning and experienced t e a c h e r s , have 
str u g g l e d to keep up w i t h i n f l a t i o n . Over the lengthy 
p e r i o d from 1992 to 2008, s t a r t i n g s a l a r i e s increased 
51.1 p e r c e n t , career rates increased 56.6 p e r c e n t , while 
the Consumer P r i c e Index, C P I , increased 54.8 p e r c e n t . 

I n more recent t i m e s , since the year 2000, 
both s t a r t i n g and career s a l a r i e s have t r a i l e d the C P I . 
The bottom l i n e i s , the t e a c h e r s ' r i g h t to s t r i k e does 
not equate to d i s p r o p o r t i o n a t e increases i n wages or to 
o v e r a l l cost burden -- to the o v e r a l l cost burden of the 
school d i s t r i c t . And i t i s important to remember that 
money spent on teachers i s money spent d i r e c t l y on the 
q u a l i t y of i n s t r u c t i o n . 

A c t u a l l y , House B i l l 1369 i s nothing more 
than a t h i n l y d i s g u i s e d attack on u n i o n s . The very 
unions that have brought s i g n i f i c a n t reforms and changes 
to the p u b l i c school system. 

I t was not that long ago, w i t h i n our 
l i f e t i m e s , that teaching p o s i t i o n s i n many places around 
Pennsylvania were patronage p o s i t i o n s , some school board 
members req u i r e d payment i n order f o r an i n d i v i d u a l to 
secure a teaching p o s i t i o n . And t h i s sometimes meant 
that good teachers were f i r e d f o r no reason other than to 
make room f o r those p o s i t i o n s . 



I t was a l s o w i t h i n our l i f e t i m e that 
expectant mothers were f i r e d simply f o r being t h a t , 
expectant mothers, wanting to s t a r t a f a m i l y . And a l l 
t h i s occurred i n the midst of near poverty wages and 
sometimes t e r r i b l e working c o n d i t i o n s . 

I t was the i n f l u e n c e of unions that curbed 
these despicable p r a c t i c e s . I t was a l s o the unions that 
secured p r a c t i c e s , such as adequate preparatory time f o r 
t h e i r l e s s o n s , strong p r o f e s s i o n a l development, 
appropriate input i n t o the c u r r i c u l u m , r e p r e s e n t a t i o n on 
school d i s t r i c t committees, input i n t o a d m i n i s t r a t i v e 
h i r i n g s , and other educational i n i t i a t i v e s that good 
d i s t r i c t s now do as a matter of course. A l l of t h i s has 
c o n t r i b u t e d to b e t t e r p u b l i c schools i n Pennsylvania and 
our n a t i o n . 

And while I t y p i c a l l y cringe when I hear 
comparisons to i n t e r n a t i o n a l t e s t s c o r e s , i n t h i s 
instance I do want to make some i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
comparisons, and I w i l l note that a number of c o u n t r i e s , 
o f t e n c i t e d f o r t h e i r outstanding performance: F i n l a n d , 
Sweden, R u s s i a , Hungary, the Netherlands, Denmark, the 
Czech R e p u b l i c , France, Canada, Germany, are a l l h e a v i l y 
unionized and they respect a teacher's r i g h t to withhold 
labor and to go on s t r i k e . 

Now, what are the impacts on student 



outcomes of s t r i k e s ? One of PSEA's respected s t a f f 
r e s e a r c h e r s , H a r r i s Z w e r l i n g , Ph.D., has conducted 
e x t e r n a l l y -- and t h i s i s important -- e x t e r n a l l y peer 
reviewed research i n t h i s o f t e n unexplored a r e a . 

P r i o r to h i s study, "Pennsylvania 
Teachers' S t r i k e s and Academic Performance" being 
published i n the Jo u r n a l of C o l l e c t i v e N e g o t i a t i o n s , the 
most comprehensive review of the s c h o l a r l y l i t e r a t u r e on 
the academic c o r r e l a t e s of t e a c h e r s ' s t r i k e s was 
performed by Dr. Perry Z i r k e l of Lehigh U n i v e r s i t y i n 
1992. 

He concluded that " c o n t r a r y to the common 
concepti o n , teacher s t r i k e s do not have a marked e f f e c t 
on the a t t i t u d e s , attendance, and achievement of p u b l i c 
school students." 

Dr. Zwerling's main c o n c l u s i o n , or we 
provided that as f a r as testimony, were c o n s i s t e n t w i t h 
the p r i o r r e s e a r c h . He found no systematic evidence that 
t e a c h e r s ' s t r i k e s or t h e i r d u r a t i o n were as s o c i a t e d w i t h 
diminished performance on the PSSA math and reading t e s t s 
administered from 2003-2004 through 2006-2007. 

I n f a c t , he found that the incidence of 
teacher s t r i k e s and t h e i r d u r a t i o n were weakly a s s o c i a t e d 
w i t h higher d i s t r i c t l e v e l graduation and attendance 
rates f o r the school years 2002-2003 through 2005-2006. 



Now, having s a i d a l l of t h i s , l e t me s t a t e 
what I b e l i e v e i s obvious. No amount of f a c t s and 
f i g u r e s , no evidence, no research w i l l dissuade those 
vehemently pushing f o r House B i l l 1369. 

Many of these i n d i v i d u a l s , c e r t a i n l y not 
a l l , but many of these i n d i v i d u a l s wish to piece by 
p i e c e , s y s t e m a t i c a l l y weaken u n i o n s , p a r t i c u l a r l y p u b l i c 
sector u n i o n s , which are q u i c k l y becoming the l a s t best 
hope, the battleground f o r the middle c l a s s i n t h i s 
c o u ntry. 

We heard Wisconsin used as a model, and 
Wisconsin i s the poster c h i l d f o r d e s t r o y i n g p u b l i c 
sector u n i o n s . F i n i s h i n g unions would f i n i s h t h i s 
country's race to the bottom and destroy the middle 
c l a s s . 

This i s an i d e o l o g i c a l b a t t l e , at some 
l e v e l . I t i s not about education or s t r i k e s . I t i s 
about the inherent f a i r n e s s f o r working men and women, i n 
t h i s c ase, educators, to have a v o i c e . 

The working c o n d i t i o n s of these dedicated 
i n d i v i d u a l s are a l s o our s t u d e n t s ' l e a r n i n g c o n d i t i o n s . 

P r o v i d i n g a voice f o r our labor i n 
determining our wages and working c o n d i t i o n s ensures a 
check and balance on the system, as i t has f o r many, many 
y e a r s . And that check and that balance b e n e f i t s our 



s t u d e n t s , our communities, and every working f a m i l y every 
day. 

Thank you f o r the opportunity to speak to 
you today. 

CHAIRMAN CLYMER: The Chair thanks the 
gentleman f o r h i s testimony. 

And the Chair recognizes Representative 
O'Brien f o r q u e s t i o n i n g . 

REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: Thank you, 
Mr. Chairman. 

Quick q u e s t i o n . But before I do, I would 
l i k e to thank you v e r y , very much a f t e r a morning of what 
I b e l i e v e to be r h e t o r i c f o r speaking to the bunch. 

Now, as I r e c a l l , a f t e r the budget was 
passed, back i n J u l y , PSEA took the p o s i t i o n of 
recommending to i t s various l o c a l s to take cutbacks. Is 
that c o r r e c t ? 

MR. W. GERARD OLEKSIAK: What we d i d , 
Representative O'Brien, we recommended to our members 
that they consider -- the governor i n h i s budget address 
c a l l e d f o r wage f r e e z e s , and we recommended to our l o c a l s 
that they consider wage freezes or other c o s t - s a v i n g 
measures. 

We recognize that i t i s a l o c a l d e c i s i o n , 
as the governor d i d , and we encouraged l o c a l s to work 



hand i n hand wi t h t h e i r school d i s t r i c t s and t h e i r 
a d m i n i s t r a t i o n s and f i n d , i f not a wage f r e e z e , other 
c o s t - s a v i n g measures. 

Many of our d i s t r i c t s have taken wage 
freezes over the past s e v e r a l y e a r s . Many of them have 
increased t h e i r c o n t r i b u t i o n s to t h e i r h e a l t h care 
system, many of them have made other -- added days, other 
kinds of things that have been part of those co s t - s a v i n g 
measures. 

So, y e s , we encouraged our l o c a l s to do 
that and worked wi t h them to help them f i n d areas where 
they might be able to do t h a t . 

REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: Have any idea of 
the number? 

MR. W. GERARD OLEKSIAK: The number i s 
hard to p i n down. Many of them have. I know that -- and 
I don't know the exact number. I want to say over a 
hundred have agreed to some k i n d of a pay f r e e z e . 

Many of th o s e , when you look at the 
s t a t i s t i c s , they were only captured by the PD, I b e l i e v e , 
i f i t was a pay f r e e z e . So other -- those other cost-
saving measures, which amount to s i g n i f i c a n t savings i n 
the d i s t r i c t , are not r e f l e c t e d i n the numbers. 

I w i l l get the most up-to-date -- and i t ' s 
changing a l l the ti m e . So I w i l l get the most up-to-date 



numbers and provide them f o r you. 
REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: I appreciate 

t h a t . 
But, you know, i t somehow seems v e r y , very 

i n t e r e s t i n g that of the 501 school d i s t r i c t s , you guys 
don't represent a l l of them, I t h i n k you represent what, 
about 490, 495, but the d i s t r i c t , as a r e p r e s e n t a t i v e of 
PSEA, approximately 20 percent of the l o c a l s have stepped 
up at the l o c a l school boards, were working together to 
do t h i s cost r e s t r u c t u r i n g , whereas, v i s - a - v i s , l o c a l s 
that are going on s t r i k e become l e s s than 1 percent of 
the d i s t r i c t s that you r e p r e s e n t . 

And I know I'm musing. And, I guess, my 
point i s , where I deeply admire Representative Rock's 
i n i t i a t i v e and h i s thought processing h e r e , i t comes to 
me that i t i s r e a l l y a s o l u t i o n seeking a problem, but I 
w i l l stop musing now, and thank you f o r your t i m e . 

MR. W. GERARD OLEKSIAK: Thank you. 
CHAIRMAN CLYMER: The Chair thanks the 

gentleman f o r h i s q u e s t i o n s . 
And recognizes Representative Rock. 
REPRESENTATIVE ROCK: Thank you, 

Mr. Chairman. 
I don't know that I r e a l l y have a 

q u e s t i o n . I j u s t wanted to maybe make a statement and 



point out a few things h e r e , that I -- i n h i s 
testimony -- and i t should not apply to me, the one where 
i t s a y s , House B i l l 1369 i s nothing more than a t h i n l y 
d i s g u i s e d attacks on uni o n s . That i s not my p o s i t i o n . 

And we t a l k e d p r i v a t e l y before t h i s 
meeting about my p o s i t i o n and r o l e . I was a teacher f o r 
ten years and I , u n l i k e the testimony h e r e , where i t 
say s , a c t u a l l y , teacher s t r i k e s are good f o r ed u c a t i o n , I 
d i d not see that when I was i n the classroom. I saw 
d i s r u p t i o n , that r e a l l y months and months were r e a l l y 
wasted i n the classroom. 

So I j u s t want to make sure -- and a l s o 
the statement that s a y s , f o r i t i s i n d i v i d u a l s that wish 
to piece by p i e c e , s y s t e m a t i c a l l y weaken u n i o n s , 
p a r t i c u l a r l y p u b l i c sector u n i o n s , that i s not my hope i n 
t h i s at a l l . 

And because t h i s problem i s so s m a l l , we 
pointed out there's only a few s t r i k e s a y e a r , I don't 
know what the problem would be i f we outlaw them because 
they very r a r e l y happen. 

So I would j u s t l i k e to c l a r i f y those 
p o i n t s . I t i s my p o s i t i o n I'm t r y i n g to do the best I 
can f o r educ a t i o n . I was there f o r the r o l e of the 
committee and I served on the school board. I care 
deeply about t h i s and I want to t r y to f i n d a s o l u t i o n . 



And I have no motives beyond t h a t . 
Thank you. 
MR. W. GERARD OLEKSIAK: I can c e r t a i n l y 

respect t h a t , Representative Rock, and i n an i n t e r v i e w 
before my testimony I s a i d e x a c t l y that about you. 

Thank you. 
CHAIRMAN CLYMER: The Chair recognizes 

Representative P e t r i f o r q u e s t i o n i n g . 
REPRESENTATIVE PETRI: Thank you, 

Mr. Chairman. 
Just b r i e f l y , f i r s t of a l l , l e t me say I 

agree wholeheartedly w i t h the t h i r d paragraph of your 
testimony, i n that any teacher that I know -- every 
teacher that I know does not want to s t r i k e and that they 
a c t u a l l y detest the p r o c e s s , and I t h i n k to some degree, 
whether they acknowledge i t or n o t , they f e e l l i k e they 
have abandoned t h e i r primary i n t e r e s t which i s pursued, 
so I w i l l agree w i t h you on t h a t . 

I j u s t have a three-part q u e s t i o n , i f I 
c o u l d , and some of them are very s h o r t . A, or f i r s t 
p a r t , do you t h i n k that outlawing teacher s t r i k e s , as the 
l e g i s l a t u r e p r e v i o u s l y d i d w i t h p o l i c e departments, 
e s s e n t i a l l y r a i s e s teachers to the l e v e l of e s s e n t i a l 
employees? 

Part two would be, the record seems to 



suggest there are 30-plus schools or 30-plus s t a t e s 
that have already undertaken outlawing teacher s t r i k e s , 
and you t a l k e d about balance of power. 

In those 35 s t a t e s , i n your opinion, or do 
you know of any e m p i r i c a l evidence to suggest that the 
process i s not f a i r to teachers i n those s t a t e s , i n those 
35-plus s t a t e s ? 

And t h e n , part C, are you -- i s your 
o r g a n i z a t i o n going to some day make comments on the 
substantive p o r t i o n of t h i s b i l l ? 

I know you focused your testimony on 
whether to s t r i k e or whether to outlaw s t r i k e or whether 
not to outlaw s t r i k e . This b i l l has a v e r y , very 
d e t a i l e d process of t r y i n g to reach a r e s o l u t i o n . 

Are those things you are i n favor o f ? 
And you don't have to give that answer 

today, and maybe you are not even allowed to -¬
MR. W. GERARD OLEKSIAK: I can c e r t a i n l y 

give that answer today. I w i l l be happy to answer t h a t , 
and I w i l l s t a r t w i t h that l a s t q u e s t i o n . 

As Representative Rock s t a t e d , many of 
the -- a l o t of the guts of the b i l l are already i n Act 
88, and Act 88 has provided a process that has been 
g e n e r a l l y e f f e c t i v e i n the overwhelming m a j o r i t y of the 
school d i s t r i c t s . 



Of the 37 st a t e s that were referenced 
e a r l i e r , some of them, i t r e a l l y i s n ' t an apples to 
apples comparison because -- I d i d make some notes here. 

Many of those s t a t e s are -- do not have 
the r i g h t to c o l l e c t i v e l y b a r g a i n , so there's -- I would 
l i k e to spend some time and look at t h a t , the l i s t of 
those s t a t e s , but I can t e l l you that I know t h a t , j u s t 
o f f the top of my head, that many of them do not have the 
r i g h t to c o l l e c t i v e l y b a r g a i n , so they don't have the 
same kinds of r e l a t i o n s h i p w i t h t h e i r school boards and 
wit h t h e i r s t a t e l e g i s l a t u r e s . I t i s a l l over the place 
w i t h those s t a t e s . 

And I was t h i n k i n g when Mr. Boland from 
the PSEA mentioned h i s k i d s being i n southern schools and 
how f a r ahead of the game we are her e , most st a t e s down 
south do not have c o l l e c t i v e b a r g a i n i n g . They do not 
have strong u n i o n s . So that would be my answer to that 
s e c t i o n . 

And, I t h i n k , as f a r as the e s s e n t i a l 
piece you are t a l k i n g about, we are r e a l l y t a l k i n g about 
bi n d i n g a r b i t r a t i o n . And our concerns of bi n d i n g 
a r b i t r a t i o n a c t u a l l y m i r r o r the concerns of school boards 
where you are t a k i n g a t h i r d p a r t y and imposing something 
that may make both sides unhappy. 

What we have found -- and that ' s why I 



mentioned i n the be g i n n i n g , what I have found i n my 
experience and I was a l o c a l president and I was a c h i e f 
-- not c h i e f n e g o t i a t o r , I was a n e g o t i a t o r through f i v e 
d i f f e r e n t c o n t r a c t s , and I know what i t was l i k e the 
f i r s t time when the atmosphere of respect and cooperation 
d i d not e x i s t , and we took a s t r i k e vote and were ready 
to go. 

And i t was only at that point we were able 
to make a settlement a f t e r a year without a c o n t r a c t . 
Whereas, now, i n my school d i s t r i c t where there i s an 
atmosphere of cooperation and respect and t r u s t and that 
we are i n t h i s t o g e t h e r , and we have been reaching 
settlements that have been overwhelmingly approved by the 
membership, by the school board, and supported by the 
community. 

So I do have some concerns w i t h moving i n 
the d i r e c t i o n you are s a y i n g . 

CHAIRMAN CLYMER: The Chair thanks the 
gentleman f o r h i s q u e s t i o n s . 

And recognizes Representative Roebuck f o r 
q u e s t i o n s . 

CHAIRMAN ROEBUCK: Thank you, 
Mr. Chairman. 

I only wanted to ask a q u e s t i o n . I'm not 
sure i f you can or are able to answer, but much of the 



d i s c u s s i o n , e a r l i e r d i s c u s s i o n , focused on the uniqueness 
of t h i s p a r t i c u l a r school d i s t r i c t , Neshaminy, and i t s 
r e c u r r i n g problems around t r y i n g to get settlements and 
the c o n t i n u i n g t h r e a t s of s t r i k e s i n the d i s t r i c t and how 
that impacts upon a l l segments of the community. 

And I wondered i f you might have anything 
that you might o f f e r as a way to resolve that k i n d of 
long-standing dispute that transcends, whether i t i s Act 
88 or whatever, or transcends t h i s p a r t i c u l a r 
l e g i s l a t u r e ? 

Is there any device that you could 
suggest, and maybe you need to t h i n k about that and w i l l 
o f f e r some i n p u t , that allows a d i s t r i c t that gets you to 
t h i s point -- which I don't q u i t e understand, i t seems to 
me i t i s very hard to get to t h i s p o i n t , but when you get 
to t h i s p o i n t , how do you b r i n g things to a f a i r 
r e s o l u t i o n , perhaps without going as f a r as banning 
teacher s t r i k e s ? 

MR. W. GERARD OLEKSIAK: W e l l , as you 
know, Representative Roebuck, the PSEA does not represent 
the teachers here i n Neshaminy. They are part of a 
f e d e r a t i o n . And I would no more speak f o r them than I 
would want them to speak f o r u s . 

Any questions that r e f e r s p e c i f i c a l l y to 
Neshaminy should be r e f e r r e d to t h e i r f e d e r a t i o n . 



CHAIRMAN ROEBUCK: Given t h a t , perhaps you 
might give some thought to ways, as a g e n e r i c , I w i l l 
make i t a generic question i n s t e a d , of ways to resolve 
raw, deep-rooted d i s p u t e s , seeking ways to resolve those 
kinds of issues and o f f e r that at some p o i n t . 

MR. W. GERARD OLEKSIAK: W e l l , I can -- I 
can t e l l you from my own experience that I r e f e r r e d to a 
minute ago, as a l o c a l president and n e g o t i a t o r i n a 
s i t u a t i o n that was very ugly f o r a t i m e , and I'm going 
back before Act 88, and up to today where the 
r e l a t i o n s h i p s i n my school d i s t r i c t are very p o s i t i v e . 

I t r e a l l y i s a pr o c e s s . I t happens over 
t i m e . I t happened through d i f f e r e n t a t t i t u d e s on the 
part of a d m i n i s t r a t o r s , school boards, a s s o c i a t i o n s 
working t o g e t h e r , some t e n t a t i v e steps of reaching out to 
groups that we don't normally reach out t o . I t i s 
something that took some time and i t i s very f r a g i l e . 

And the r e a l i t y i s that i t could change as 
a new superintendent comes i n or a new l o c a l president 
takes o v e r . There's no guarantee that that process i s -¬
i t ' s very f l u i d , i t ' s very dynamic. 

So I would -- every l o c a l i s d i f f e r e n t , 
every s i t u a t i o n i s d i f f e r e n t , every community i s 
d i f f e r e n t . We heard about d i v e r s i t y i n Pe n n s y l v a n i a , and 
that' s one of the things that r e a l l y h i t me when I became 



a statewide o f f i c e r f o r the PSEA, how I grew up i n 
P h i l a d e l p h i a and the whole s t a t e i s not l i k e 
P h i l a d e l p h i a , I can t e l l you t h a t , as you w e l l know. 

So i t r e a l l y i s a very i n t e r e s t i n g and 
dive r s e s t a t e , and to o f f e r what would work i n a 
p a r t i c u l a r school d i s t r i c t r e a l l y i s a l o c a l i s s u e . 

CHAIRMAN ROEBUCK: Thank you. 
Perhaps one day we w i l l get to t h i s stage 

i n P h i l a d e l p h i a . 
CHAIRMAN CLYMER: W e l l , Mr. Oleksiak -¬
MR. W. GERARD OLEKSIAK: You got i t . 
CHAIRMAN CLYMER: I knew I would. 
-- thank you f o r coming here today and f o r 

sharing testimony, and we appreciate your t a k i n g the time 
to do t h i s . 

Thank you. 
MR. W. GERARD OLEKSIAK: Thank you. 
CHAIRMAN CLYMER: Moving ahead on our 

agenda, there were some parents and st u d e n t s , a few of 
them asked that they share some testimony before the 
committee and I s a i d that would be f i n e . 

So at t h i s t i m e , i f they are p r e s e n t , 
Kevin G a l l a g h e r . He i s a pa r e n t . 

This i s the parent p a n e l . Okay. I am 
going to ask f o r Kevin G a l l a g h e r , f o r Stephen P i r r i t a n o , 



and Mark Shubin. 
So these are our parents who are i n the 

Neshaminy s c h o o l , have students that are e n r o l l e d , and we 
j u s t welcome you to our committee inform a t i o n hearing 
t h i s a f t e r n o o n . 

And, a g a i n , before each of you speaks, i f 
you would i d e n t i f y y o u r s e l f so that the court r e p o r t e r 
knows who i s speaking before you give remarks. We would 
appreciate i t . 

So, gentlemen, thank you f o r your 
i n t e r e s t . And as you are comfortable, you can begin your 
testimony. 

MR. STEPHEN PIRRITANO: Thank you. 
Mr. Chairman, i n the i n t e r e s t of time and 

h o p e f u l l y to provide f o r an increased question-and-answer 
p e r i o d , I would l i k e to read from a condensed v e r s i o n of 
my submitted testimony, but I ask that my f u l l s u b m i t t al 
testimony be entered i n t o the o f f i c i a l r e c o r d . 

A l l r i g h t . F i r s t , I would l i k e j u s t one 
c o r r e c t i o n . Mr. Rock, i t seems that I a c c i d e n t a l l y 
promoted you to chairman of t h i s board, so my apologies 
to Mr. Clymer. 

CHAIRMAN CLYMER: That's a l l r i g h t . We 
are f r i e n d s h e r e , we get a l o n g , so i t doesn't matter. 

MR. STEPHEN PIRRITANO: Hopefully one day. 



Mr. Chairman, members of the House 
Committee on Education, I would l i k e to thank you f o r 
t h i s opportunity to address you d i r e c t l y w i t h my concerns 
and thoughts on the l e g i s l a t i o n i n c o n s i d e r a t i o n i n House 
B i l l 1369. 

I t i s of s p e c i a l s i g n i f i c a n c e to me that 
t h i s committee sought to come to the p u b l i c i n s t e a d of 
having us come here. Many concerned r e s i d e n t s cannot be 
here today because of the hour and somewhat l a t e n o t i c e 
of t h i s h e a r i n g . 

I want to assure you that there i s 
overwhelming community support i n Neshaminy f o r school 
reform at every l e v e l , as w e l l as overwhelming support 
f o r our Neshaminy School Board. 

Employment issues as w e l l as educational 
progress are f o r e f r o n t i n Neshaminy, p r i m a r i l y due to our 
contract c r i s i s now going i n t o our f o u r t h y e a r . 

This i s compounded by what many i n our 
community f e e l s i s the school d i s t r i c t ' s l a c k of 
educational p r o g r e s s , a l a c k of excellence that has been 
seen i n our s t a t e PSSA s c o r e s , scores that rank our 
d i s t r i c t about middle of the pack i n P e n n s y l v a n i a , but 
our p r o f e s s i o n a l c e r t i f i e d s t a f f s ' t o t a l compensation i s 
i n the top of Pennsylvania school d i s t r i c t s . 

Let me continue to give you some personal 



background since those on t h i s committee do not know me. 
As mentioned, my name i s Stephen 

P i r r i t a n o . I'm married f o r 17 years. We have two 
c h i l d r e n , a daughter 13 and a son 15, both e n r o l l e d i n 
the Neshaminy School D i s t r i c t . We have been r e s i d e n t s of 
Lower Southampton Township here i n Bucks County since 
1994, and I am employed i n the p r i v a t e s ector. 

I f e e l our community has succumb to market 
f o r c e s . The market forces i n t h i s equation are the 
imbalance. This imbalance e x i s t s because there was never 
any to s t a r t w i t h . There i s no i n c e n t i v e f o r a union to 
bargain reasonably w i t h t h e i r d i s t r i c t , bargain w i t h 
t h e i r r e a l employer, the taxpayer. 

The Neshaminy Federation of Teachers 
demands f a r surpass our a b i l i t y as an employer to 
p r o v i d e . This lac k of balance u l t i m a t e l y forces 
consequences on our c h i l d r e n . What would happen to 
p r i v a t e i n d u s t r y when the same imbalance occurs? 

That i s why we are here today, to t a l k 
about r e s t o r i n g the balance and how House B i l l 1369 can 
s t a r t towards the progress of doing s o . 

Let my comments not be mistaken. By no 
means do I b e l i e v e that House B i l l 1369 i s the e n d - a l l , 
c u r e - a l l f o r Pennsylvania's p u b l i c educational system 
woes. I t i s a s t a r t i n g point from which we should b u i l d 



upon. 
The primary focus of present issues that I 

see i s the need f o r reform, reform at every l e v e l of our 
p u b l i c education system. The educational reforms cannot 
s t a r t without r e v i s i t i n g the s t a t e sanctioned work r u l e s 
that our l o c a l school d i s t r i c t must f o l l o w regarding how 
the employee maintain and bargain w i t h s t a f f . 

The current status quo that e x i s t s w i t h i n 
our c o n t r a c t u a l agreements, a p r o v i s i o n that i s a 
j u d i c i a l remedy, not a l e g i s l a t i v e one, precludes a 
school d i s t r i c t from having any instance of a balanced 
bargaining p o s i t i o n , l e a v i n g the employed u l t i m a t e l y 
p r o t e c t e d i n the e n t i r e bargaining process w i t h no 
p o t e n t i a l l o s s of s t a t u s . 

How do school d i s t r i c t s l i k e Neshaminy 
have any power to negotiate a f a i r settlement f o r the 
taxpayer while a l s o t r y i n g to f i n d a settlement w i t h the 
union when the current laws p r o t e c t s the union at every 
l e v e l of the bargaining process? 

We are bound by s t a t e laws regarding 
c o l l e c t i v e b a r g a i n i n g . We cannot s o l i c i t employment i n a 
free market. We d e f i n i t e l y cannot p i c k up and move 
somewhere e l s e . We cannot stop what I f e e l are i l l e g a l 
work a c t i o n s by our u n i o n , the NFT, l i k e the work-to-
contract that they have i n s t i t u t e d before and threaten to 



i n s t i t u t e a g a i n , a p o l i c y a c t i o n that goes against every 
past p r a c t i c e that has e x i s t e d i n Neshaminy since 
c o l l e c t i v e b argaining began. 

We are prevented from i n i t i a t i n g any 
merit-based pay system, asking the employed to take some 
r e s p o n s i b i l i t y f o r the r e s u l t s of t h e i r l a b o r s , but the 
union i s protect e d more than any other e n t i t y i n t h i s 
e q u a t i o n . 

Our u n i o n , l i k e some others i n 
Pennsylvania e d u c a t i o n , one that refuses any merit 
a n a l y s i s i n t h e i r s a l a r y or any r e s p o n s i b i l i t y f o r low 
PSSA s c o r e s , a l s o refuses any shared p a r i t y w i t h 
taxpayers r e l a t i v e to hours worked, s a l a r y , b e n e f i t s , 
r e t i r e m e n t , or work r u l e s . 

Given that 70-plus percent of our 
d i s t r i c t ' s budget are made up of wages and b e n e f i t s , I 
r e a l i z e that any contract being negotiated w i l l s t e e r our 
d i s t r i c t ' s f u ture f o r years to come. 

I t i s my i n t e n t as a community member to 
advocate f o r a f f o r d a b l e , well-rounded, AAA education f o r 
a l l s t u d e n t s , at a f a i r cost to the r e s i d e n t s of t h e i r 
d i s t r i c t , without d i s r u p t i o n . 

Our system cannot withstand the growth i n 
s a l a r y and b e n e f i t s requested by our t e a c h e r s ' union or 
the c o n t i n u a t i o n of the current s a l a r y and b e n e f i t 



s t r u c t u r e and s t i l l maintain a v i a b l e p u b l i c education 
system. 

C u r r e n t l y , as I s t a t e d , i n our d i s t r i c t , 
s a l a r y and b e n e f i t s continue at an excess of 70 percent 
of our budget, l e a v i n g l e s s than 30 percent f o r 
t r a n s p o r t a t i o n , b u i l d i n g maintenance, i n s u r a n c e , u t i l i t y , 
food s e r v i c e s , and somewhere i n that educational 
s u p p l i e s , m a t e r i a l , and c u r r i c u l u m . 

L o c a l school boards have t h e i r hands t i e d 
when i t comes to union contract n e g o t i a t i o n s . Current 
s t a t e laws prevent school boards from using free-market 
bargaining p r a c t i c e s . 

This leaves taxpayers w i t h only one choice 
when i t comes to a school d i s t r i c t ' s a b i l i t y to negotiate 
a f a i r contract f o r taxpayers. 

With no competition i n the h i r i n g system, 
once a p a r t i c u l a r union has been given a c o n t r a c t , when 
that contract has ended, the d i s t r i c t cannot bargain f o r 
employment w i t h any other e n t i t y , regardless of the 
r e s u l t s that union's employment has generated. 

I ask, how i s t h i s f a i r ? A f t e r a c e r t a i n 
amount of time has passed and no agreement can be made, 
the current status quo continues to b e n e f i t the employed 
w h o l l y . Where i t has been shown that the employer has 
l i m i t e d funds to meet demands and/or req u i r e s concessions 



i n order to keep the operations of the d i s t r i c t s o l v e n t , 
what are taxpayers to do? 

Current law say s , too bad, you must f i n d a 
way to reach a settlement or continue to operate under 
the status quo u n t i l you do s o . This i s n ' t n e g o t i a t i o n . 
This i s the employed swinging the hammer and the employer 
having to take the b e a t i n g . 

Then they have that u l t i m a t e bargaining 
t o o l , to s t r i k e . Another t o o l i n t h e i r arsenal to 
continue the as s a u l t of the community, c u r r e n t l y , w i t h 21 
uni n t e r r u p t e d days of confusion and u n c e r t a i n t y , 
d i s r u p t i n g the l i v e s of 8,800 students here i n Neshaminy, 
plus countless more i n t h e i r f a m i l i e s . 

With what working f a m i l i e s are up against 
to have to deal w i t h t h i s t a c t i c , on top of how powerless 
we are to s t a r t w i t h , i s unreasonable, and can be t o t a l l y 
d e vastating f o r a f a m i l y to work around. 

I would l i k e to inform you about some 
other f a c t s here i n Neshaminy f o r comparison. There are 
approximately 670 members of the NFT, 670, that can hold 
129,000 r e s i d e n t s r e s i d i n g i n the s i x towns that make up 
the Neshaminy School D i s t r i c t f i n a n c i a l l y hostage. 

That includes over 22,000 r e s i d e n t i a l tax 
p a r c e l s , as w e l l as 1,300 business p a r c e l s . How can so 
few be given so much power over so many? 



Regardless of what i s heard i n the media 
or other p u b l i c accounts, no one i s against our 
te a c h e r s . This community and I may be against the 
bargaining p r a c t i c e s , but not against the p r o f e s s i o n of 
educators. 

What I can say I am against i s how 
beholding our c h i l d r e n ' s education has become to the 
c o l l e c t i v e , the union bargaining u n i t . I f t h i s was a 
p r i v a t e school d i s t r i c t , I would say, go ahead and get as 
much as you can, but i t i s n o t . 

We, the people, the taxpayers, are the 
true employers and we have spoken through our e l e c t e d 
r e p r e s e n t a t i v e s overwhelmingly, we cannot a f f o r d any 
more. We need r e l i e f and we need long-term f i n a n c i a l 
s t a b i l i t y . These issues are i n t e r t w i n e d w i t h the 
d i s c u s s i o n of House B i l l 1369 today. 

Moving back on House B i l l 1369, 
r e s t r i c t i n g the r i g h t to s t r i k e . W h i l e , on i t s f a c e , I 
p e r s o n a l l y have an issue w i t h the premise, because why 
allow a union i f you r e s t r i c t the r i g h t to s t r i k e ? There 
are current examples, p o l i c e , firemen, d o c t o r s , other 
e s s e n t i a l p u b l i c s a f e t y employees where t h i s i s the 
p o l i c y . 

Do p u b l i c schoolteacher unions r i s e to the 
l e v e l of these e s s e n t i a l workers? Yes, I t h i n k we can 



make a s i m i l a r i t y between them. 
Being that i n t h i s s i t u a t i o n , the 

bargaining u n i t i n question here our t e a c h e r s ' unions 
already have a l l the n e g o t i a t i n g power to begin w i t h I 
can support the p r o v i s i o n s of t h i s b i l l . 

I w i l l s t a t e that I would much rat h e r have 
changes i n the status quo p r o v i s i o n to equal the 
bargaining p l a y i n g f i e l d , but since that i s not the 
i n t e n t of t h i s hearing and no other remedy f o r r e s t o r i n g 
balance i s i n f r o n t of u s , I support the change to 
el i m i n a t e p u b l i c teacher s t r i k e s . 

This i s one step i n r e s t o r i n g some balance 
back to taxpayers because, i n r e a l i t y , we have none to 
begin w i t h . 

I have heard some other l o c a l l e g i s l a t o r s 
from other d i s t r i c t s suggest i n s t i t u t i n g b i n d i n g 
a r b i t r a t i o n . I have e l e c t e d my school board members to 
represent my i n t e r e s t , and I am not w i l l i n g to r e l i n q u i s h 
those r i g h t s to any e n t i t y that has no i n t e r e s t i n my 
community. Please do not consider implementing that 
p r o v i s i o n . 

Both sides do need to be held 
accountable. And i f you look at the record of 
ne g o t i a t i o n s using Neshaminy again as an example, I t h i n k 
you w i l l f i n d there i s no merit to the NFT's cl a i m that 



the Neshaminy school board w i l l not n e g o t i a t e . 
The Neshaminy School Board's labor 

a t t o r n e y , Mr. Sweet, has shared w i t h me, from a request I 
made to the board, inform a t i o n from session notes he kept 
regarding attendance, and the length of d i s c u s s i o n s from 
a l l the n e g o t i a t i o n meetings up to May of t h i s y e a r . 

I t has been the NFT who has been 
respon s i b l e f o r the m a j o r i t y of meetings e i t h e r ending 
e a r l y or not o c c u r r i n g at a l l , due to t h e i r behavior or 
u n w i l l i n g n e s s to meet. 

I f you, the l e g i s l a t o r s , b e l i e v e that Act 
1 was the r i g h t t h i n g to do f o r taxpayers as I do, you 
need to f i n i s h the j o b . Taxpayers are strapped. The 
recent r e c e s s i o n only a c c e l e r a t e d these p r e s s u r e s . They 
would have h i t us i n a few years anyway. 

This s t a t e has done everything short of 
Wisconsin to i n d i r e c t l y show t e a c h e r s ' unions you must 
come wi t h reasonable demands to the barg a i n i n g t a b l e , but 
when they don't, current status quo s t i l l p r o t e c t s them. 
Where i s the taxpayer p r o t e c t i o n ? 

Yes, you gave us Act 1, and thank you. 
But you have done nothing I'm aware of on barg a i n i n g 
reform. The two need to go hand i n hand. 

You, the lawmakers, must address these 
c o l l e c t i v e b a r g a i n i n g r u l e s that have long since needed 



updating f o r a modern economy. Our u n i o n , the NFT, has 
d e f i n i t e l y not gotten the message. House B i l l 1369 w i l l 
help and should be the law i n P e n n s y l v a n i a . 

I do support a suggestion from my State 
Rep, Frank F a r r y , that he expressed to me i n a 
conversation while we were debating the issue on amending 
the status quote to include a l i m i t a t i o n of any b e n e f i t 
costs that exceed the cost at the time the contract 
expires s h a l l be the r e s p o n s i b i l i t y of the employed 
during the i n t e r i m p e r i o d . I t h i n k t h i s i s reasonable 
and meets a middle ground. 

H o p e f u l l y , d i s c u s s i o n among f e l l o w 
l e g i s l a t o r s w i l l allow t h i s or s i m i l a r language along 
these l i n e s i n t o a future b i l l that can be presented to 
the governor f o r h i s s i g n a t u r e . 

U l t i m a t e l y , I f e e l there should be a f r e e -
market system that would allow a l l school d i s t r i c t s to 
bargain w i t h m u l t i p l e u n i t s to f i n d the best p o s s i b l e 
employees f o r t h e i r i n d i v i d u a l d i s t r i c t . 

I f Pennsylvania wants to maintain p u b l i c 
sector c o l l e c t i v e b a r g a i n i n g , you have to r e v i s i t the 
r u l e s that govern and balance them to be f a i r to 
taxpayers not j u s t u n i o n s . 

House B i l l 1369 i s a s t a r t . I t can ease a 
p e r i o d of t r a n s i t i o n f o r parents and c h i l d r e n a l i k e by 



removing the fe a r and u n c e r t a i n t y f o r parents that have 
no way to adjust t h e i r d a i l y work schedules to provide 
day c a r e , and a l s o remove any d i s r u p t i o n i n the education 
of our c h i l d r e n . 

I f teachers r e a l l y need to maintain t h i s 
t o o l , to s t r i k e , there i s g e n e r a l l y nine weeks between 
the end of one school year and s t a r t of another that they 
can make t h e i r s i g n s , walk the l i n e i n f r o n t of t h e i r 
school where t h e i r r e s p e c t i v e community members can see 
them and get informed on t h e i r g r i e v a n c e . 

Please make HB 1369 law i n Pe n n s y l v a n i a . 
Thank you again f o r t h i s o p p o r t u n i t y . 
I am w i l l i n g to answer any questions t h i s 

committee would l i k e to put f o r t h to me. 
CHAIRMAN CLYMER: The Chair thanks the 

gentleman. 
And we can go to the next t e s t i f i e r . 
MR. KEVIN GALLAGHER: My name i s Kevin 

G a l l a g h e r . I r e s i d e i n Middletown Township. I have been 
here f o r 21 y e a r s . I have four c h i l d r e n , two outside 
that are now i n post secondary e d u c a t i o n , and I have two 
c h i l d r e n here i n p u b l i c s c h o o l . 

I would l i k e to thank you f o r h o l d i n g t h i s 
h e a r i n g , and I deeply appreciate the opportunity to be 
heard. 



As you know, the c o n t r a c t u a l dispute here 
i n the Neshaminy School D i s t r i c t i s now i n i t s f o u r t h 
y e a r . What I have to say has nothing to do d i r e c t l y w i t h 
the stalemate. 

My comments are not intended to be 
c r i t i c a l of u n i o n s , and t h i s i s not an indictment of the 
c o l l e c t i v e b a r g a i n i n g p r o c e s s . Both sides of t h i s issue 
can continue to f i n d some k i n d of compromise. 

I'm here f o r one reason, and one reason 
o n l y , to advocate f o r k i d s . They didn't cause t h i s labor 
i s s u e , they are innocent i n t h i s c o n f l i c t , and they 
c e r t a i n l y don't have the power to r e c t i f y the s i t u a t i o n . 
Any j o b a c t i o n by a union i s designed to gain a t t e n t i o n 
by p u t t i n g pressure on weak p o i n t s . What b e t t e r weak 
point than a k i d ? 

The essence of my thoughts w i l l be 
c r y s t a l l i z e d i n t o three p o i n t s . F i r s t , a union j o b 
a c t i o n that t a r g e t s the innocent and has nothing to do 
d i r e c t l y w i t h the contract impasse. 

Next, t a k i n g advantage of the defenseless 
j u s t because you have the power to do so i s the worst 
k i n d of weakness. 

And, l a s t l y , i s n ' t i t one of the du t i e s of 
the l e g i s l a t i v e body to pr o t e c t the innocent? 

A j o b a c t i o n of t h i s n a t u r e , i n my 



o p i n i o n , i s immoral. By a l l means, a union can promote 
i t s p o s i t i o n and s t r e s s to the school board and the 
p u b l i c t h e i r concerns, but to i n v o l v e the c h i l d r e n i s 
j u s t wrong. 

I know that r i g h t now a t e a c h e r s ' s t r i k e 
i s l e g a l , and, i n my o p i n i o n , a work-to-contract i s 
e s s e n t i a l l y the same t h i n g , b u t , by any moral d e f i n i t i o n 
I can f i n d , i t i s wrong. 

A teacher has made a commitment to k i d s . 
I t i s i m p l i e d when he or she p i c k s up h i s or her 
paycheck. That moral o b l i g a t i o n should supersede a l l 
other t h i n g s . I do not judge teachers from a d i s t a n c e . 
I was a high school and u n i v e r s i t y l e v e l teacher f o r a 
number of y e a r s . 

A work-to-contract a c t i o n i s harmful to 
students i n i t s own s p e c i a l way, and I would r e s p e c t f u l l y 
ask that t h i s committee consider that as part of the 
wording i n the b i l l . 

A work-to-contract occurs when people who 
c a l l themselves p r o f e s s i o n a l s decide to perform a l l those 
d u t i e s that are s p e c i f i c a l l y enumerated i n t h e i r 
c o n t r a c t . For example, the NFT has d i r e c t e d t h e i r 
teachers to not take work home wi t h them. 

Now, perhaps I should be ashamed to t e l l 
you that i n my years as a teacher I never read my j o b 



d e s c r i p t i o n . I'm sure I had one, but I never asked to 
see i t . My confusion w i t h t h i s aspect of a work-to-
c o n t r a c t i s how I c o u l d administer t e s t s , a s s i gn papers, 
and assign homework and not take i t home to c o r r e c t i t . 

And I thought w e l l , gee, I guess I w i l l 
j u s t stay a f t e r school and do t h a t , but the NFT has gone 
a step f u r t h e r and they have mandated to t h e i r membership 
that they can't a r r i v e at school f i f t e e n minutes p r i o r to 
the s t a r t of the day, nor stay f i f t e e n minutes beyond. 

And how do I deal w i t h the c h i l d that i s 
having d i f f i c u l t y w i t h a concept or idea that i s being 
taught? This student needs one-on-one help and we need 
to stay l a t e to h e l p , but the NFT seems to t h i n k t h i s i s 
beyond the scope of a teacher's j o b d e s c r i p t i o n , t h a t ' s 
an e x t r a . 

Unless I'm missing something, the end 
r e s u l t of a work-to-contract i s that the education of 
c h i l d r e n i s being impacted n e g a t i v e l y . And the message 
that the NFT i s sending out i s that a teacher can't do a 
thorough j o b unless he or she i s compensated i n the way 
that the NFT sees f i t . 

What i s next? Could the school board 
u n i l a t e r a l l y decide to reduce teacher pay or b e n e f i t s 
u n t i l teachers agree to a c o n t r a c t ? That would be j u s t 
as wrong and immoral as a s t r i k e or work-to-contract, but 



the d i f f e r e n c e i s the school board i s l e g a l l y p r o h i b i t e d 
from such a c t i o n . 

I have heard i t s a i d here today and I have 
heard teachers say they don't want a s t r i k e or work-to-
c o n t r a c t . And I say, you don't want to? Then don't. 
But i f you do s o , i t ' s your w i s h . 

Don't l a y t h i s i n anybody's door but the 
u n i o n . Maybe the union t h i n k s that i f they repeatedly 
s t a t e t h e i r a v ersion f o r a s t r i k e , i t w i l l absolve them 
of a c t u a l l y being h e l d r e s p o n s i b l e f o r t h e i r a c t i o n s . No 
r a t i o n a l person accepts t h a t . 

The school board, taxpayers, and parents 
are not respo n s i b l e f o r union a c t i o n s , and, most 
c e r t a i n l y , the c h i l d r e n are not respo n s i b l e f o r union 
a c t i o n s . The u n i o n , and the union a l o n e , i s respo n s i b l e 
f o r t h e i r a c t i o n s . To suggest otherwise i s the height of 
hypocrisy. 

I f you t e l l someone you want something 
from them and you threaten to take some k i n d of h a r m f u l , 
unpleasant, p u n i t i v e a c t i o n on an innocent t h i r d p a r t y 
unless someone concedes to your r e q u e s t , t h a t ' s what I 
c a l l e x t o r t i o n . 

Here are two thoughts w i t h a common 
th r e a d . NFT supporters who advocate f o r j o b a c t i o n s say 
that t h i s won't hurt c h i l d r e n . And as a r e s u l t of a c a l l 



f o r i n v o l v i n g k i d s i n t h i s d i s p u t e , NFT supporters seem 
s u r p r i s e d and hurt at the negative r e a c t i o n that t h i s 
causes. I submit that the former don't understand the 
nature of t h e i r a c t i o n s , and the l a t t e r don't understand 
the consequences of t h e i r s . 

As a parent and taxpayer and v o t e r , I 
would l i k e H a r r i s b u r g to p r o t e c t students from j o b 
ac t i o n s by t e a c h e r s ' u n i o n s . 

Here i n Middletown Township, I p e r s o n a l l y 
f e e l that the NFT le a d e r s h i p has l o s t i t s way. Without a 
moral compass, they won't be i n c l i n e d to l i s t e n to me. 
But t h i s i s America. They can advocate f o r anything they 
want. And I defend t h e i r r i g h t to promote t h e i r 
p o s i t i o n . 

But here i s what i s u n f o r t u n a t e . When a 
guid i n g moral p r i n c i p l e i s absent or d i s t o r t e d , 
r e s p o n s i b l e behavior must be l e g i s l a t e d . 

In p l a i n E n g l i s h , could we j u s t leave the 
k i d s out of t h i s ? 

P r i o r to my involvement, I had only hope 
that those i n charge would look a f t e r the best i n t e r e s t s 
of the c h i l d r e n . I have learned that hope i s not an 
acceptable s t r a t e g y when the w e l l - b e i n g of c h i l d r e n i s at 
s t a k e . 

Thank you f o r your t i m e . 



(Applause) 
CHAIRMAN CLYMER: The Chair thanks the 

gentleman. 
And we w i l l continue to our next 

p r e s e n t e r . 
MR. MARK SHUBIN: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 
My name i s Mark Shubin. I'm a res i d e n t of 

Langhorne. 
Chairman Clymer, Chairman Roebuck, Members 

of the Committee, I would l i k e to s t a r t my testimony by 
f i r s t complimenting the b i l l sponsors, p a r t i c u l a r l y 
Representative Rock. 

As a member of t h i s community, I speak f o r 
many i n expressing our g r a t i t u d e f o r your e f f o r t s . 

I would a l s o l i k e to thank my l o c a l House 
Re p r e s e n t a t i v e , Frank F a r r y , f o r h e l p i n g to secure t h i s 
important session here i n the great school d i s t r i c t of 
Neshaminy. 

There have been a l o t of speakers on t h i s 
t o p i c and I p r e f e r not to repeat the l e g a l j u s t i f i c a t i o n 
that has already been addressed i n one way or another. I 
would l i k e to approach t h i s from the p e r s p e c t i v e of an 
a c t i v e parent running f o r school board that has a young 
c h i l d i n 1st grade i n P e a r l Buck Elementary School. 

The use of s t r i k e s as a weapon by teachers 



and unions i s a h e a r t l e s s a c t i o n against parents and, 
more i m p o r t a n t l y , c h i l d r e n . 

C u r r e n t l y , i n our d i s t r i c t , we are heading 
towards a second work-to-contract a c t i o n , and, i n the 
view of some, they consider t h i s a work slowdown or a 
s t r i k e . By the d e f i n i t i o n of a s t r i k e i n the s t a t e of 
PA, they may be r i g h t . 

What bothers me, and most of the community 
members that I speak w i t h , p a r t i c u l a r l y p a r e n t s , i s the 
w i l l i n g n e s s to use the emotional bond of teachers w i t h 
t h e i r s t u d e n t s ' parents as a means to gain increased 
wages and b e n e f i t s i n what many consider the most 
d i f f i c u l t economy since the Great Depression. 

Parents i n Pennsylvania and, s p e c i f i c a l l y 
i n Neshaminy, come from a d i v e r s e economic background, 
and to t h i n k that a f a m i l y s t r u g g l i n g to make ends meet 
wi t h dual incomes would be f o r c e d to pay f o r c h i l d c a r e , 
or worse y e t , one of the parents having to stay home, 
would be unacceptable. 

The t e a c h e r s ' union i n our d i s t r i c t j u s t 
cannot comprehend that people are s u f f e r i n g the e f f e c t s 
of t h i s economy l i k e no other time i n the h i s t o r y of our 
great n a t i o n . These are the people you r e p r e s e n t . This 
i s why you must pass t h i s l e g i s l a t i o n t h i s year when you 
r e t u r n . 



I want to give you a t a s t e of one member 
of the Neshaminy Federation of Teachers a t t i t u d e towards 
a p o s s i b l e s t r i k e . 

A prominent teacher r e c e n t l y stood up i n 
f r o n t of a p u b l i c session at a school board meeting w i t h 
3 00 or so members i n attendance t e l l i n g people that 
s t r i k e s are not that bad. 

She relayed a s t o r y about when she 
attended Neshaminy, back i n the '90s, when an 
unprecedented s t r i k e h i t our community p r i o r to the 
current l e g i s l a t i o n that went on f o r weeks at a ti m e . 
She i n d i c a t e d that she went to Sesame P l a c e , and turned 
i n t o an honor student, and went onto c o l l e g e , and then a 
tea c h e r . 

So, i n essence, her view was that s t r i k e s , 
they are not that harmful to st u d e n t s , look at me, I 
turned out j u s t f i n e . I was appalled at t h i s l a c k of 
understanding of the broader community and the harm that 
comes to parents and students a f f e c t e d by s t r i k e s . 

C h i l d r e n must not be used as pawns to seek 
c o l l e c t i v e b argaining r e s u l t s . I t i s unacceptable i n any 
manner, i n my o p i n i o n . 

I'm not a lawyer, but I understand the 
b a s i c r i g h t s that are granted to me by our C o n s t i t u t i o n . 
The r i g h t to s t r i k e does not supersede the r i g h t s of our 



c h i l d r e n to receive an educ a t i o n . 
The s t a t e i s o b l i g e d i n t h i s manner and 

must act now to ensure the c h i l d r e n are protect e d from 
t h i s v i l e form of i n t i m i d a t i o n and le v e r a g e . 

I t i s time f o r t h i s l e g i s l a t u r e to act f o r 
parents to ensure that the necessary l e g a l pendulum 
swings back i n f a v o r -- i n t h e i r f a v o r , as opposed to the 
current s i t u a t i o n that f a v o r s b i g t e a c h e r s ' unions i n 
t h i s s t a t e . 

Yes, they are org a n i z e d . And, y e s , they 
have a l o t of money. And some of you may have taken some 
of that money, but we are the people, and the people want 
t h i s to end now, and we are l o o k i n g to you to do what i s 
r i g h t by our c h i l d r e n and stop t h i s b e h a v i o r . 

I want to point out t h a t , u n l i k e other 
s t a t e s that have entered r e a l c o l l e c t i v e b a rgaining 
reform l i k e Ohio, Wisconsin, I n d i a n a , Tennessee, F l o r i d a , 
Pennsylvania i s t a k i n g an incremental approach to 
reforming our dated education l e g i s l a t i o n . 

I do not agree w i t h incremental approaches 
and suggest that you, as w e l l as the government, s t a r t 
l e a d i n g and do what we sent you to Ha r r i s b u r g to do, f i x 
the broken education system that our s t a t e c u r r e n t l y 
s u f f e r s w i t h . 

I want to point out that there i s 



s i g n i f i c a n t evidence coming out of Wisconsin, f o r 
example, where c o l l e c t i v e b argaining has been 
s i g n i f i c a n t l y c u r t a i l e d , that school d i s t r i c t s are 
f i n a l l y able to a f f o r d the necessary investments i n 
technology, b u i l d i n g r e p a i r s , c u rriculum development, and 
the necessary t r a i n i n g i n new educational p r a c t i c e s . 

This l e g i s l a t i o n , however, not only 
p r o t e c t s c h i l d r e n , but i t has the necessary elements to 
ensure that educators are p r o t e c t e d w i t h c o l l e c t i v e 
b a r gaining i n t h i s s t a t e i n an open and transparent way. 

37 s t a t e s i n the U.S. have already 
outlawed t e a c h e r s ' s t r i k e s . Pennsylvania leads the 
n a t i o n i n both the number of s t r i k e s per year and the 
number of impacted st u d e n t s . 

This s t a t e has self-imposed l e a d e r s h i p i n 
areas that do not a t t r a c t business and j o b s . We do not 
a t t r a c t business because of the labor work r u l e s that are 
unmanageable and a n t i - b u s i n e s s . I f we are going to grow 
t h i s s t a t e , we have to stop the bleeding and make i t more 
a t t r a c t i v e to b u s i n e s s , and one of the keys i s q u a l i t y 
e d u c a t i o n . 

S t r i k e s are not a t o o l to improve 
ed u c a t i o n , they are d e s t r u c t i v e by t h e i r very n a t u r e . 

I applaud the w r i t e r s of t h i s b i l l because 
i t takes i n t o account not only the impact of stopping 



s t r i k e s on c h i l d r e n , but ensuring that the p r o f e s s i o n a l 
s t a f f has the necessary p r o t e c t i o n that w i l l help them 
get a f a i r contract that i s a f f o r d a b l e , that the d i s t r i c t 
can a f f o r d . 

I would ask that you double your e f f o r t s 
to pass t h i s l e g i s l a t i o n t h i s y e a r . C h i l d r e n need to be 
kept out of t h i s , and i t w i l l be up to you to make that 
happen. 

Thanks f o r your time and f o r a l l o w i n g me 
the honor to t e s t i f y over t h i s important l e g i s l a t i o n . 

(Applause) 
CHAIRMAN CLYMER: The Chair thanks the 

gentleman f o r your testimony, and we appreciate t h a t . 
And at t h i s t i m e , our Chair recognizes 

Representative P e t r i f o r q u e s t i o n i n g . 
REPRESENTATIVE PETRI: Thank you, 

Chairman. 
I r e a l l y don't have a q u e s t i o n , but I want 

to thank you f o r t e s t i f y i n g . For me, p a r t i c u l a r l y coming 
at the end of t h i s p r o c e s s , I t h i n k , was h e l p f u l i n 
c r y s t a l l i z i n g what the community i s f e e l i n g . 

I guess, what d i s t u r b s me most and what i s 
probably the most compelling about your testimony i s the 
f r a c t u r e that i s obvio u s l y t a k i n g place between the 
community and a v e r y , very good school d i s t r i c t . And I 



s i t here wondering whether that i s r e p a r a b l e , and i f s o , 
how l o n g . 

I understand why the community i s angry. 
I understand why there i s resentment. And I w i l l t e l l 
you that s i t t i n g next to your r e p r e s e n t a t i v e f o r a number 
of years on the House f l o o r , I have heard h i s p a i n . 

You know, we take a p r i d e when we are 
s t a t e r e p r e s e n t a t i v e s i n our own communities, and you 
w i l l hear i t a l l the t i m e , oh, I have the best t h i s , I 
have the most wonderful t h a t , and the r e p u t a t i o n a l 
i s s u e s , the f r a c t u r e s and the d i v i s i o n s i n the community 
that t h i s creates between two r e a l l y important resources 
f o r educating our k i d s , parents and t e a c h e r s , and I 
wonder i f we don't do something whether we can f i x t h a t . 

And maybe what I have heard from you i s , 
i f we don't do i t , the answer i s no. That's what I heard 
you say. 

I f you want to respond, th a t ' s f i n e . I f 
you don't, th a t ' s f i n e . 

MR. MARK SHUBIN: Thanks f o r those 
comments. 

I t h i n k i t ' s r e p a r a b l e . At the end of the 
day, you know, parents a l l recognize the importance of 
teachers i n the classroom. 

You know, I always t a l k about the recent 



experience of my daughter i n kindergarten and what a 
great experience she had wi t h her teacher l a s t y e a r . I 
c l a s s i f y teachers i n my per s p e c t i v e as heroes, r i g h t , the 
good ones. 

But I t h i n k what we need to t r y to do, you 
know, broadly i s deal w i t h the ones that aren't t a k i n g 
t h i s job as s e r i o u s l y as they s h o u l d , and beyond t h i s 
s t r i k e l e g i s l a t i o n , i t ' s important that the l e g i s l a t u r e 
recognizes that reform i s spreading across the country. 

President Obama has a very aggressive 
education program, and I would hope that Pennsylvania 
would f i g u r e a way to p a r t i c i p a t e i n t r y i n g to get some 
of that Race to the Top money by i n s t i t u t i n g some of the 
key programs a s s o c i a t e d w i t h v a l u i n g t e a c h e r s , and t r y i n g 
to put i n t o place a mechanism by which we can s t a r t 
l o o k i n g at h i r i n g higher q u a l i t y educators, keeping the 
b e s t , and p i c k i n g the ones out that are not performing at 
the r i g h t l e v e l . 

MR. KEVIN GALLAGHER: And, i f I may, I 
th i n k most of us have a depth perception that we value 
our teachers g r e a t l y . From my s e l f i s h p e r s p e c t i v e w i t h 
four k i d s , I can t e l l you that each c h i l d has had maybe 
over a 100 teachers through the course of t h e i r career, 
and I would rate 90 percent of them as j u s t wonderful. 

I have a daughter who i s f i n i s h i n g up her 



d o c t o r a l t h e s i s at the u n i v e r s i t y , my o l d e s t son i s an 
engineering major at Penn State U n i v e r s i t y , my o l d e s t 
daughter i s a senior here at Neshaminy Hi g h , and she i s a 
merit scholar f i n a l i s t , they have got nothing but the 
best from these t e a c h e r s . 

So i t ' s not the teachers that we are 
t a l k i n g about, j u s t so we understand one another. 

MR. STEPHEN PIRRITANO: I f I may add to 
t h a t , and j o i n w i t h what my f e l l o w panel members up here 
s a i d , i t i s very r e p a r a b l e , and we understand the 
r e l a t i o n s h i p . 

And j u s t to a l l u d e to a s i t u a t i o n I had 
r e c e n t l y when my daughter had received an award by the 
American A s s o c i a t i o n of U n i v e r s i t y Women, i n which two of 
her teachers had sponsored her f o r , and they had a very 
n i c e luncheon. 

We a l l attended. P a r e n t s , the c h i l d r e n , 
the teachers a l l sat at the t a b l e , and we sat at that 
t a b l e and I s a i d t h i s p u b l i c l y , we didn't s i t there and 
t a l k about how things were bad and you won't do t h i s or 
you won't do t h a t . 

We sat there and t a l k e d about the 
c h i l d r e n , how great an event t h i s was, how, you know, i t 
was n i c e that they could experience t h i s and be 
recognized f o r t h e i r deeds. 



And I thanked those teachers p u b l i c l y f o r 
the e f f o r t s of doing what good teachers do. And there 
w i l l never be a problem r e p a i r i n g a r e l a t i o n s h i p w i t h 
someone that ' s a teacher f i r s t , that w i l l never change. 
We respect teachers and I t h i n k everyone i n t h i s 
community does. 

REPRESENTATIVE PETRI: Thank you f o r your 
thoughts. 

CHAIRMAN CLYMER: The Chair thanks the 
gentleman. 

And recognizes Chairman Roebuck f o r 
q u e s t i o n i n g . 

CHAIRMAN ROEBUCK: Thank you, 
Mr. Chairman. 

I c e r t a i n l y want to thank you f o r your 
testimony. 

And, I guess, as I l i s t e n e d there were 
some elements that concerned me because when we s t a r t 
t a l k i n g about c h i l d r e n as pawns, i t seems to me that what 
I'm hearing i s happening i n t h i s d i s t r i c t i s that the 
c h i l d r e n becoming pawns i s not j u s t a f u n c t i o n of what i s 
happening i n the u n i o n s , i t i s a f u n c t i o n of the 
d e t e r i o r a t i n g c limate that that now e x i s t s here. 

I'm somewhat at a l o s s i n understanding 
how we have gotten to t h i s , but I am going to ask what I 



asked e a r l i e r as to how we got here and how we go about 
r e c t i f y i n g . 

I'm not c e r t a i n that a statewide r o l e to 
ban teacher s t r i k e s gets to the core of what i s happening 
here i n Neshaminy. Maybe I'm wrong. 

But I have that sense, p a r t i c u l a r l y 
because the a l l u s i o n was, of the l a s t p e o ple, the 
Wisconsin Act 10. And here I go back to what that act 
s a y s , i t says that you can negotiate f o r s a l a r i e s , but 
you can't negotiate f o r b e n e f i t s or s i c k days. 

W e l l , b e n e f i t s are part of the q u a l i t y of 
the teachers you have, and I wonder how that helps 
e d u c a t i o n . 

MR. STEPHEN PIRRITANO: In my remarks I 
t h i n k I was k i n d of advocating to the o p p o s i t e . I'm not 
suggesting we do what they d i d i n Wisconsin. 

What I'm saying here i s , the l e g i s l a t i v e 
body, as a whole, has b a s i c a l l y s a i d through Act 1 we are 
going to l i m i t the purse s t r i n g s h e r e , because taxpayers 
cannot continue to pay these increases that are w e l l 
beyond the rate of i n f l a t i o n , the rates keep g o i n g , so we 
are going to hold the purse s t r i n g s , we are going to hold 
t h a t . Okay? You can only keep so much. 

W e l l , i f t h a t ' s not sending a s i g n a l to 
the c o l l e c t i v e b a r g a i n i n g u n i t , the t e a c h e r s ' u n i o n , 



t h a t , look, we are t e l l i n g you i n d i r e c t l y , your school 
board i s not going to be able to tax out of c o n t r o l l i k e 
they have i n the p a s t , come to the t a b l e w i t h reasonable 
demands, demands your community can a f f o r d . And when 
they don't do t h a t , t h a t ' s a whole d i f f e r e n t s i t u a t i o n . 

And t h a t ' s how we got to the s i t u a t i o n we 
are here i n Neshaminy. For years and years t h i s union 
was given a blank check. When they came, school boards 
f o l d e d . 

And l e t ' s take the r e s p o n s i b i l i t y on the 
re s i d e n t s ' end, there was probably 20 years ago not the 
outcry from the taxpayer base to t e l l the school boards 
to hold back, okay, to represent more i n taxpayers' 
i n t e r e s t . They always f a l l i n t o i f we pay more, we get 
more. 

W e l l , the example here i n Neshaminy i s 
d e f i n i t e l y we have n o t . And i n saying t h a t , l i k e I s a i d , 
I'm not advocating do what they d i d i n Wisconsin, but 
more c o l l e c t i v e b a rgaining r u l e s need to be examined. 

MR. MARK SHUBIN: Mr. Chairman, I don't 
t h i n k we are debating or even d i s c u s s i n g the merits of 
the Wisconsin A c t . 

What we are t a l k i n g about here i s the 
issuance of House B i l l 1369. I have personal views about 
what i s going on i n Wisconsin and what Pennsylvania 



should do, but the r e l a t i v e t o p i c here i s d e a l i n g w i t h 
s t r i k e s . 

I would a l s o j u s t l i k e to comment t h a t , 
you know, the s t a t i s t i c s about how many s t r i k e s have been 
thrown around h e r e , and the number three comes out 
r e c e n t l y by the previous gentleman. 

The use of the threat of s t r i k e i s a very 
powerful t o o l , and I would suggest that some of the 
d i s p a r i t y we have i n the school d i s t r i c t s around the 
st a t e i n wages and b e n e f i t s are i n d i r e c t c o r r e l a t i o n 
w i t h the use of that t h r e a t . 

I would a l s o say that i f you look at the 
funding s i t u a t i o n today i n the State of P e n n s y l v a n i a , I 
know that you represent the great C i t y of P h i l a d e l p h i a , 
and, c l e a r l y , the wages i n P h i l a d e l p h i a are nowhere near 
that up here i n Neshaminy, my suggestion has always been 
that every schoolteacher should go to work i n your 
d i s t r i c t p r i o r to coming to o u r s , so they can see what 
i t ' s l i k e and understand the challenges of working i n a 
d i s t r i c t w i t h the socioeconomic challenges that the great 
teachers of P h i l a d e l p h i a deal w i t h on a d a i l y b a s i s . 

And I have f r i e n d s who work i n your 
d i s t r i c t , and a f t e r a couple years of work, they could no 
longer deal w i t h the emotional challenges as a t e a c h e r . 

So, I so respect those people and I would 



l i k e to see our teachers r e a l l y understand what a hard 
day's work i s l i k e the people i n P h i l a d e l p h i a do. 

Thank you. 
CHAIRMAN CLYMER: Seeing as we have no 

f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s , the Chair thanks the gentlemen f o r 
being w i t h us t h i s a f t e r n o o n , f o r sharing your concerns 
about the need to resolve the impasse here at the 
Neshaminy School D i s t r i c t , and h o p e f u l l y that w i l l come 
sooner than l a t e r . 

Thank you a g a i n , gentlemen. 
MR. MARK SHUBIN: Mr. Chairman, I j u s t 

have one q u e s t i o n . 
I don't know i f you can pose t h i s to the 

previous gentleman, but I was wondering whether or not 
the PSEA supported Act 80 when i t was o r i g i n a l l y 
proposed. 

I t seems l i k e they support i t now, and I 
was j u s t wondering i f there i s anything i n the record on 
whether or not they were i n support of that Act when i t 
was a c t u a l l y submitted f o r l e g i s l a t i o n . 

MR. WAKELEY: Yes, i t was part of our 
negotiated agreements. 

CHAIRMAN CLYMER: I t was part of our 
negotiated agreements. So you are saying i t d i d support 
Act 80, PSEA d i d support Act 80, y e s . 



MR. MARK SHUBIN: Thank you. 
CHAIRMAN CLYMER: Thank you. 
Our next t e s t i f i e r , and to round up a very 

i n f o r m a t i v e , very productive community hearing i s the 
gentleman who asked us to be h e r e , and that i s 
Representative Frank F a r r y . 

So, Frank, welcome. And you may begin 
your testimony at any t i m e . 

REPRESENTATIVE FARRY: Thank you, Chairman 
Clymer and Chairman Roebuck, o b v i o u s l y , f o r many hours of 
testimony. 

I know some of the audience only had the 
morning o f f and had to r e t u r n to work, but I appreciate 
everyone's patience as we discuss House B i l l 1369, as 
w e l l as t h i s very important l o c a l issue here i n the 
d i s t r i c t that I r e p r e s e n t . 

I do want to thank you f o r coming here to 
Neshaminy to hold t h i s h e a r i n g . C l e a r l y , i f you haven't 
f i g u r e d i t o u t , t h i s i s ground zero on s i g n i f i c a n t 
education i s s u e s . 

By coming here today, you a c t u a l l y brought 
government to the people, which I t h i n k i s very important 
to the r e s i d e n t s of my community. 

I would a l s o l i k e to thank Representative 
Rock f o r h i s r e - i n t r o d u c t i o n of t h i s b i l l and h i s 



advocacy. 
I know I have k i n d of been a l i t t l e b i t of 

a p a i n , or perhaps an annoyance to Representative Rock, 
over the course of the l a s t s e ssion and i n nine months, 
as w e l l as Representative Clymer i n t r y i n g to advocate 
f o r t h i s b i l l . 

I would a l s o -- even though Representative 
P e t r i l e f t , I would a l s o l i k e to thank Representative 
P e t r i f o r t a k i n g time out of h i s schedule to be here 
today. 

He does not serve on t h i s committee, but 
he s i t s next to me on the House f l o o r and we have had 
numerous, numerous d i s c u s s i o n s on the s i t u a t i o n here i n 
Neshaminy, and I appreciate him t a k i n g time out of h i s 
schedule to be here today. 

I would a l s o l i k e to k i n d l y thank 
Dr. McGee and the Neshaminy School Board f o r a l l o w i n g us 
to use t h e i r f a c i l i t i e s . 

With a l l the people that we have had i n 
t h i s room today, you know, i t ' s a shame that a l l of t h i s 
time and e f f o r t went i n t o d i s c u s s i n g a labor d i s p u t e . 
These many hours could have been so much more 
p r o d u c t i v e l y been spent d i s c u s s i n g how to b e t t e r educate 
our c h i l d r e n , but th a t ' s not what the n e c e s s i t y of the 
community I represent c u r r e n t l y i s . 



Before I get to the substance of my 
testimony, I would l i k e to make sure the community i s 
aware that I am a l i f e l o n g r e s i d e n t of t h i s community. I 
am a graduate of Neshaminy. I was a c t u a l l y i n elementary 
school here i n the e a r l y '80s where a s t r i k e c r i p p l e d our 
d i s t r i c t from October u n t i l January. 

C l e a r l y , the law has changed since t h e n . 
However, that s t r i k e , l i k e our current labor i s s u e s , has 
a s i g n i f i c a n t impact on our community. 

I t i s very c l e a r that PA leads the n a t i o n 
i n t e a c h e r s ' s t r i k e s . This i s c l e a r l y another s t a t i s t i c 
that Pennsylvania does not want to be a leader i n . I 
b e l i e v e you should j o i n me and others to place a ban on 
s t r i k e s . 

I have w i t h me, and I would l i k e to submit 
f o r the r e c o r d , and I b e l i e v e you gentlemen have copies 
of w r i t t e n testimony that was submitted by r e s i d e n t s of 
the Commonwealth, p r i m a r i l y r e s i d e n t s of the Neshaminy 
School D i s t r i c t . 

25 r e s i d e n t s wrote i n support of House 
B i l l 1369, i n c l u d i n g a handful from Bethel Park, 
Pennsylvania, who a c t u a l l y reached across the s t a t e so 
they could be represented i n t h i s hearing due to t h e i r 
labor issues that they have at home. A few r e s i d e n t s 
wrote i n o p p o s i t i o n of t h i s l e g i s l a t i o n . 



Much of t h i s testimony i s provided by 
r e s i d e n t s who are at work today and could not get o f f or 
who are on f a m i l y v a c a t i o n s . 

I do want to thank the t e s t i f i e r s f o r 
t a k i n g the time to be here today, regardless of your side 
on the i s s u e , and the f o l k s that have already l e f t f o r 
work. 

Four years of c o n f l i c t at Neshaminy i s 
j u s t too l o n g . There's enough blame to go around to what 
l e d to our current f i n a n c i a l s i t u a t i o n here i n Neshaminy, 
but at the end of the day, the taxpayers cannot continue 
f a c i n g i n c r e a s i n g property tax b i l l s . 

Taxpayers are moving out of t h i s community 
because of the l e v e l of property t a x e s , and the burden i t 
puts on our seniors and working f a m i l i e s i s 
u n s u s t a i n a b l e . The labor costs i n the Neshaminy School 
D i s t r i c t , as you have heard, i s the main d r i v e r of these 
property t a x e s . 

To touch on a point Chairman Roebuck 
r a i s e d e a r l i e r , one of the things that got us to t h i s 
p oint i s , as these labor c o n t r a c t s were being approved by 
the school board, we had an expanding property tax base 
here as development was going on i n our community. 

Our community f o r the l a s t decade or so 
has e s s e n t i a l l y b u i l t o u t , so that n a t u r a l increase i n 



tax r a t a b l e s that provide greater income to the d i s t r i c t 
could then be d i s t r i b u t e d to labor c o n t r a c t s no longer 
e x i s t s . 

The students of our community need to have 
the focus be on t h e i r e d u c a t i o n . No student's education 
should be d i s r u p t e d by a s t r i k e or a work-to-contract 
a c t i o n . 

The students here should not be p e n a l i z e d 
because ad u l t s are unable to agree on a labor c o n t r a c t . 
They need and deserve a co n s i s t e n t and a continuous 
school y e a r . Targeting the innocent i n a labor dispute 
to add union bar g a i n i n g power i s f l a t - o u t wrong. 

Some say t h i s b i l l i s a n t i - t e a c h e r . W e l l , 
I can t e l l you p e r s o n a l l y my stance i s not a n t i - t e a c h e r , 
and I do b e l i e v e that House B i l l 1369 i s not a n t i -
t e a c h e r . 

Many of the teachers i n our d i s t r i c t are 
dedicated p r o f e s s i o n a l s who work hard i n the i n t e r e s t of 
educating the c h i l d r e n of our community. I have a l s o 
heard t h i s from many of the parents who have contacted 
me. 

I have a l s o heard from many more parents 
who f e e l that t h e i r c h i l d ' s education has been 
compromised because of the labor s i t u a t i o n . Several 
parents even f e e l t h e i r c h i l d r e n have been r e t a l i a t e d 



against i n t h e i r classroom because of a parent being 
outspoken on t h i s i s s u e . Some parents would not consider 
t e s t i f y i n g on t h i s panel because of e x a c t l y t h a t , and 
that j u s t should never be the case. 

This s i t u a t i o n , as you can t e l l , has 
p i t t e d neighbor against neighbor and has created a 
tremendous amount of unrest and t e n s i o n i n our 
community. The word "t e a c h e r " has become a bad word and 
i s now a s s o c i a t e d w i t h the words "greedy" and " s e l f i s h . " 

I have heard from teachers who say that 
the school board i s not n e g o t i a t i n g i n good f a i t h and has 
a t a k e - i t - o r - l e a v e - i t a t t i t u d e . As a matter of f a c t , the 
NFT's present stance i s one of "negotiate now." 

I b e l i e v e w i t h the r e q u i r e d b argaining 
s t r u c t u r e of t h i s b i l l , h o p e f u l l y , those concerns would 
have been addressed and t h i s would not be an ongoing 
i s s u e . 

I support that t h i s l e g i s l a t i o n does not 
have the handcuff of b i n d i n g a r b i t r a t i o n as an end 
p o i n t . That's why we e l e c t our school board. I t h i n k we 
perhaps need to r e f i n e a few aspects of t h i s l e g i s l a t i o n 
based upon the s i t u a t i o n s I have experienced here i n 
Neshaminy. 

Since there i s no defined end point to 
t h i s labor s i t u a t i o n under t h i s b i l l , I t h i n k we need to 



address the status quo p r o v i s i o n s . We are c u r r e n t l y 
operating under a status quo at Neshaminy, and as a 
r e s u l t , the d i s t r i c t i s saddled w i t h 100 percent of the 
annual premium increases f o r h e a l t h c a r e . 

Both p a r t i e s should be r e s p o n s i b l e f o r 
some sort of share of these increases u n t i l a contract 
agreement i s reached. This would add a d d i t i o n a l 
pressures on the p a r t i e s to reach an agreement. 

A d d i t i o n a l l y , we need to ensure that the 
mandatory v o t i n g that i s h e l d by the union i s h e l d by 
secret b a l l o t to help e l i m i n a t e union i n t i m i d a t i o n of the 
members. 

A d d i t i o n a l l y , work-to-contract a c t i o n s 
should be c l e a r l y defined as a work slowdown and, 
t h e r e f o r e , c o n s t i t u t e a s t r i k e . 

F i n a l l y , i t appears that t h i s b i l l , i f i t 
became law, would not take e f f e c t i n d i s t r i c t s l i k e 
Neshaminy who are already outside the contract term u n t i l 
a new contract i s reached. This could lead the union to 
not agreeing to a contract so as to maintain t h e i r r i g h t s 
to s t r i k e . We need to develop a manner i n which t h i s law 
would be r e t r o a c t i v e to the o u t - o f - c o n t r a c t d i s t r i c t s . 

To deviate from my testimony f o r a moment 
to a t t e s t on a few p o i n t s that were r a i s e d during t h i s 
committee h e a r i n g , Chairman Roebuck a c t u a l l y referenced 



perhaps a statewide c o n t r a c t . 
I t h i n k something that i s a d i f f e r e n t sort 

would be h e l p f u l to t h i s d i s t r i c t , and I a c t u a l l y 
co-sponsored l e g i s l a t i o n the l a s t s e s s i o n , would be to 
have a statewide h e a l t h insurance program f o r the 
te a c h e r s ' u n i o n s . The s t a t e would have the b e n e f i t of 
barg a i n i n g f o r many, and i t would e l i m i n a t e the number 
one issue that i s t a k i n g place during these n e g o t i a t i o n s . 

Another aspect that was brought out during 
the testimony today i s our taxpayers are tapped o u t . As 
we enacted g r e a t e r Act 1 reforms t h i s past June, i t 
continued to e l i m i n a t e the a b i l i t y of school d i s t r i c t s to 
generate revenue. Since t h e i r revenue e s s e n t i a l l y 
remains f a i r l y c o n s t a n t , the only t h i n g they can do i s 
cut s e r v i c e s or receive concessions from t h e i r l a b o r . 

Another point that was r a i s e d i s t h i s b i l l 
i s not a roundabout way i n which to damage unio n s . This 
b i l l i s s o l e l y based on the r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s to our 
c h i l d r e n , t h e i r p a r e n t s , and our taxpayers. 

The r e p r e s e n t a t i v e of PSBA discussed how 
they have worked w i t h t h e i r l o c a l s and school boards 
where those l o c a l s are present to come up wi t h 
compromises and concessions. And my simple answer to 
that i s , perhaps our teachers could become PSBAs to the 
NFT and maybe we would have the same l e v e l of 



c o o p e r a t i o n . 
(Applause) 
REPRESENTATIVE FARRY: With a l l due 

respect to my colleague from P h i l l y , who, u n f o r t u n a t e l y , 
has l e f t , but I w i l l c e r t a i n l y have a follow-up 
d i s c u s s i o n , t h i s l e g i s l a t i o n i s not a s o l u t i o n i n search 
of a problem. 

The testimony you have heard here from the 
p a r e n t s , the advocates, the school board p r e s i d e n t s , and 
now the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e d i s t r i c t , make i t very c l e a r that 
a problem c l e a r l y e x i s t s i n t h i s d i s t r i c t and i t ' s sad to 
say we are not the only d i s t r i c t f a c i n g these sort of 
problems. 

This s i t u a t i o n needs to be s e t t l e d i n the 
i n t e r e s t s of our c h i l d r e n , while f a c t o r i n g the impacts on 
the taxpayers and a l l other s t a k e h o l d e r s . This 
community, and se v e r a l others l i k e i t , need our help i n 
H a r r i s b u r g . 

This i s s u e , while l o c a l to c e r t a i n 
communities, could j u s t as e a s i l y happen i n your school 
d i s t r i c t . I f t h i s i s going on i n your school d i s t r i c t , I 
am sure you would be charged w i t h the same l e v e l of 
advocacy I have been showing i n H a r r i s b u r g on t h i s i s s u e . 

Short of n a t i o n a l defense and the p u b l i c 
s a f e t y sector where s t r i k e s are banned, I b e l i e v e p u b l i c 



education i s the most important government s e r v i c e that 
we p r o v i d e . I would c l a s s i f y i t as an e s s e n t i a l s e r v i c e 
because our future depends on the success of our younger 
g e n e r a t i o n s . 

Regardless of the s t r i k e ban component of 
t h i s l e g i s l a t i o n , I f i r m l y b e l i e v e that the c o l l e c t i v e 
b a r g a i n i n g s t r u c t u r e and the transparency of t h i s b i l l , 
i f i t had been law f i v e years ago, could have l e d to 
r e s o l u t i o n s i n t h i s s i t u a t i o n here i n Neshaminy. We 
cannot l e t a l o c a l union damage the 9,000 students of 
t h i s Commonwealth, and that ' s j u s t here i n Neshaminy. 

I b e l i e v e our focus should be on ensuring 
a q u a l i t y education f o r the c h i l d r e n of our community 
while being f i s c a l l y r e s p o n s i b l e to taxpayers. We need 
to make education reform the p r i o r i t y i n H a r r i s b u r g . 
Please j o i n me i n t h i s b a t t l e . 

I hope you have found the testimony here 
today from a l l the speakers c o m p e l l i n g . I ask f o r your 
support of House B i l l 1369, and I look forward to your 
help i n the movement of t h i s b i l l towards becoming law. 
Our c h i l d r e n don't only need t h i s p r o t e c t i o n , but they 
deserve i t . 

Thank you. 
(Applause) 
CHAIRMAN CLYMER: That ends our meeting 



f o r today. 
The C h a i r wants to thank Chairman Roebuck 

and a l l the other members of the committee f o r being w i t h 
us today. Those t e s t i f i e r s d i d r e a l l y an outstanding job 
i n r e p r e s e n t i n g the debate. 

We w i l l be t a k i n g a look at t h i s 
l e g i s l a t i o n that i s i n the House Education Committee, and 
the Committee and the C h a i r , Chairman Roebuck. So we 
w i l l g i v e t h i s c o n s i d e r a t i o n . 

And I do understand the impact that the 
c u l t u r e i s changing across Pennsylvania about the f a c t 
that the taxpayers r e a l l y have p a i d as much as they can 
a f f o r d anymore. 

And at the same t i m e , l e t i t be noted that 
some l o c a l unions are working w i t h the school board to 
say, y e s , we understand that there i s an economic c r i s i s 
out t h e r e , and we are w i l l i n g to make some givebacks i n 
order so that none of our colleagues are l e t go and that 
programs continue to go forward. So we need to say that 
that mix i s out there as w e l l . 

However, there i s a unique s i t u a t i o n here 
i n Neshaminy, and h o p e f u l l y , Representative F a r r y , 
through your le a d e r s h i p and through o t h e r s , t h i s problem 
can p r o p e r l y be r e s o l v e d . 

A g a i n , thank you, one and a l l , f o r being 



w i t h u s , the audience f o r being very c i v i l and 
understanding. 

And we now conclude t h i s hearing of the 
House Education Committee. 

Thank you very much, and enjoy your day. 
(Applause) 
(Thereupon, at 1:39 p.m. the proceedings 

concluded.) 
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